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From: Manda Tetzlaff
To: PH BOH Support
Subject: 12/1/21 Board Meeting - 2021 Res-157
Date: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 7:39:41 AM
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Good morning - 
I write to you in support of Agenda item #12 tonight, regarding 2021 Res-157 about the Dane
County Mask Mandate.

I unfortunately can't attend the meeting tonight due to prior commitments, but I've spread the
word far & wide (within Dane County) to friends, family, neighbors, business owners - to
encourage them to attend or at least email their support of this resolution introduced by Weigand
(big thanks to Weigand for bringing this resolution to the table). 

Why is it that PHMDC is still allowed to keep pushing these mandates? They are not elected
officials. 

What will it take for them to stop extending these mandates? They keep moving the goal
post. The public is losing faith in them, and in you - the board - to make common-sense,
logical decisions & help us move on from this.

Why do you keep letting them extend these mandates? You are elected officials. Do what
you were elected to do - represent your constituents, business-owners & individuals alike.

In the mandate, Ms. Heinrich says per Statute 252.03(1) she has authority - but that talks
about communicable diseases NOT viruses, and says the health officials report to the
"appropriate governing body" - which is you.

I have family all throughout the state - and no other counties in the state have mask mandates
like Dane County. I know I've been fortunate, but a number of my ELDERLY and
IMMUNOCOMPROMISED family members NATURALLY had covid, were NOT hospitalized,
and they're fine. And they don't wear masks, they don't forego seeing loved ones (never have),
we've had family gatherings and they were NOT super spreaders. Even others talk to me like
living in Dane County is a punishment - no lie. They don't want to come visit Dane County
because of our draconian rules. But guess what - Dane County residents travel all over the state &
county & don't wear masks when they go other places, and they don't become super spreaders. So
how is it that when they come back to Dane County they magically need to wear masks to
stay healthy, even though they've been healthy everywhere else WITHOUT a mask?
Wearing a mask is not normal.

And we're no longer in an emergency state. An emergency is "an urgent, sudden, and serious
event or an unforeseen change in circumstances that necessitates immediate action to remedy
harm or avert IMMINENT danger to life, health, or property." Imminent is defined as "ready to
take place; happening soon." If we truly were in an emergency state to justify mask requirements,
then EVERY person not wearing a mask would VERY SOON fall ill with covid - no matter
what. And that's so not the case. Therefore danger is NOT IMMINENT, and DOES NOT
constitute an emergency. If it were imminent, I'd know people left & right who'd been
hospitalized over it (especially my non-masking family & friends) and even died - but yet I
personally don't know any friends or family who've been hospitalized or died over this. Again,
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Even the box is saying it doesn't
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viruses.






not imminent.

You can't just keep relying on the number of "testing positive for covid" cases. Because this
is a virus - the original intent was never to CURE COVID - it was to "slow the
spread/flatten the curve" so that hospitals could keep up. Why can't hospitals keep up? It's
not just because they're overwhelmed with covid patients - that's NOT it. Hospitals are short-
staffed (they were short-staffed when pandemic began) especially with new vaccine mandates.
Then you compound that with all the OTHER hospital needs (emergency surgeries, people
putting off medical attention until it's too late), and you get overwhelmed. Here are links:

https://newstalk1130.iheart.com/featured/common-sense-central/content/2021-11-24-
vaccine-mandate-impacting-childrens-hospitals-care-for-waukesha-victims/?
fbclid=IwAR1dJNNdZZEnrY4sNHLYS2l3t8Wep8I3SLknFdnmsO0G6Bm6mTL_QFZbjaA
https://www.nationalreview.com/the-morning-jolt/year-three-of-the-covid-19-pandemic-
begins/

And many people have now reached herd immunity - yes REAL herd immunity - and they
have very little risk of re-infection. Even if they do it, they won't get sick enough to be
hospitalized. And honestly - do you freak out anytime you  hear of someone getting the flu? But
it comes back every year & people test positive for it. There's no cure for the flu, but it DOES kil
people too. But no you don't freak out over the flu - you just figure anyone sick with flu needs to
stay home & suffer through sniffles or whatever for a few days, then they'll bounce back. That's
all that positive covid tests are showing (except in extreme circumstances where people are
hospitalized, altho covid may not be the only cause for them to be here). Here's a link to recent
study on the effectiveness of herd immunity: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qczfMc2JS8E 

And don't say masks are to protect everyone else. That's not how this works. If people are
afraid of breathing in other people's air, then let them wear mask - let them CHOOSE to wear a
mask. But don't force it on everyone else. 

Especially our children. My nephew is in 1st grade and he HATES wearing a mask. When he
does wear it, it gets completely saturated and he chews on it and is constantly touching it and
pulling it up and down. So at what point is it even doing him any good then? It's filthy! And he
ends up breathing on others & others breath on him - and guess what, they've all been FINE.

The science does not support that normal masks are truly effective. Sure they may stop some
spittle, but the actual coronavirus is SO small that it can still get through the mask but that's IF
THE PERSON HAS COVID. If someone's healthy, then their air doesn't need to be filtered. And
if someone IS sick with covid, they should stay home (which I think the country as a whole has
become much more aware of the importance of staying home when sick.) And if you're worried
about others being sick & getting you sick? Then YOU need to go out & buy an N95 mask &
have it properly fitted to protect YOU against the virus - but leave me out of that.

1. See attached diagram of Germany (with heavy mask wearing/compliance) and Sweden
(very little mask wearing/compliance). Their covid numbers are essentially the same.

2. And here's a link to a recent study in England &
Scotland. https://www.zerohedge.com/covid-19/oxford-professor-official-data-shows-face-
masks-made-no-meaningful-difference-infection?
fbclid=IwAR3BswRqOE8s8HFofrWQFRUXcXQYOxwNKVyiqVP2UJas_IJO2SDd2rt-
7TQ 

3. Oh sure, CDC can issue warnings to wear thick masks or N95 masks - but how many
people are wearing those? And you expect businesses to turn people away based on
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QUALITY of mask? Probably not - you don't expect business workers to run up to
employees and inspect every single mask, right? Ok then - we know many people wear
masks that aren't thick enough. 

1. This study is being touted as showing that WET masks stop a lot of droplets from
getting through - that's great! But disgusting! How many of you walk around
wearing wet masks?

2. PLUS - Mask studies are based upon those wearing masks properly. If you went into
CostCo on a Saturday and counted how many people were wearing their mask 100%
properly - that means 1) It's a thick enough mask, 2) apparently it's a wet-enough
mask, 3) their mask is tight to their face - no gasps on the cheeks, nose, neck, etc. 4)
mask is over their nose, 5) they don't have a beard or facial hair (because ask any
OSHA-trained safety professional, they'll tell you beards allow air to get in & out of
masks), and 6) how many of them (including little kids) are NOT regularly grabbing
their mask and sliding it back up or messing with it? Tell me - what is that
percentage of PERFECT mask-wearers? I would bet most of them are not wearing
them properly. SO THEN WHAT'S THE POINT?? Viruses are still escaping.

3. And what about the warning on the blue (or whatever color they may be) "surgical"
masks that even clinics give out that specifically says "...will not provide ANY
PROTECTION AGAINST COVID-19." Seems pretty clear to me that even the mask
manufacturers want no part of the fake "wear a mask to be safe" science. (See
attached image)

I've lived in Dane County for about 16 years now. I've seen a lot, but this mask mandate by far
has been the most devastating - it's tearing families, friends & neighbors apart. STOP the
madness, STOP the mandate. Let's move on with our lives. Masks are not the answer.

Sincerely,
Amanda Tetzlaff
Sun Prairie, WI
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From: Heidi Wiley
To: PH BOH Support
Subject: 2021 Res-157
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 2:06:50 PM

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

To The Board of Health for Madison and Dane County:

My name is Heidi Wiley, and I am writing in support of agenda item 12, 2021 Res-157, which will be discussed at
the upcoming meeting tomorrow.

The board has not shared the science it is referencing in making decisions to impose mask mandates on the citizens
of Dane County.

There has been no science presented to justify the decision to expand mandates to children ages 2y-5y when
mandates previously applied only to those 5y and older.

There has been no science presented to support the decision to impose mask mandates and further to extend them.

There has been no data presented for what thresholds are considered worthy of ending or extending a mandate.

Res 157 urges you to immediately pull back the EO for face coverings until the public is rightfully informed of the
data referenced for these decisions. Without this basic level of transparency and public involvement, the citizens of
Dane County can only assume that the motives behind these orders are politically driven and imposed in the interest
of political showboating and back-door dealings supporting private interests and having nothing to do with public
health.

Sincerely,
Heidi Wiley

mailto:heidijeanwiley@icloud.com
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To the Board of Health for Madison and Dane County 

Sent via email to phbohsupport@cityofmadison.com 

 

Regarding 2021 Res-157 (Agenda item 12) for the Dec 1, 2021 meeting:  

 

I am a resident of Dane County and Madison. I support the 2021 Res-157.  

The endless face covering “emergency” orders instituted by PHMDC need to come to an end. It is 

allegedly for an “emergency”, but it has been almost TWO YEARS. We are tired of this 

micromanagement from PHMDC. The virus is endemic. We are learning to live with this virus, just like all 

other illnesses.  

Face coverings impact everyday interactions negatively. Removing social cues and expressions has made 

interactions cold and sterile. We need to humanize each other again. PHMDC has overreached and 

overstepped. Despite their good intentions, this government draconian order needs to end now.  

There clearly are no firm criteria for PHMDC to voluntarily end the order themselves. We need the 

Board to do something. There is seemingly no limit or oversight by the Dane County board or Madison 

common council to the actions of PHMDC that exceed their authority. Wis. Stat. § 252.03 doesn’t 

provide her with “an open-ended grant of authority…What is reasonable and necessary cannot be 

reasonably read to encompass anything and everything.” The Board is derelict in its duty to rein in 

PHMDC and follow appropriate procedures to issue such sweeping and invasive mandates. If it went 

through that, it is doubtful there would be enough public support to maintain it. 

Remember, removing the mandate does not prevent those who wish to wear a face covering from 

wearing one. We should be promoting how to live normally with a virus, and letting individuals make 

their own health choices.  

 

Regards,  

Kim Lawrence 

 

 

https://madison.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=9772536&GUID=BDDFFB47-B93E-44C5-861B-8E144A3D9B14
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From: Stacey Garbarski
To: PH BOH Support; All Alders
Subject: Board of Health for Madison/Dane County, 12/1/21 5pm **Agenda item #**: 11
Date: Sunday, November 28, 2021 7:50:58 PM

Hello, 

I am emailing to show my support for agenda item #11- the city ordinance to ban the
declawing of cats. 

Thank you,

Stacey Garbarski 
103 n 7th St, Madison, WI 53704

mailto:contact@staceygarbarski.com
mailto:PHBOHSupport@cityofmadison.com
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From: Ryan Czyzewski
To: PH BOH Support
Subject: Comment for 2021 RES-157
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 9:39:41 AM

I am submitting this public comment in opposition to 2021 RES-157.  Let Public Health Officials
perform the jobs and responsibilities they are trained and hired to do.
Ryan Czyzewski
Mount Horeb Trustee

mailto:Ryan.Czyzewski@mounthorebwi.info
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From: Laura Ehlers
To: PH BOH Support
Subject: COMMENT for Agenda Item 12 (2021 Res-157)
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 6:34:22 PM

To whom it may concern: 
The following is a comment I would like to submit for the Board of Health Meeting taking
place on December 1st, at 5pm. 

This comment is in regards to 2021 RES-157 Urging the Director of Public Health Madison
Dane County to Pull Back Her Emergency Order Until Public Input and the Consent of the
Governed Has Been Achieved

I support 2021 Res-157 and urge the Board to repeal the mask mandate. 
The board refuses to share the science that leads them to believe that this mandate is the least
intrusive option for our citizens. The concerns do not justify this restriction of freedom,
without tailoring.  The board has not been forthcoming with their justifications for this
mandate, particularly for small children. There has been no science presented to justify the
decision to expand mandates to children ages 2-5 years old as of August 2021. There has also
been no science to justify that these mandates continue to be extended and renewed.  Children
have not been shown to transmit COVID at high rate nor do they become severely ill with
COVID. This should have been celebrated, but instead our children are suffering due to
restrictions. Children's mental health has declined significantly since the beginning of this
pandemic.

Because your board refuses to explain their decision that these ongoing mandates are the least
restrictive means for our citizens, we all question your motives for political control and gain.
These decisions have furthermore been made by unelected officials without consulting the
citizens of this county. It appears as though this board has grown accustomed to coercing
compliance and it is past time for this to end. 

To quote the recent "Shannon Robinson et al vs. Missouri Department of Public Health and
Senior Services" case which found MIssouri county health orders (very similar to the Dane
County orders) to be unconstitutional, "Can it be said that COVID-19 knows to stop at specific
county lines and does not travel over? It is completely irrational that, at this point in time, now
that COVID -19 has spread across the globe, a first grader in Wildwood is not allowed to play
sports, while a first grader in Jefferson County who lives less than a mile away is allowed to
do so." Can't this too be said of Sauk County and Dane County? 

Many of us parents of young children have opted to homeschool this year as a result of this
seemingly unending mask mandate and there are more who desire to do so, but cannot leave
their day jobs. Myself and many of my friends and family are strongly considering moving out
of this county so that our children can live normal lives like the children in the rest of the state
of Wisconsin have been allowed to do for months now. Please repeal this mandate and
reinstate personal medical freedom. 

Laura Ehlers (registered online for the meeting)

mailto:kornackilaura@gmail.com
mailto:PHBOHSupport@cityofmadison.com


Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

From: Esther Martin
To: PH BOH Support
Subject: Comment on issue 67236
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 5:23:39 PM

I am a resident in Madison, and I want to comment on the continuation of the Mask Mandate. I
applaud the PHMDC board for being attentive to what is best practices for disease mitigation.
I support the continuation of the Mask Mandate.

Thank you, Esther Martin
-- 
Esther Martin
esther.r.martin@gmail.com

mailto:esther.r.martin@gmail.com
mailto:PHBOHSupport@cityofmadison.com
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SYNTHETIC “messenger” RNA (called mRNA), which 
causes the cells to create toxic proteins called spike 
proteins; the synthetic RNA is resistant to enzymes 
that would normally break it down. The mRNA in-
activates tumor-suppressing proteins, meaning it can 
promote cancer. 

GRAPHENE OXIDE, nanoparticles that cause mag-
netism at the site of the injection as well as oxidative 
stress, DNA damage, inflammatory response, blood 
clotting, oxygen loss and necrosis. Discovery of un-
labeled graphene oxide in the vaccines has led some 
scientists to call the vaccines bioweapons.

POLYETHYLENE GLYCOL (PEG), a type of antifreeze. 
Over 70 percent of the population has detectable 
levels of anti-PEG antibodies in the bloodstream, 
causing hypersensitive reactions to the compound. 

TROMETHAMINE (tris), with side effects such as fe-
ver, allergic reactions, low blood sugar, racing heart-
beat, confusion, hunger, weakness, passing out, 
numbness or tingling, trouble breathing, swelling in 
the arms and legs, tissue damage and weight gain. 

SODIUM ACETATE, with side effects similar to tro-
methamine.

MONOBASIC POTASSIUM PHOSPHATE can cause 
blood in the urine, blurred vision, burning, crawling, 
itching, numbness, prickling, “pins and needles” or 
tingling feelings, changes in skin color, chest pain or 
discomfort, confusion, decreased or increased uri-
nation, dizziness, irregular heartbeat, fever, mood or 
mental changes, muscle cramps, nausea, nervous-
ness, numbness and tingling, seizures, sweating, 
trouble breathing, unusual tiredness or weakness, 
and vomiting.

DIBASIC SODIUM PHOSPHATE DEHYDRATE can 
cause permanent impairment of kidney function 
leading to long-term dialysis. 

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE is also used as the third 
drug in the “three-drug cocktail” for executions by 
lethal injection because it causes cardiac arrest. 

Many epidemiological observations and biological stud-
ies indicate that the disease called Covid-19 is actually 
radiation poisoning, caused by exposure to microwaves 
used in 5G wireless technology.

EPIDEMIOLOGY: Covid-19 first appeared in Wuhan, 
China when the city turned on 10,000 5G base stations; 
it “spread” to Spain and Italy as these nations deployed 
5G technology; the country with the highest rate of 
Covid-19 illness and death is San Marino, which has 
had 5G the longest of any European nation; Covid then 
appeared in other European countries, in New York 
and major American cities, then smaller cities and rural 
areas (now delivered by satellite), and less industrialized 
nations around the world, following the roll-out of 5G 
in these locations.

BIOLOGY: Covid-19 and radiation injury--the symptoms 
are the same: 
 Fever, chills and dry cough
 Loss of taste and smell
 Reddening of the extremities (“Covid toes”)
 Acute Respiratory Distress Syndrome (ARDS)
 Multi-organ hypercoagulation
 Hypoxia (lack of oxygen)
 Cardiovascular damage

HOW TO PROTECT YOURSELF
Minimize exposure to 5G wireless technology; minimize 
cell phone use and turn to airplane mode at events and 
gatherings; turn off Wifi in the home, at least at night. 
Reduced exposure is especially important for growing 
children.

Consume a diet high in saturated fat for robust cell 
membranes, highly protective against EMF.

Consume an organic nutrient-dense diet to ensure high 
levels of fat-soluble vitamins (A, D, E and K2); vitamin C; 
all the B vitamins; and minerals like zinc, calcium and iron.

Consume raw whole milk as a source of vitamins, min-
erals, protective lacto-ferrin  and usable glutathione, 
nature’s most important detoxifying compound.

Avoid processed foods containing refined sweeteners, 
industrial seed oils, glyphosate and additives like MSG 
and aspartame. Avoid inhibitory pharmaceutical and 
recreational drugs.

The WesTon A. Price 
FoundATion

for WiseTraditions
in Food, Farming and the healing arts
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®
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Myths and Truths 
about Covid-19



 Myths and Truths About Covid-19
MYTH: The disease called Covid-19 is just a mild version 
of the flu
TRUTH: Covid-19 can be a very serious disease, especially 
in the elderly and those with pre-existing conditions such 
as diabetes and heart disease. Many symptoms of Covid, 
including lack of oxygen, fizzing feelings, swelling of the 
extremities, tendency to form clots, and inability to smell 
or taste, do not occur with ordinary flu.

MYTH: Covid-19 is caused by a deadly virus.
TRUTH: Researchers have never properly isolated and 
characterized any “virus” said to cause disease. “Viruses” 
do not attack and “take over” our cells from the outside. 
Rather, extremely small, round bundles of RNA in a protein 
shell, called exosomes, form inside cells when the cells 
are under stress; these exosomes play helpful roles in de-
toxification and adjustment to the environment, actually 
protecting us against disease. 

MYTH: Covid-19 is a contagious disease.
TRUTH: A study in Wuhan, China looked at data on almost 
ten million residents who took part in a screening program 
between May 14 and June 1, 2020. Out of these, three 
hundred tested positive but had no symptoms. Researchers 
followed these cases and noted that out of over one thou-
sand close contacts of the asymptomatic positive cases, they 
all tested negative and none got sick. Researchers have yet 
to carry out studies with symptomatic sufferers—to expose 
sick people to healthy volunteers and see what happens—
as public health authorities did for the Spanish flu in 1918. 
In that 1918 study, not a single healthy person became 
sick from exposure to those suffering from the Spanish flu. 

MYTH: Masking and lockdowns have helped prevent 
disease and death.
TRUTH: States that have not required masking and lock-
downs have had the same or lower rates of disease and 
death, compared to those that have required masking and 
lockdowns. New York, which has severe lockdown and 
masking measures, has a death rate of 274 per 100,000 
while Florida, with no statewide masking requirement 
and only a short lockdown, has a death rate of 183 per 
100,000—and Florida has a far higher percentage of elderly 
and retirees than New York. In Europe, the daily death rates 
are 50 times higher in Spain, 44 times higher in the U.K., 
and 22 times higher in France—all countries that imposed 

masking and lockdowns—compared to Sweden, which has 
no lockdown, no masking requirements, open schools and 
open businesses. 

MYTH: Wearing a mask can protect you against Covid.
TRUTH: More than a dozen credible medical studies prove 
that face masks do not work, even in hospital settings! Even 
if Covid-19 were caused by a virus (which it is not), the pores 
on the recommended masks are ten times bigger than any 
so-called virus.

MYTH: Wearing a mask poses no danger.
TRUTH: Analysis of face masks worn by children found eleven 
dangerous bacterial and fungal pathogens on the masks. Masks 
also reduce oxygen levels leading to headaches, reduced 
immunity, hypoxia and brain cell death.

MYTH: The PCR test can accurately determine the presence 
of Covid-19.
TRUTH: The PCR test is designed to identify small samples 
of genetic material using amplification cycles; it was not de-
signed to diagnose disease. When a sample of nasal material 
is amplified 40 times, the results are usually positive; when 
the sample is amplified only 30 times, the results are usually 
negative. Thus, health officials can stipulate the number of am-
plification cycles to get the results they want, such as showing 
that the unvaccinated are testing positive and the vaccinated 
are testing negative. One Florida lab set the number of cycles 
so high that 100 percent of the tests came back positive! 

MYTH: About 70 percent of Americans are fully vaccinated.
TRUTH: The Kaiser Family Foundation reported that as of 
May 11, 2021, the average vaccine uptake in the U.S. was 
just 32 percent. Most states have huge inventories of vaccines 
about to expire—hence the recent push for vaccine mandates. 

MYTH: The Covid vaccine can prevent infection and trans-
mission of SARS-CoV-2
TRUTH: In trials for the vaccine, manufacturers used statistical 
manipulation to claim that the vaccines had a 50 percent 
efficacy in preventing serious symptoms. They did not prove 
that vaccines could prevent infection and transmission. 
In a July 2021 outbreak in Provincetown, Massachusetts, 
74 percent of those infected and diagnosed were fully  
vaccinated. The Centers for Disease Control (CDC) then 
stated that Covid shots do not prevent Covid infection and 
transmission. 

MYTH:  Vaccines for Covid-19 are safe.
TRUTH: A leaked confidential document reveals that 
Covid vaccine maker Moderna received 300,000 reports 
of side effects after just a three-month period following the 
launch of their vaccine. Side effects are similar to those of 
Covid-19 itself and include widespread clots, swelling of 
the extremities, extreme fatigue, fainting, eye disorders 
including blindness, tumors, kidney problems, skin prob-
lems, paralysis, stroke, abnormal menstrual bleeding, birth 
defects and miscarriage. As of July 18, 2021, the European 
Union’s database shows 17,503 deaths and 1.7 million 
injuries (50 percent serious) from the vaccines. As of July 
23, 2021, U.K. data indicate that fully vaccinated people 
are 65 percent more likely to be hospitalized and 1540 
percent more likely to die from Covid-19 compared to 
unvaccinated people. In the U.S., as of August 2021, the 
Vaccine Adverse Event Reporting System (VAERS) has 
received 13,068 reports of death and 595,622 reports 
of adverse events following the vaccine. (It’s estimated 
that only about 1-10 percent of deaths and reactions are 
reported to VAERS.) About 360,000 U.S. teens age twelve 
to seventeen have developed myocarditis (swelling of the 
heart) after vaccination, many requiring hospitalization. 

MYTH: Ninety-nine percent of new Covid-19 deaths are 
in the unvaccinated.
TRUTH: This claim, made by the Associated Press, June 
24, hinges on mislabeling everyone who isn’t fourteen 
days past a second dose of vaccine as “unvaccinated.” 
Most vaccine reactions and deaths occur within days of 
the vaccination, but the article labels these as “unvaccinat-
ed.” In Israel, nearly 50 percent of new Covid patients are 
fully vaccinated. Analysis of recent CDC data shows that 
the number of cases among the vaccinated is 26 percent 
higher than the unvaccinated, and that 80 percent of the 
total hospitalized in the U.S. for Covid were vaccinated, 
while 20 percent were unvaccinated. 

MYTH: Remdesivir is a good drug to take for Covid-19.
TRUTH: Promoted by Dr. Fauci of the NIH, Remde-
sivir is a toxic pharmaceutical drug that causes kidney  
poisoning and other organ damage. Side effects include the 
lungs filling with fluid—attributed to Covid but actually a  
dangerous side effect of Remdesivir. Meanwhile, hos-
pitlals have withheld natural, effective treatments for 
Covid-19. 

 Compiled August 2021. For further information and references, see westonaprice.org/coronavirus
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From: Cheryl Wittke
To: Mayor
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Corinda Rainey-Moore

Subject: did Public Health, City of Madison and Dane County really intend to abandon injury prevention?
Date: Thursday, October 14, 2021 11:50:41 AM
Attachments: PublicHealth.pdf

10074-0-2021-BP Sunstance Use Prevention.pdf
Safe Community Coalition FS short (3) (1).pdf
Proclamations_SafeCommunities (2).pdf

Dear Mayor Rhodes-Conway: 

I was heartened to see funding for Safe Communities in your 2022 executive budget. Thank you. Until your budget
was released, I wasn't sure how MedDrop, the African American Opioid Coalition, Stop the Overdose Epidemic
Steering Committee, participation in Vision Zero, and injury prevention work generally, would continue next year.
I'm afraid these programs remain in jeopardy, however, unless action is taken to prevent Public Health
Madison/Dane County from diverting $113,276 away from priorities outlined in your executive budget.    

Last month, Public Health authorized release of an RFP through City Purchasing that effectively guts city and
county support for injury prevention.  Through this RFP, Public Health repurposed $113,276 of funding designated
by policy makers for Injury Prevention ($20,000); MedDrop ($15,000) and Drug Poisoning Prevention ($78,276).
According to the RFP, these funds will be awarded to one or more agencies for substance use prevention activities to
be conducted during the 2022 fiscal year, with an option for a 2 year extension.    

Preventing substance misuse is critical to a safe, healthy community, and is a component of Safe Communities'
work.  However, the new initiative should not come at the cost of support for injury prevention activities with a
proven track record. Redirecting these funds amounts to a decision to abandon an initiative founded by City of
Madison and Dane County leaders 22 years ago -- an initiative that has saved hundreds of lives from preventable
injuries.  

Injury prevention is a core public health function, and now more than ever, we need champions. Currently, local
health care systems are engaged in their Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) review cycle.  All are
ramping up their focus on injury prevention, based on data showing an alarming rise in traffic crashes and
overdoses, and continued concern over elder falls and suicides.  I am hopeful that, by re-committing to injury
prevention, the city and county will continue to play a leadership role at this critical juncture.

Here is what is at stake should city and county funding for injury prevention be eliminated. 

The nation's only African American Opioid Coalition. This coalition of African American leaders is
addressing a spike in overdose deaths among Dane County's African American community.
Neighborhood-based traffic safety campaigns, including free distribution of slow down yard signs and
coordination of the pedestrian flag/Artful Crossings program.
Suicide prevention and substance use recovery supports for Dane County's Latino
community, including Spanish language call-in programs on LaMovida and virtual suicide prevention
trainings
MedDrop -- partnerships to coordinate and promote safe, environmentally friendly disposal of unused
medicines.   
Stop the Overdose Epidemic Initiative -- award winning partnership to engage health care and
treatment providers, peers, law enforcement and fire/EMS, youth and older adult-serving agencies in
coordinated prevention, harm reduction and substance use recovery efforts. 
Elder falls prevention: our number one cause of injury hospitalization and significant factor in loss of
independence for area older adults

I am concerned that city/county financial support is ending: 1) without your assent; and 2) while the Mayor's
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Public Health             
Agency Overview 


 
Agency Mission 


The mission of Public Health Madison and Dane County (PHMDC) is to work with the community to enhance, protect, and promote 
the health of the environment and the well-being of all people. 


 
Agency Overview 


The Agency is a joint venture between the City of Madison and Dane County with funding divided between the City and County 
based on equalized value. The Agency is responsible for promoting wellness, preventing disease and fostering a healthful 
environment. The goal of Public Health is to reduce the incidence and prevalence of death and disease. The Department advances 
this goal by providing services that focus on decreasing the transmission of disease and on engagement with clients and 
community members increasing their capacity to achieve optimal health and wellbeing. 


 
2022 Budget Highlights 
The 2022 Executive Budget:  


o Jointly funds $15.7 million net of revenues received from grants and fees. The City levy support is $7 million (43%); County 
general purpose revenue is $8.7 million (57%). 


o Assumes utilizing $219,000 of unassigned fund balance to fund a new Senior Account position and a new Information 
Technology (IT) Specialist position. The IT Specialist position will be housed in the City’s IT Department. The 2021 Adopted 
Operating Budget applied $348,000 of unassigned fund balance for violence prevention efforts. (Decrease: $129,000) 


o Annualizes funding for the Department’s COVID Response and Critical Public Health Infrastructure initiative including 19 new 
positions, 16 of which are limited term employees (LTE) and 3 permanent positions. Resolutions to add these positions are 
being considered by both the County and the City at the time of the Executive Budget preparation. The positions are funded 
by one-time federal grant funding in 2022. The LTE positions will be funded by federal grant funds through 2024 at which 
time the term of employment will end. The 3 permanent positions will be funded by Licensed Establishment fees beginning 
in 2023 (Increase: $2,073,000). 


o Includes transferring funds currently in the Community Development Division – Community Support Services budget to Public 
Health’s Policy, Planning, and Evaluation budget to support of (gun) violence prevention efforts. This will be fully funded by 
the City. (Public Health Increase: $200,000, Community Development Division Decrease: $200,000) 


o Fully funds the Public Health Specialist position created in June 2021 that serves as Community Alternative Response 
Emergency Services (CARES) program coordinator and is responsible for ongoing program planning, program evaluation and 
strategic management of CARES team operations. This position will work across agencies to assure program goals are 
achieved and will ensure evidence based and data driven strategies are adhered to related to growth of the CARES service 
delivery model. The position is funded by the Madison Fire Department (Increase: $102,000). 


o Funds Covering Wisconsin, a program to match federal Medicaid funding so that as long as the Affordable Care Act Insurance 
Marketplace continues as per Federal Law, Navigators are available to Dane County residents to support them choosing 
health plans ($50,000). 


o Fully funds City of Madison contracts that include: 
o Access Community Health Center ($188,000); 
o Safe Communities Coalition ($20,000); 
o Safe Communities Heroin/Opiates Poisoning Initiative ($78,276); 
o Equity tools ($10,000); 
o Wellness initiatives ($10,000); 
o Vivent Health ($27,394); 
o Violence Prevention ($10,000); 
o Narcan for Businesses ($15,000). 
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 2022 Executive Operating Budget City of Madison 







 
The following federal and state funded programs are included in the Executive Budget: 


o American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA): The City’s plan for ARPA funding focuses on five priority areas: Violence Prevention & Youth 
Engagement, Homelessness Support, Affordable Housing, Emerging Needs, and Economic Development. PHMDC’s 2022 
Executive Budget continues funding from 2021 for PFAS Education, Outreach and Coordination which is included in the 
Emerging Needs priority area ($50,000) and Violence Prevention Initiatives ($1,040,000).  


o The Comprehensive Opioid Abuse Program: This three-year federal grant from the US Department of Justice was authorized 
in 2020 and will continue through 2023. The Policy Planning and Evaluation service budget includes grant funding for an LTE 
Public Health Project Coordinator position ($87,500). 


o The Overdose Data to Action (OD2A) Grant: This two year program funded by the WI Department of Health and Human 
Services was authorized in 2020 and will continue in 2022. The Policy Planning and Evaluation service budget includes grant 
funding for a Public Health Specialist to oversee implementation of the program ($98,300). 
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  Public Health Madison Dane 32 Function: Public Safety & Health
Budget Overview


Agency Budget by Fund
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


Ge General 6,233,474           6,937,629           6,937,629           7,239,941           7,273,345           
 Permanent 66,881                 -                       -                       -                       -                       
 Public Health Madison Dane 21,592,842         14,654,004         32,383,016         14,620,293         18,252,022         
TOTAL 27,893,197$      21,591,633$      39,320,645$      21,860,234$      25,525,367$      


Agency Budget by Service
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


#   Administration (2,606,710)          4,117,691           2,523,939           3,908,940           4,109,074           
#   Animal Services 1,337,973           1,150,366           1,080,537           1,237,122           1,237,121           
#   Community Health 10,666,298         8,661,669           11,069,002         9,471,518           9,471,518           


  Emergency Response Planning 11,168,374         1,002,224           20,145,557         304,482              2,047,182           
#   Environmental Protection 1,424,600           1,130,770           878,879              938,770              988,770              
#   Laboratory 683,877              542,403              551,209              606,220              606,220              
#   Licensed Establishments 2,139,904           2,094,289           1,696,010           2,125,315           2,455,615           
#   Policy Planning and Eval 3,078,881           2,892,220           1,375,512           3,267,868           4,609,868           


TOTAL 27,893,197$      21,591,633$      39,320,645$      21,860,234$      25,525,367$      


Agency Budget by Major-Revenue
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


42    Intergov Revenues (18,398,634)       (10,638,726)       (28,632,376)       (10,953,000)       (14,384,596)       
43     Charges For Services (524,786)             (897,158)             (717,368)             (897,158)             (897,158)             
44     Licenses & Permits (2,364,072)          (2,718,635)          (2,096,487)          (2,718,635)          (2,718,635)          
46     Investments & Other Contributions (104,956)             (39,000)               (39,300)               (39,000)               (39,000)               
47    Misc Revenue (4,848)                 (12,500)               (9,500)                 (12,500)               (12,500)               
48     Other Financing Source (262,427)             (347,985)             (887,985)             -                       (200,133)             
49   General Fund Subsidy (6,233,474)          (6,937,629)          (6,937,629)          (7,239,941)          (7,273,345)          


TOTAL (27,893,197)$     (21,591,633)$     (39,320,645)$     (21,860,234)$     (25,525,367)$     


Agency Budget by Major-Expenses
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


51   Salaries 13,537,289         13,004,126         14,804,999         12,472,100         14,947,300         
52   Benefits 5,321,889           5,248,568           5,763,248           6,083,999           6,083,998           
53   Supplies 1,661,355           547,356              1,872,957           629,893              634,737              
54    Purchased Services 4,769,687           2,383,855           11,639,423         2,259,011           3,353,467           
56     Debt & Other Financing 2,519,508           -                       4,832,291           -                       -                       
57     Inter Depart Charges 83,469                 62,030                 62,030                 69,534                 68,415                 
59    Transfer Out -                       345,697              345,697              345,697              437,450              


TOTAL 27,893,197$      21,591,633$      39,320,645$      21,860,234$      25,525,367$      
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  Public Health Madison Dane Function: Public Safety & Health
Service Overview


Service:   Administration Citywide Element:
Service Description


Major Budget Changes


Activities Performed by this Service


Service Budget by Fund
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


nerGeneral                                    -                                      -                                      -                                      -                                      -   
Ex Other-Expenditures                    (2,606,710)                      4,117,691                      2,523,939                      3,908,940                      4,109,074 


TOTAL  $                (2,606,710)  $                 4,117,691  $                 2,523,939  $                 3,908,940  $                 4,109,074 


Service Budget by Account Type
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


GeRevenue (1,167,302)                   (15,303,572)                (15,847,790)                (15,625,876)                (16,128,009)                
Personnel 1,653,216                    3,158,372                    1,484,105                    2,955,714                    3,065,214                    
Non-Personnel (4,326,266)                   912,005                       992,520                       898,408                       990,161                       
Agency Charges 66,340                         47,314                         47,314                         54,818                         53,699                         
TOTAL (3,774,012)$                (11,185,881)$              (13,323,851)$              (11,716,936)$              (12,018,935)$              


Effective Government


This service provides overall leadership and administrative support for Public Health. The goal of this service is clear, accessible, and efficient
systems and well documented processes for all administrative functions.


• Budget and Finance: Manage all budgeting and accounting functions including development and monitoring of budgets, purchasing, payroll,
billing, and contract monitoring. 
• Administrative and Facilities Support: Manage operations and administrative support for all office locations. 
• Communications and Strategic Initiatives: Develop and implement internal and external communications, oversee quality improvement and
performance management activities, and direct emergency preparedness efforts. 
• Workforce Development: Manage all human resources and workforce development functions, including the hiring process, orientation and
on boarding, professional development, and performance management. 
• Health and Racial Equity: Develop, implement, and support a framework to build agency capacity so that (1) Public Health will be a highly
effective organization that operates with health and racial equity as a guiding principle; and (2) health outcomes in Dane County will not be
determined by race, class, gender, income, or other group status.


• Added a Senior Accountant and an IT Specialist position. The IT Specialist will be housed in the City IT Department and funded by Public 
Health ($219,500).
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  Public Health Madison Dane Function: Public Safety & Health
Service Overview


Service:   Animal Services Citywide Element:
Service Description


Major Budget Changes
• The Executive Budget maintains the current level of service.


Activities Performed by this Service


Service Budget by Fund
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


nerGeneral                                    -                                      -                                      -                                      -                                      -   
Ex Other-Expenditures                      1,337,973                      1,150,366                      1,080,537                      1,237,122                      1,237,121 


TOTAL  $                 1,337,973  $                 1,150,366  $                 1,080,537  $                 1,237,122  $                 1,237,121 


Service Budget by Account Type
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


GeRevenue (660,737)                      (485,073)                      (402,925)                      (485,073)                      (485,073)                      
Personnel 666,483                       729,543                       655,643                       807,372                       807,371                       
Non-Personnel 669,027                       419,237                       423,308                       428,164                       428,164                       
Agency Charges 2,464                            1,586                            1,586                            1,586                            1,586                            
TOTAL 677,236$                     665,293$                     677,612$                     752,049$                     752,048$                     


Health & Safety


This service is responsible for enforcing animal-related laws, educating the public about responsible animal ownership, and providing pickup
services for the stray, abandoned, impounded, injured, and orphaned animals of Madison and Dane County. The goals of the service are
immediate follow-up on all reported bites, mitigation and prevention of dangerous animal issues, reduced numbers of stray cats and dogs in
the community, and prevention of animal neglect and cruelty.


• Domestic Animal Bite Investigation and Quarantine: Respond to reports of bites to people or other domestic animals to ensure proper rabies
vaccination, quarantine, and enforcement of laws related to controlling animal behavior and licensing. 
• Wild Animal Bites and Rabies Exposure: Respond to calls related to bites or potential exposure to potentially rabid wild animals. Advise
victims and medical providers on rabies risk. Facilitate testing of wild animals for rabies. 
• Animal Welfare Complaints: Respond to complaints of mistreatment of domestic and wild animals. Response includes investigation,
education of persons involved and enforcement of local and state laws as appropriate. 
• Dangerous Animals: Act to eliminate the threat to public health and safety from dangerous animals by investigating potential dangerous
animals and ordering restrictions or euthanasia of the animal as appropriate. 
• Stray Animal Response: Collect domestic animals found running at large and return to their owner or deliver to the shelter for care until they
are claimed. Enforce regulations on licensing and containing domestic animals as appropriate. 
• Other Response: Respond to general complaints and requests for information from the public.
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  Public Health Madison Dane Function: Public Safety & Health
Service Overview


Service:   Community Health Citywide Element:
Service Description


Major Budget Changes


Activities Performed by this Service


Service Budget by Fund
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


nerGeneral                                    -                                      -                                      -                                      -                                      -   
Ex Other-Expenditures                   10,666,297                      8,661,669                   11,069,002                      9,471,518                      9,471,518 


TOTAL  $               10,666,297  $                 8,661,669  $               11,069,002  $                 9,471,518  $                 9,471,518 


Service Budget by Account Type
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


GeRevenue (4,341,341)                   (2,200,579)                   (2,272,856)                   (2,225,579)                   (2,225,579)                   
Personnel 4,611,501                    7,392,948                    4,892,805                    8,270,006                    8,270,006                    
Non-Personnel 6,041,667                    1,255,591                    6,163,067                    1,188,382                    1,188,382                    
Agency Charges 13,130                         13,130                         13,130                         13,130                         13,130                         
TOTAL 6,324,957$                  6,461,090$                  8,796,146$                  7,245,939$                  7,245,939$                  


Effective Government


This service incorporates a variety of program areas which work collectively to positively impact and improve the health of the Madison and
Dane County residents. Program areas include: (1) communicable disease monitoring, surveillance and intervention; (2) immunizations; (3)
Women, Infants, and Children Supplemental Nutrition Program (WIC); (4) Maternal and Child Health services (MCH); (5) sexual and
reproductive health; (6) Fetal and Infant Mortality Review (FIMR); and (6) perinatal nurse home visiting programs.


• The Executive Budget maintains the current level of service.


• Women Infants and Children (WIC) Supplemental Nutrition Program: Improve the health of women, infants and children who may be
nutritionally at risk by providing healthy foods, health information, and referrals to health care. 
• Wisconsin Well Woman Program: Coordinate programs that provide free or low cost breast and cervical cancer screenings and treatment for
people with limited income and little or no health insurance. 
• Immunizations: Provide immunizations to reduce the spread of disease in our community and to protect the health of current and future
generations. 
• Sexual and Reproductive Health: Provide testing and treatment for sexually transmitted infections in an inclusive, stigma-free environment
for people of all ages, gender identities, gender expressions, and sexual orientation. 
• Communicable Disease: Monitor, treat and prevent the spread of infectious disease. 
• Perinatal: Provide programs for people who are pregnant living in Dane County that give support and information needed to have a healthy
pregnancy and healthy baby. 
• Fetal and Infant Mortality: Coordinate a Fetal and Infant Mortality Review (FIMR) process to improve understanding of the conditions that
contribute to stillbirth and infant death. 
• Maternal and Child Health: Address barriers women face in their decision, ability, and desire to breastfeed in order to provide equal
opportunities for everyone to live the healthiest life possible. 
• Community Based Public Health Nursing Team: Partnership between Dane County Human Services and Public Health that entails the
placement of three public health nurses into various Joining Forces for Families (JFF) offices throughout the county to be rooted in community
engagement, strengthen linkages between available services and infuse more data and evaluation into practice.
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  Public Health Madison Dane Function: Public Safety & Health
Service Overview


Service:   Emergency Response Planning Health & Safety
Service Description


Major Budget Changes


Activities Performed by this Service


Service Budget by Fund
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


nerGeneral                                    -                                      -                                      -                                      -                                      -   
Ex Other-Expenditures                   11,168,374                      1,002,224                   20,145,557                         304,482                      2,047,182 


TOTAL  $               11,168,374  $                 1,002,224  $               20,145,557  $                     304,482  $                 2,047,182 


Service Budget by Account Type
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


GeRevenue (11,168,374)                (242,590)                      (18,024,432)                (242,590)                      (1,985,290)                   
Personnel 9,002,344                    945,593                       9,694,828                    225,102                       1,967,802                    
Non-Personnel 2,166,030                    56,631                         10,450,729                  79,380                         79,380                         
Agency Charges -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                
TOTAL -$                              759,634$                     2,121,125$                  61,892$                       61,892$                       


This service plans for and implements response activities during an emergency or disaster using existing emergency operations, plans,
procedures, guidelines, resources, assets and incident management systems. The service coordinates trainings and exercises and disseminates
information to the public and incident management responders in the case of a public health emergency using a whole community approach.
COVID response efforts, including contact tracing and community testing, are managed by this service.


• Emergency Plan and Policy Creation: Create and update mass care, medical countermeasure dispensing and administration, medical material
management and distribution, and medical surge plans. 
• Emergency Response Training and Exercises: Participate in exercises and trainings with community partners and hold exercises for Public
Health staff to test response plans. 
• Risk Communications Planning and Response: Coordinate and disseminate information to the public regarding emergency response. 
• Coordinate with Community Agencies/Businesses: Work with businesses and community partners to leverage their resources in an
emergency response to improve overall response to the entire community.


• Annualized funding for 16 positions anticipated to be added midyear via resolution in 2021. These positions include one Division Director,
four Public Health Supervisors, one Immunization Coordinator, two Public Health Preparedness Coordinators, one Data Communications
Coordinator, one Health Education Coordinator (Bilingual), one Grants Manager, and five Public Health Specialists ($1,742,700).


Citywide Element:
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  Public Health Madison Dane Function: Public Safety & Health
Service Overview


Service:   Environmental Protection Health & Safety
Service Description


Major Budget Changes


Activities Performed by this Service


Service Budget by Fund
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


nerGeneral                                    -                                      -                                      -                                      -                                      -   
Ex Other-Expenditures                      1,424,600                      1,130,770                         878,879                         938,770                         988,770 


TOTAL  $                 1,424,600  $                 1,130,770  $                     878,879  $                     938,770  $                     988,770 


Service Budget by Account Type
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


GeRevenue (1,065,088)                   (761,412)                      (755,966)                      (761,412)                      (811,412)                      
Personnel 576,199                       1,040,952                    789,061                       870,968                       870,968                       
Non-Personnel 848,401                       89,818                         89,818                         67,802                         117,802                       
Agency Charges -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                
TOTAL 359,512$                     369,358$                     122,913$                     177,358$                     177,358$                     


Citywide Element:


This service protects environmental health. The goals of the service are the prevention of groundwater contamination by improperly installed,
abandoned or neglected wells and private waste water treatment systems in Dane County and clean up and prevention of human health
hazards such as household hygiene, mold, lead and radon.


• The Executive Budget continues PFAS education, outreach, and coordination funded through the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)
($50,000). The 2021 budget includes $50,000 of ARPA funding for this initiative.


• Sanitary Permit Review and Inspection: Review permits and perform onsite inspections to ensure systems are built to comply with state
laws. 
• Onsite Soil Test: Perform onsite evaluation and review of soil test reports to confirm proper waste water disposal for the site. 
• Well Location Permitting and Inspection: Review permits and perform onsite inspections to ensure wells are constructed in appropriate
locations and follow-up on complaints of unused or contaminated wells that require abandonment. 
• Transient Non-community Well Regulation: Inspect wells and monitor private wells that serve the community through churches, commercial
establishments, and other public facilities. 
• Environmental Nuisance and Hazardous Materials Investigation: Investigate childhood lead hazard investigations, household hygiene, mold,
indoor air quality, etc.
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  Public Health Madison Dane Function: Public Safety & Health
Service Overview


Service:   Laboratory Health & Safety
Service Description


Major Budget Changes
• The Executive Budget maintains the current level of service.


Activities Performed by this Service


Service Budget by Fund
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


nerGeneral                                    -                                      -                                      -                                      -                                      -   
Ex Other-Expenditures                         683,877                         542,403                         551,209                         606,220                         606,220 


TOTAL  $                     683,877  $                     542,403  $                     551,209  $                     606,220  $                     606,220 


Service Budget by Account Type
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


GeRevenue (257,782)                      (100,900)                      (100,900)                      (100,900)                      (100,900)                      
Personnel 424,231                       410,583                       419,389                       473,522                       473,522                       
Non-Personnel 258,110                       131,820                       131,820                       132,698                       132,698                       
Agency Charges 1,536                            -                                -                                -                                -                                
TOTAL 426,095$                     441,503$                     450,309$                     505,320$                     505,320$                     


This service provides sample collection, analysis, interpretation and advice on environmental sample quality; responds to environmental spills
and hazardous materials releases; and collaborates with other municipal, state and federal agencies on environmental projects. The goal of
the service is prevention of waterborne illness due to surface water contamination, identifying sources of contamination and trends that will
impact human health, and prevention of illegal discharge of harmful substances.


• Water Sampling: Sample and analyze private water well samples, sample public water, sample and monitor beaches. 
• Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination program: Monitor and sample outfalls and elimination of illicit discharges. 
• Hazardous Spills/Application Follow up: Respond to complaints of hazardous spills, PAH applications, and sales/use of phosphorus containing
materials


Citywide Element:
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  Public Health Madison Dane Function: Public Safety & Health
Service Overview


Service:   Licensed Establishments Health & Safety
Service Description


Major Budget Changes


Activities Performed by this Service


Service Budget by Fund
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


nerGeneral                                    -                                      -                                      -                                      -                                      -   
Ex Other-Expenditures                      2,139,904                      2,094,289                      1,696,010                      2,125,315                      2,455,615 


TOTAL  $                 2,139,904  $                 2,094,289  $                 1,696,010  $                 2,125,315  $                 2,455,615 


Service Budget by Account Type
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


GeRevenue (2,181,473)                   (2,038,593)                   (1,429,562)                   (2,038,593)                   (2,368,893)                   
Personnel 978,618                       1,961,066                    1,562,787                    1,975,762                    2,306,062                    
Non-Personnel 1,161,286                    133,223                       133,223                       149,553                       149,553                       
Agency Charges -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                
TOTAL (41,569)$                      55,696$                       266,448$                     86,722$                       86,722$                       


• Annualized funding for three positions anticipated to be added midyear via resolution in 2021. These positions include one Environmental 
Health Services Supervisor and two Sanitarian positions, one of which is bilingual ($330,300).


• Food Program: License, regulate and enforce all restaurant and retail food establishments, promote health and racial equity within the
program, with operators and within the community, and administer support for licensing, complaints, and operator inquiries. 
• Pool Program: License, regulate and enforce all public pools, including sampling and testing of pool water; promote health and racial equity
within program, with operators and within community; administer support for licensing, complaints, and operator inquiries. 
• Lodging Program: License, regulate and enforce hotels, motels, bed and breakfast, and tourist rooming houses, promote health and racial
equity within program, with operators and within community, and administer support for licensing, complaints, and operator inquiries. 
• Tattoo and Body Piercing: License, regulate and enforce tattoo and body piercing establishments, promoting health and racial equity within
program, with operators and within community, and administer support for licensing, complaints, and operator inquiries. 
• Other Licensed Establishments: License and regulate campgrounds, recreational and educational camps, manufactured home communities
and beaches, promote health and racial equity within program, with operators and within community, and administer support for licensing,
complaints, and operator inquiries.


This service inspects all restaurants, retail food stores, school food programs, public pools, hotels, motels, Bed and Breakfasts, recreational-
educational camps, campgrounds, body art establishments and mobile home parks in Madison and Dane County. The goal of this service is
prevention of foodborne and other communicable disease outbreaks.


Citywide Element:
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  Public Health Madison Dane Function: Public Safety & Health
Service Overview


Service:   Policy Planning and Eval Health & Safety
Service Description


Major Budget Changes


Activities Performed by this Service


Service Budget by Fund
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


nerGeneral                                    -                                      -                                      -                                      -                                      -   
Ex Other-Expenditures                      3,078,881                      2,892,220                      1,375,512                      3,267,868                      4,609,868 


TOTAL  $                 3,078,881  $                 2,892,220  $                 1,375,512  $                 3,267,868  $                 4,609,868 


Service Budget by Account Type
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


GeRevenue (799,837)                      (458,914)                      (486,214)                      (380,211)                      (1,420,211)                   
Personnel 946,586                       2,613,637                    1,069,629                    2,977,654                    3,270,354                    
Non-Personnel 2,132,295                    278,583                       305,883                       290,213                       1,339,513                    
Agency Charges -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                
TOTAL 2,279,044$                  2,433,306$                  889,298$                     2,887,657$                  3,189,657$                  


This service provides program planning, surveillance and analysis, research, and evaluation and is the de facto technical assistance branch of
Public Health. The goal of this service is to ensure that Public Health has the information and support needed to guide its work.


• Policy Analysis/Planning/Evaluation: Provide policy analysis and position statement support, program planning and coordination, and
evaluation services to Public Health staff, other government entities and community stakeholders. 
• Data Collection and Analysis: Collect, analyze, and communicate health-related data to assess community health status, track trends,
prevent diseases, and inform policies and programs to improve health. 
• Community Health Assessment/Health Improvement Plan: Gather input from community on health issues, analyze health data, and prioritize
health issues to guide development of a Community Health Improvement Plan (CHIP). 
• Opioid/Violence Prevention: Remove silos and bring together the strengths of stakeholders with both lived experience and content expertise
to move towards systems-level change and improved health outcomes. 
• Accreditation: Standardize procedures and protocols within Public Health to align with best practices around the planning, implementation,
and evaluation of public health programs and policies to support the health, wellbeing, and safety of Dane County residents.


• The Executive Budget continues violence prevention initiatives funded through ARPA ($1,040,000). The 2021 budget includes $160,000 of
ARPA funding for this initiative.
• Annualized funding for a Public Health Specialist position added in June 2021 via resolution ($102,000). 
• Additional positions for violence prevention initiatives funded by a transfer of funding from the Community Development Division
($200,000). 


Citywide Element:
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  Public Health Madison Dane Function:
Line Item Detail 32


Agency Primary Fund:  Public Health Madison Dane 6100 - PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE


Intergovernmental Revenue
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


 Federal Revenues Operating (10,761,738)                     (2,117,010)                       (19,926,152)                     (2,050,007)                       (3,140,007)                       
 State Revenues Operating (341,797)                          (496,758)                          (650,735)                          (510,058)                          (2,583,058)                       
 Payment for Muni Service (10,258)                             (11,500)                             (11,500)                             (11,500)                             (11,500)                             
 Local Revenues Operating (26,034)                             -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
 Local Revenues Captial -                                         -                                         (30,531)                             -                                         -                                         
 Other Unit of Gov Rev Op (7,258,808)                       (8,013,458)                       (8,013,458)                       (8,381,435)                       (8,650,031)                       


TOTAL (18,398,635)$             (10,638,726)$             (28,632,376)$             (10,953,000)$             (14,384,596)$             


Charges for Service
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


 Reproduction Services (411)                                  -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
 Lab Fees (103,019)                          (112,150)                          (112,150)                          (112,150)                          (112,150)                          
 Clinic Fees (82,588)                             (267,000)                          (185,000)                          (267,000)                          (267,000)                          
 Inspect & Reinspect Fees (38,031)                             (129,031)                          (60,000)                             (129,031)                          (129,031)                          
 Reimbursement Of Expense (1,760)                               (3,000)                               (10,218)                             (3,000)                               (3,000)                               
 Application Fees (298,977)                          (385,977)                          (350,000)                          (385,977)                          (385,977)                          


TOTAL (524,786)$                   (897,158)$                   (717,368)$                   (897,158)$                   (897,158)$                   


Licenses & Permits
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


 Animal Licenses (402,925)                          (485,073)                          (402,925)                          (485,073)                          (485,073)                          
 Clerks Licenses (1,539,912)                       (1,909,562)                       (1,369,562)                       (1,909,562)                       (1,909,562)                       
 Other Licenses (19,625)                             (21,000)                             (21,000)                             (21,000)                             (21,000)                             
 Other Permits (401,610)                          (303,000)                          (303,000)                          (303,000)                          (303,000)                          


TOTAL (2,364,072)$                (2,718,635)$                (2,096,487)$                (2,718,635)$                (2,718,635)$                


Investments & Contributions
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


 Contributions & Donations (38,075)                             (39,000)                             (39,300)                             (39,000)                             (39,000)                             
TOTAL (38,075)$                     (39,000)$                     (39,300)$                     (39,000)$                     (39,000)$                     


Misc Revenue
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


 Miscellaneous Revenue (4,848)                               (12,500)                             (9,500)                               (12,500)                             (12,500)                             
TOTAL (4,848)$                       (12,500)$                     (9,500)$                       (12,500)$                     (12,500)$                     


Other Finance Sources
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


 Fund Balance Applied (13,724,051)                     (347,985)                          (887,985)                          -                                         (200,133)                          
TOTAL (13,724,051)$             (347,985)$                   (887,985)$                   -$                                 (200,133)$                   


Transfer In
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


 Transfer In From General -                                         (6,937,629)                       (6,937,629)                       (7,239,941)                       (7,273,345)                       
TOTAL -$                                 (6,937,629)$                (6,937,629)$                (7,239,941)$                (7,273,345)$                


Public Safety & Health
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  Public Health Madison Dane Function:
Line Item Detail 32


Agency Primary Fund:  Public Health Madison Dane 6100 - PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE


Public Safety & Health


Salaries
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


 Permanent Wages 11,476,777                      11,373,785                      11,999,999                      12,687,722                      12,687,722                      
 Salary Savings -                                         (278,731)                          -                                         (253,668)                          (253,668)                          
 Pending Personnel -                                         1,871,026                        -                                         -                                         2,475,200                        
 Hourly Wages 1,236,855                        38,046                              2,550,000                        38,046                              38,046                              
 Overtime Wages Permanent 823,441                            -                                         255,000                            -                                         -                                         


TOTAL 13,537,074$               13,004,126$               14,804,999$               12,472,100$               14,947,300$               


Benefits
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


 Unemployment Benefits 2,876                                600                                    3,000                                1,000                                1,000                                
 Health Insurance Benefit 2,689,751                        2,946,063                        3,280,869                        3,465,839                        3,465,850                        
 Dental Insurance Benefit 199,775                            202,092                            198,869                            245,121                            245,121                            
 Life Insurance Benefit 2,957                                3,037                                3,077                                3,306                                3,306                                
 Wage Insurance Benefit 16,712                              3,769                                3,864                                3,531                                3,531                                
 Health Insurance Retiree 285,665                            271,600                            219,072                            271,600                            271,600                            
 WRS 978,679                            868,930                            827,212                            1,008,622                        1,008,611                        
 FICA Medicare Benefits 1,050,695                        857,777                            1,132,585                        969,580                            969,579                            
 Workers Compensation 94,700                              94,700                              94,700                              115,400                            115,400                            


TOTAL 5,321,809$                 5,248,568$                 5,763,248$                 6,083,999$                 6,083,998$                 


Supplies
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


 Office Supplies 12,696                              17,991                              17,991                              17,291                              19,791                              
 Copy Printing Supplies 44,349                              22,649                              19,694                              9,733                                9,733                                
 Furniture 15,074                              8,300                                9,586                                8,300                                8,300                                
 Hardware Supplies 228,471                            42,047                              42,072                              44,647                              46,991                              
 Software Lic & Supplies 69,094                              57,468                              57,623                              83,810                              83,810                              
 Postage 21,522                              9,675                                8,594                                27,076                              27,076                              
 Program Supplies 832,736                            38,099                              110,272                            41,828                              41,828                              
 Books & Subscriptions 204                                    2,600                                2,604                                1,900                                1,900                                
 Work Supplies 123,903                            69,439                              74,758                              99,776                              99,776                              
 Janitorial Supplies 1,381                                2,770                                2,770                                2,770                                2,770                                
 Lab And Photo Supplies 48,232                              81,800                              81,800                              84,800                              84,800                              
 Medical Supplies 248,674                            185,168                            1,435,843                        196,512                            196,512                            
 Uniform Clothing Supplies -                                         500                                    500                                    500                                    500                                    
 Food And Beverage 882                                    8,850                                8,850                                10,950                              10,950                              


TOTAL 1,647,218$                 547,356$                    1,872,957$                 629,893$                    634,737$                    
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  Public Health Madison Dane Function:
Line Item Detail 32


Agency Primary Fund:  Public Health Madison Dane 6100 - PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE


Public Safety & Health


Purchased Services 
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


 Natural Gas 3,267                                4,000                                4,000                                2,122                                2,122                                
 Electricity 39,266                              44,649                              56,568                              39,185                              39,185                              
 Water 582                                    750                                    750                                    750                                    750                                    
 Sewer 738                                    875                                    875                                    875                                    875                                    
 Telephone 25,402                              9,098                                6,947                                6,807                                6,807                                
 Cellular Telephone 96,086                              57,322                              55,365                              57,382                              57,838                              
 Systems Comm Internet -                                         -                                         271                                    -                                         -                                         
 Building Improv Repair Maint 53,250                              29,318                              29,318                              13,000                              13,000                              
 Waste Disposal 1,472                                2,383                                2,854                                1,683                                1,683                                
 Fire Protection 976                                    1,500                                1,500                                2,000                                2,000                                
 Facility Rental 3,130,577                        462,236                            3,962,236                        393,067                            393,067                            
 Custodial Bldg Use Charges 196,546                            224,131                            225,150                            227,873                            227,873                            
 Equipment Mntc 1,795                                6,350                                6,350                                6,350                                6,350                                
 System & Software Mntc 17,221                              75,403                              79,211                              78,567                              78,567                              
 Rental Of Equipment 10,600                              -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
 Recruitment 620                                    415                                    415                                    515                                    515                                    
 Mileage 47,079                              113,554                            113,660                            96,917                              97,917                              
 Conferences & Training 26,706                              123,933                            132,438                            118,586                            121,586                            
 In Service Training 460                                    -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
 Memberships 10,996                              14,270                              14,270                              14,620                              14,620                              
 Medical Services 9,188                                7,358                                7,358                                8,200                                8,200                                
 Audit Services -                                         9,600                                9,600                                9,600                                9,600                                
 Legal Services 52                                      -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
 Delivery Freight Charges 181                                    1,620                                1,620                                1,620                                1,620                                
 Storage Services 1,040                                1,750                                1,750                                1,400                                1,400                                
 Consulting Services 335,640                            207,310                            327,522                            201,424                            201,424                            
 Advertising Services 3,268                                4,050                                6,050                                4,500                                4,500                                
 Printing Services -                                         3,250                                5,830                                3,250                                3,250                                
 Inspection Services 2,146                                -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
 Lab Services 2,674                                3,725                                3,725                                4,725                                4,725                                
 Parking Towing Services -                                         45                                      195                                    -                                         -                                         
 Interpreters Signing Services 98,383                              53,450                              53,450                              52,450                              52,450                              
 Transcription Services 4,429                                5,600                                5,600                                8,700                                8,700                                
 Transportation Services 7,458                                7,820                                10,900                              7,820                                7,820                                
 Catering Vending Services -                                         4,400                                4,400                                4,600                                4,600                                
 Program Services -                                         -                                         11,680                              -                                         -                                         
 Other Services & Expenses 4,053                                26,388                              238,388                            22,728                              1,112,728                        
 Grants 3,336                                7,000                                7,000                                -                                         -                                         
 Comm Agency Contracts 590,048                            851,670                            6,233,825                        841,670                            841,670                            
 Housing Assistance Payments 3,703                                5,000                                5,000                                5,000                                5,000                                
 General Liability Insurance 13,208                              13,207                              13,207                              20,600                              20,600                              
 Permits & Licenses 14,995                              425                                    145                                    425                                    425                                    


TOTAL 4,757,439$                 2,383,855$                 11,639,423$               2,259,011$                 3,353,467$                 


Debt & Other Financing
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


 Principal 312,649                            -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
 Interest 72,884                              -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
 Fund Balance Generated 9,321,922                        -                                         4,832,291                        -                                         -                                         


TOTAL 9,707,456$                 -$                                 4,832,291$                 -$                                 -$                                 
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  Public Health Madison Dane Function:
Line Item Detail 32


Agency Primary Fund:  Public Health Madison Dane 6100 - PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE


Public Safety & Health


Inter-Departmental Charges
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


 ID Charge From Engineering 13,130                              13,130                              13,130                              13,130                              13,130                              
 ID Charge From Fleet Services 66,340                              47,314                              47,314                              54,818                              53,699                              
 ID Charge From Traffic Eng 4,000                                1,586                                1,586                                1,586                                1,586                                


TOTAL 83,469$                      62,030$                      62,030$                      69,534$                      68,415$                      


Transfer Out
2020 Actual 2021 Adopted 2021 Projected 2022 Request 2022 Executive


 Transfer Out To General -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         110,000                            
 Transfer Out To Debt Service -                                         345,697                            345,697                            345,697                            327,450                            


TOTAL -$                                 345,697$                    345,697$                    345,697$                    437,450$                    
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Public Health Madison Dane Function: Public Safety & Health
Position Summary


Classification CG
FTEs Amount FTEs Amount FTEs Amount


AC  ACCOUNT CLERK - 1.00                          59,825                      1.00                          52,794                      1.00                          52,794                      


CH  CHEMICAL ANALYST - 1.00                          92,916                      1.00                          92,560                      1.00                          92,560                      


CH   CHRONIC DISEASE SPECIALIST - 1.00                          65,093                      1.00                          65,811                      1.00                          65,811                      


BILLING SPECIALIST - 1.00                          53,032                      -                            -                            -                            -                            


CL CLERK - 6.25                          379,948                   8.25                          485,850                   8.25                          485,850                   


CL  CLERK TYPIST - 1.80                          103,359                   -                            -                            -                            -                            


CO    COMMUNICABLE DISEASE OUT  - 1.00                          81,172                      1.00                          80,861                      1.00                          80,861                      


DIE  COMMUNITY HEALTH ED SPEC - 2.00                          162,846                   2.00                          166,795                   2.00                          166,795                   


EN    DIETETIC SPECIALIST - 5.80                          328,397                   5.80                          326,645                   5.80                          326,645                   


EN    DISEASE INTRVN SPEC - 7.00                          379,549                   8.00                          437,797                   8.00                          437,797                   


EN   ENV HEALTH SERVICES SUPER - 2.00                          212,538                   2.00                          214,864                   2.00                          214,864                   


GR    ENV HEALTH TECHNICIAN - 2.00                          128,060                   2.00                          130,376                   2.00                          130,376                   


HE   GRANTS & BILLING SPECIALIST - 1.00                          66,064                      2.00                          121,097                   2.00                          121,097                   


CO    HEALTH EDUCATION COOR - 3.85                          304,433                   3.85                          313,151                   3.85                          313,151                   


HU  HEALTH EQUITY COOR - 2.00                          165,213                   2.00                          172,285                   2.00                          172,285                   


LEAHUMANE OFFICER - 6.00                          388,773                   6.00                          378,400                   6.00                          378,400                   


ME  LEADWORKER - 7.75                          663,183                   7.00                          608,781                   7.00                          608,781                   


NU    MEDICAL INTERPRETER - 2.65                          164,585                   2.00                          132,042                   2.00                          132,042                   


PU   MICROBIOLOGIST - 1.00                          87,487                      1.00                          87,152                      1.00                          87,152                      


NEW POSITIONS - 2.00                          240,496                   -                            -                            21.00                        1,503,335                


PU    NURSE FAMILY PRTNRSP COOR - 1.00                          96,875                      1.00                          98,850                      1.00                          98,850                      


PU   PUBLIC HEALTH AIDE - 7.50                          454,936                   7.50                          454,645                   7.50                          454,645                   


PU    PUBLIC HEALTH ANALYST - 2.00                          164,384                   2.00                          167,899                   2.00                          167,899                   


PH COMMUNICATIONS COOR - 1.00                          73,703                      1.00                          74,067                      1.00                          74,067                      


PH DEPUTY DIRECTOR - 1.00                          97,715                      1.00                          98,243                      1.00                          98,243                      


PH PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR - 1.00                          140,439                   1.00                          165,006                   1.00                          165,006                   


PU   PUBLIC HEALTH DIV DIRECTOR - 4.00                          451,472                   4.00                          463,426                   4.00                          463,426                   


PU   PH EPIDEMIOLOGIST - 4.00                          387,398                   4.00                          388,669                   4.00                          388,669                   


PH  PH INFECTION PREVENTIONIST - 2.00                          145,546                   2.00                          149,058                   2.00                          149,058                   


PU   PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE - 30.30                        2,492,468                30.55                        2,497,841                30.55                        2,497,841                


PUBLIC HEALTH PLANNER 6.00                          544,014                   7.00                          627,075                   7.00                          627,075                   


PH PREPAREDNESS COOR 1.00                          74,330                      1.00                          92,560                      1.00                          92,560                      


PH PROGRAM COORDINATOR 2.00                          166,990                   2.00                          166,115                   2.00                          166,115                   


PU   PUBLIC HEALTH SPECIALIST - 4.00                          258,989                   6.00                          397,192                   6.00                          397,192                   


PU   PUBLIC HEALTH SUPERVISOR - 12.00                        1,178,634                12.00                        1,171,860                12.00                        1,171,860                


PU   QUALITY IMP/PERF MGMT - 1.00                          90,782                      1.00                          82,534                      1.00                          82,534                      


PH  SANITARIAN - 18.00                        1,544,697                18.00                        1,561,423                18.00                        1,561,423                


VIOLENCE PREVENTION SUPERV - -                            -                            1.00                          86,279                      1.00                          86,279                      


W    WELL WOMAN PRG SPEC - 1.00                          73,665                      1.00                          73,382                      1.00                          73,382                      


TOTAL 156.90                 12,564,006$       158.95                 12,683,386$       179.95                 14,186,721$       


Request Executive


Salary amounts recorded on this page are for total budgeted salaries; this amount may differ from budgeted permanent wages as presented in the
Line Item Detail due to payroll allocations to other funding sources (capital projects, grants, etc.) or inter-agency services are not reflected in this
summary page.


2021 Budget 2022 Budget
Adopted
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1 NOTICE TO PROPOSERS 


1.1 Summary 
 
The Public Health Madison Dane County (“City”) is soliciting Proposals from qualified vendors for 
Community Substance Use Prevention Initiatives. Vendors submitting Proposals (“Proposers”) are 
required to read this Request for Proposals (“RFP”) in its entirety and follow the instructions contained 
herein. 
 
1.2 Important Dates 
 
Deliver Proposals no later than the due time and date indicated below. The City will reject late Proposals: 
 


Issue Date: Friday, September 24, 2021 
Questions Due Date: Friday, October 8, 2021 


Answers Posted Date: Friday, October 15, 2021 
Due Date: Friday, October 29, 2021, 2:00 PM CST 


 
1.3 Format 
 
Submit Technical and Cost Proposals (Form D) in separate, distinct parts within the proposal package. 
 
Electronic proposal in a PDF format stored on a common media (CD, DVD, or flash drive).  
 


Electronic Proposal: One (1) complete copy. Cost and Technical Proposals should be separate 
files. 


 
The City will not consider illegible Proposals. 
 
Elaborate proposals (i.e., expensive artwork) beyond that sufficient to present a complete and effective 
proposal, are not necessary or desired. 
 
Complete and return Forms A through E as well as answers to all quesitons asked in Section 3 of this 
RFP to City of Madison Purchasing Services by Friday, October 29, 2021, 2:00 PM CST. 
 
1.4 Labeling 
 
All email correspondence must include RFP #10074-0-2021-BP in the subject line. 
 
1.5 Delivery of Proposals 
  
Delivery of electronic copy to: via email to bids@cityofmadison.com  


 
Proposals must be delivered as instructed. Deliveries to other City departments and/or locations may 
result in disqualification. 
 
Note: When mailing your response via a third party delivery service, the outside of the packaging MUST 
be clearly marked with the RFP name and number. This ensures that the bid can be delivered to the 
correct purchasing agent without having to open the bid. 
 
1.6 Appendix A: Standard Terms & Conditions  
 
Proposers are responsible for reviewing this attachment prior to submission of their Proposals. City of 
Madison Standard Terms and Conditions are the minimum requirements for the submission of Proposals. 
 



mailto:bids@cityofmadison.com
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1.7 Appendix B: Sample Contract for Purchase of Services  
 
Proposers are responsible for reviewing this attachment prior to submission of their Proposals. The 
Sample Contract for Purchase of Services shall serve as the basis of the contract resulting from this RFP. 
The terms of this template contract shall become contractual obligations following award of the RFP. By 
submitting a proposal, Proposers affirm their willingness to enter into a contract containing these terms. 
 
1.8 Affirmative Action Notice 
 
If Contractor employs 15 or more employees and does aggregate annual business with the City of 
$50,000 or more for the calendar year in which the PO and/or Contract is in effect, Contractor shall file, 
within thirty (30) days from the PO/Contract effective date and BEFORE RELEASE OF PAYMENT, an 
Affirmative Action Plan designed to ensure that the Contractor provides equal employment opportunity to 
all and takes affirmative action in its utilization of applicants and employees who are women, minorities 
and/or persons with disabilities. A sample affirmative action plan, Request for Exemption forms, and 
instructions are available at: www.cityofmadison.com/civil-rights/contract-compliance/vendors-
suppliers/forms or by contacting a Contract Compliance Specialist at the City of Madison Affirmative 
Action Division at (608) 266-4910.  Vendors must register for an account to complete the required forms 
online, here:  https://elam.cityofmadison.com/citizenaccess  
  
Contractor shall also allow maximum feasible opportunity to small business enterprises to compete for 
any subcontracts entered into pursuant to this PO/Contract.  
  
Job postings: All contractors who employ 15 or more employees (regardless of the dollar amount of this 
contract or their annual aggregate business with the City) must notify the City of all external job openings 
at locations in Dane County, Wisconsin, and agree to interview candidates referred by the City or its 
designated organization. Job posting information is available at: http://www.cityofmadison.com/civil-
rights/programs/referrals-and-interviews-for-sustainable-employment-raise-program.  Instructions for 
contractors:  http://www.cityofmadison.com/civil-rights/documents/RaISE_Job_Posting_Instructions.pdf  
  
The complete set of Affirmative Action requirements for this purchase can be found in paragraph 20 of 
Appendix A – Standard Terms and Conditions and, if applicable, in Section 13 of Appendix B – 
Sample Contract for Purchase of Services. 
 
1.9 Multiple Proposals 
 
Multiple Proposals from Proposers are permitted; however, each must fully conform to the requirements 
for submission. Proposers must sequentially label (e.g., Proposal #1, Proposal #2) and separately 
package each Proposal. Proposers may submit alternate pricing schemes without having to submit 
multiple Proposals. 
 
1.10 City of Madison Contact Information 
 
The Public Health Madison 
Dane County is the procuring 
agency: 


Julia Olsen 
Public Health Madison Dane County 
PH: (608) 316-5590 
jolsen@publichealthmdc.com 


  
The City of Madison 
Purchasing Services 
administers the procurement 
function: 


Brian Pittelli 
Purchasing Services 
City-County Bldg, Room 407 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. 
Madison, WI 53703-3346 
PH: (608) 267-4969 
FAX: (608) 266-5948 
bpittelli@cityofmadison.com  



http://www.cityofmadison.com/civil-rights/contract-compliance/vendors-suppliers/forms

http://www.cityofmadison.com/civil-rights/contract-compliance/vendors-suppliers/forms

https://elam.cityofmadison.com/citizenaccess/

http://www.cityofmadison.com/civil-rights/programs/referrals-and-interviews-for-sustainable-employment-raise-program

http://www.cityofmadison.com/civil-rights/programs/referrals-and-interviews-for-sustainable-employment-raise-program

http://www.cityofmadison.com/civil-rights/documents/RaISE_Job_Posting_Instructions.pdf

mailto:bpittelli@cityofmadison.com
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For questions regarding 
Affirmative Action Plans please 
contact: 


Contract Compliance 
Department of Civil Rights 
City-County Bldg., Room 523 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. 
Madison, WI 53703 
PH: (608) 266-4910  
dcr@cityofmadison.com 


 
The City employs spam filtering that occasionally blocks legitimate emails, holding them in ‘quarantine” for 
four calendar days. The contacts listed in this RFP will acknowledge all emails received. Proposers not 
receiving acknowledgement within twenty-four hours shall follow-up via phone with specific information 
identifying the originating email address for message recovery. 
 
1.11 Inquiries and Clarifications 
 
Proposers are to raise any questions they have about the RFP document without delay. Direct all 
questions, in writing, to the Purchasing Services administrator listed in Section 1.10. 
 
Proposers finding any significant ambiguity, error, conflict, discrepancy, omission, or other deficiency in 
this RFP document shall immediately notify the Buyer and request clarification. In the event that it is 
necessary to provide additional clarification or revision to the RFP, the City will post addenda – see 1.12 
below. Proposers are strongly encouraged to check for addenda regularly. 
 
Proposals should be as responsive as possible to the provisions stated herein. Exceptions are not 
permitted. The City of Madison reserves the right to disqualify any and all bids that are non-responsive or 
that include exceptions. 
 
1.12 Addenda 
 
In the event that it is necessary to provide additional clarification or revision to the RFP, the City will post 
addenda to its Proposals distribution websites – see 1.13 below. It is the Proposers responsibility to 
regularly monitor the websites for any such postings. Proposers must acknowledge the receipt of any 
addenda on Form B. Failure to retrieve addenda and include their provisions may result in 
disqualification. 
 
1.13 Bid Distribution Networks 
 
The City of Madison posts all Request for Proposals, addenda, tabulations, awards and related 
announcements on two distribution networks – VendorNet and DemandStar. The aforementioned 
documents are available exclusively from these websites. It is the Proposers responsibility to regularly 
monitor the bid distribution network for any such postings. Proposers failure to retrieve such addenda and 
incorporate their appropriate provisions in their response may result in disqualification. Both sites offer 
free registration to City Proposers. 
 
State of Wisconsin 
VendorNet System: 


State of Wisconsin and local agencies bid network. Registration is free. 
http://vendornet.state.wi.us/vendornet 


  
DemandStar by Onvia: National bid network – Free subscription is available to access 


Proposals from the City of Madison and other Wisconsin agencies, 
participating in the Wisconsin Association of Public Purchasers 
(WAPP). A fee is required if subscribing to multiple agencies that are 
not included in WAPP. 


  
Bid Opportunities: www.cityofmadison.com/finance/purchasing/bidDemandStar.cfm  
  



mailto:dcr@cityofmadison.com

http://vendornet.state.wi.us/vendornet

http://www.cityofmadison.com/finance/purchasing/bidDemandStar.cfm
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Home Page: www.demandstar.com  
  
To Register: https://www.demandstar.com/app/registration  


 
Please note when registering: Pick the Wisconsin Association of 
Public Procurement (WAPP) to select all current Wisconsin 
government agencies. 


 
1.14 Local Vendor Preference 
 
The City of Madison has adopted a local preference purchasing policy granting a scoring preference to 
local suppliers. Only suppliers registered as of the bid’s due date will receive preference. Learn more and 
register at the City of Madison website: www.cityofmadison.com/business/localPurchasing. 
 
1.15 Oral Presentations/Site Visits/Meetings 
 
Proposers may be asked to attend meetings, make oral presentations, inspect City locations or make 
their facilities available for a site inspection as part of this RFP process. Such presentations, meetings or 
site visits will be at the Proposers expense. 
 
1.16 Acceptance/Rejection of Proposals 
 
The City reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals submitted, in whole or in part, and to 
waive any informalities or technicalities, which at the City's discretion is determined to be in the best 
interests of the City. Further, the City makes no representations that a contract will be awarded to any 
proposer responding to this request. The City expressly reserves the right to reject any and all proposals 
responding to this invitation without indicating any reasons for such rejection(s).  
 
The City reserves the right to postpone due dates and openings for its own convenience and to withdraw 
this solicitation at any time without prior notice. 
 
1.17 Withdrawal or Revision of Proposals 
 
Proposers may, without prejudice, withdraw Proposals submitted prior to the date and time specified for 
receipt of Proposals by requesting such withdrawal before the due time and date of the submission of 
Proposals. After the due date of submission of Proposals, no Proposals may be withdrawn for a period of 
90 days or as otherwise specified or provided by law. Proposers may modify their Proposals at any time 
prior to opening of Proposals. 
 
1.18 Non-Material and Material Variances 
 
The City reserves the right to waive or permit cure of nonmaterial variances in the offer if, in the judgment 
of the City, it is in the City’s best interest to do so. The determination of materiality is in the sole discretion 
of the City.  
 
1.19 Public Records 
 
Proposers are hereby notified that all information submitted in response to this RFP may be made 
available for public inspection according to the Public Records Law of the State of Wisconsin or other 
applicable public record laws. Information qualifying as a “trade secret”defined in State of Wisconsin 
Statutesmay be held confidential.  
 
Proposers shall seal separately and clearly identify all information they deem to be “trade secrets,” as 
defined in the State of Wisconsin Statutes. Do not duplicate or co-mingle information, deemed 
confidential and sealed, elsewhere in your response. 
 



http://www.demandstar.com/

https://www.demandstar.com/app/registration

http://www.cityofmadison.com/business/localPurchasing
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S. 19.36(5) 
(5) TRADE SECRETS. An authority may withhold access to any record or portion of a 
record containing information qualifying as a trade secret as defined in s. 134.90(1)(c). 
 
s. 134.90(1)(c) 
(c) “Trade secret” means information, including a formula, pattern, compilation, program, 
device, method, technique or process to which all of the following apply: 
1. The information derives independent economic value, actual or potential, from not 
being generally known to, and not being readily ascertainable by proper means by, other 
persons who can obtain economic value from its disclosure or use. 
2. The information is the subject of efforts to maintain its secrecy that are reasonable 
under the circumstances. 


 
The City cannot ensure that information will not be subject to release if a request is made under 
applicable public records laws. The City cannot consider the following confidential: a bid in its entirety, 
price bid information, or the entire contents of any resulting contract. The City will not provide advance 
notice to Proposers prior to release of any requested record.  
 
To the extent permitted by such laws, it is the intention of the City to withhold the contents of Proposals 
from public viewuntil such times as competitive or bargaining reasons no longer require non-disclosure, 
in the City’s opinion. At that time, all Proposals will be available for review in accordance with such laws.  
 
1.20 Usage Reports 
 
Annually, the successful Proposers shall furnish to City Purchasing usage reports summarizing the 
ordering history for each department served during the previous contract year. The report, at a minimum, 
must include each and every item or service ordered during the period, its total quantities and dollars by 
item/service and in total. The City reserves the right to request usage reports at any time and request 
additional information, if required, when reviewing contract activity. 
 
1.21 Partial Award 
 
Unless otherwise noted, it will be assumed that Proposers will accept an order for all or part of the 
items/services priced. 
 
1.22 Tax Exempt 
 
The City of Madison as a municipality is exempt from payment of federal excise taxes (Registration 
Number 39-73-0411-K) and State of Wisconsin taxes per Wisconsin statute 77.54(9a). Federal Tax ID 
#39-6005507. A completed Wisconsin Department of Revenue Form S-211 (R.2-00) can be found on the 
City website. Our tax-exempt number is ES 42916. 
 
1.23 Cooperative Purchasing 
 
Bidders may choose to extend prices offered on bids to other municipalities. Under Wisconsin Statutes, a 
municipality is defined as a county; city; village; town; school district; board of school directors; sewer 
district; drainage district; vocational, technical and adult education district; or any other public or quasi-
public corporation, officer, board or other body having the authority to award public contracts. This is 
known as “cooperative” or “piggyback” purchasing, a practice common amongst units of government. The 
City is not responsible for any contract resulting from a cooperative purchase using this RFB as a basis; 
they are made solely between the bidders and third party unit of government. 
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1.24 Proposers Responsibility 
 
Proposers shall examine this RFP and shall exercise their judgment as to the nature and scope of the 
work required. No plea of ignorance concerning conditions or difficulties that exist or may hereafter arise 
in the execution of the work under the resulting contract, as a consequence of failure to make necessary 
examinations and investigations, shall be accepted as an excuse for any failure or omission on the part of 
the Proposers to fulfill the requirements of the resulting contract. 
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2 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES/COMMODITIES 


2.1 Introduction and Background 
 
Misuse of substances including alcohol and other drugs are a leading cause of injury and death in the 
United States and carry long-term impacts on the health and wellness of individuals, families, and 
communities.  Nationally, 2020 saw a record high number of people who lost their lives to drug overdose.  
The WI Department of Health Services considers the misuse of opioids and stimulants to be an epidemic 
in WI with deaths related to opioids and stimulants increasing each year since 2000.  According to the WI 
Vital Records Death data, opioid-involved overdose deaths in Dane County more than doubled from 2015 
to 2020.  Dane County also experiences heavy impacts due to misuse/excessive alcohol use.  In 2019, 
Dane County ranked 2nd in the State for alcohol-related hospitalizations.  Dane County has also seen an 
increase in the number of alcohol attributable deaths each year since 2014.     
 
2.2 Purpose and Scope 
 
Public Health Madison & Dane County (PHMDC) 
utilizes the Institute of Medicine’s Continuum of Care 
Model, which highlights the importance of promotion, 
prevention, treatment, and recovery, to address 
substance misuse and behavioral health needs.  There 
have been recent investments to expand access to 
treatment and recovery supports in Dane County, 
including the launch of the Behavioral Health Resource 
Center in 2020.  However, opportunities to build robust 
prevention services and efforts in neighborhoods and 
communities are lacking.  Investment across the 
Continuum of Care is required for a highly functional 
and effective behavioral health system.  The burdens 
of substance misuse, related behavioral health 
problems, and the impact on families and communities 
cannot be fully addressed without a focus on promotion 
and prevention. 
 
Prevention science shows the power of using 
evidence-informed strategies to reduce risk and 
increase protection against substance misuse and poor 
behavioral health outcomes.  Prevention is also a cost-
effective opportunity to avoid tragedies such as injury 
and death due to overdoses, alcohol, and other 
substances.  Prevention has the greatest impact when 
focusing on upstream factors that change policies, 
systems, and social norms.  Prevention activities can 
address whole populations before substance misuse 
occurs (universal prevention), target subsets of the 
total population experiencing higher risk (selective prevention), or focus special programing on individuals 
who exhibit early signs of substance misuse (indicated prevention). While many evidence-based 
prevention practices focus on youth and their families, like the continuum of care, prevention occurs 
across the life course from young children to older adults.     
 
To address critical gaps in prevention capacity across Dane County, PHMDC is seeking a vendor/vendors 
to implement evidence-based and promising substance use prevention practices in Madison and Dane 
County communities. The applicant must utilize an evidence-based curriculum, strategy, or model that 
enhances protective factors and reverses or reduces risk factors that is tailored to address risks specific 
to the target population’s characteristics.  
  


Promotion: Strategies designed to create 
environments and conditions that support 
behavioral health and the ability for 
individuals to withstand challenges. 
Prevention: Universal, selective, and 
indicated strategies delivered prior to the 
onset of a disorder, intended to prevent or 
reduce the risk of developing a behavioral 
health problem. 
Treatment: These services (case 
identification and standard treatment) are for 
people diagnosed with a substance use or 
other behavioral health disorder. 
Recovery: These services (compliance with 
long-term treatment and after-care) support 
individuals’ ability to live productive lives in 
the community and can often help with 
abstinence. 
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2.3 Goals and Strategies  
 
The services provided by the applicant must adhere to one or more of the primary substance use 
prevention strategies outlined by the Community Anti-Drug Coalitions of American’s Seven Strategies for 
Community Change.  
 
Individual Change Strategies 


• Providing Information – Educational presentations, workshops, or other data presentations (e.g. 
public announcements, brochures, community meetings, or social media) 


• Building Skills – Workshops or other activities designed to increase the skills of participants 
needed to achieve population-level outcomes (e.g. training, technical assistance, or distance 
learning) 


• Providing Support – Creating opportunities to support people to participate in activities that 
reduce risk or enhance protection (e.g. provide alternatives activities, mentoring, or support clubs) 


 
Environmental Change Strategies 


• Enhancing Access/Reducing Barriers – Improving systems and processes to increase the ease, 
ability, and opportunity to utilize those systems and services (e.g. ensuring childcare, 
transportation, safety, special needs, and cultural and language sensitivity) 


• Changing Consequences (Incentives/Disincentives) – Increasing or decreasing the probability of 
a specific behavior that reduces risk or enhances protection by altering the consequences for 
performing that behavior (e.g. increasing public recognition for deserved behavior, citations, fines 
or revocation/loss of privileges) 


• Physical Design – Changing the physical design or structure of the environment to reduce risk or 
enhance environment to reduce risk or enhance protections (e.g. signage, lighting, or outlet 
density) 


• Modifying/Changing Policy – Formal change in written procedures, bylaws, proclamations, rules 
or laws with written documentation (e.g. workplace initiatives, law enforcement procedures and 
practices, public policy actions and systems change within government, communities, and 
organizations)  


 
2.4 Selection Criteria 
 
All applications will be evaluated for scientific and technical merit through a peer review system.  
Applications must include information about (1) a clearly defined substance use, SUD, or overdose 
prevention strategy that has been defined by the applicant and its partner organizations (2) describe 
plans to implement of an evidence-based or evidence-informed program and how it can prevent SUD or 
drug-related morbidity, mortality, or associated harms (3) the needs of the community must be reflected in 
the approach and must align with the strategy outlined.  Additional consideration will be given to 
applicants who incorporate environmental change strategies and/or address health inequities.    
 
The following will be considered in making funding recommendations:  
• Scientific and technical merit of the proposed project as determined by scientific peer review  
• Availability of funds  
• Relevance of the proposed project to program priorities  
 
2.5 Term 
 
Contract to begin January 1, 2022 and to end December 31, 2022 with the option for two (2) 1-year 
renewals.   
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2.6 Budget 
 
The total funding available under this announcement is $113,276 annually.  Renewals are contingent 
upon PHMDC receiving continued funding for this purpose.   
 
2.7 Number of Awards and Funding Limitations 
 
As the purpose of this announcement is to expand substance use prevention and harm reduction efforts 
in neighborhoods and communities across Madison and Dane County. PHMDC anticipates multiple 
vendors could be selected through this procurement process.  
 
There is no minimum amount of funding one vendor or firm can propose; the maximum request is 
$113,276.  Any vendor or firm requesting the full amount of funding available should demonstrate how 
efforts will be implemented across Dane County.  As noted in Section 1.2, it will be assumed that 
Proposers will accept an order for all or part of the items/services priced. 
 
The funding cannot be used to supplant current or ongoing efforts. 
 
Funding is available to support substance use prevention efforts as described above.  Funding may not 
be used for the provision of substance use/behavioral health treatment or recovery services.  To diversify 
funding for prevention efforts and not duplicate efforts supported by the Wisconsin Department of Health 
Services and the Alliance for Wisconsin Youth’s State Opioid Response grant funds, funds may not be 
used solely to facilitate medication take back events or purchase drug drop boxes, medication lock 
boxes/bags, or drug deactivation units.  Funds for these purposes must be part of a larger demonstrated 
prevention strategy.    
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3 REQUIRED INFORMATION AND CONTENT OF PROPOSALS 


3.1 Section 1 – General Information, Signatures, and Required Guarantees and Certifications 
 


a. Form A – Signature Affidavit 
 


b. Form B – Receipt Forms and Submittal Checklist 
 


c. Form C – Contractor Profile Information 
 


d. Form E – References 
 
3.2 Section 2 – Project Overview Qualifications 
Responses must be in the same sequence and identified with the corresponding question number 
(Example: Question 1, Question 2, etc.).  Please limit response to no more than five (5) pages 
 


1. Provide a brief summary of the overall project.  This section should not exceed one (1) page. 
 


2. Provide a description of the organization’s capacity to implement the intended strategy(ies). 
Applicants using subcontractors must also describe the capacity of their potential subcontractors 
in their application. 
 


3. How does your agency/organization/coalition work with the Prevention Alliance of Dane County 
and/or the Alliance for Wisconsin Youth? If you do not work with these groups, how do you 
collaborate with other prevention providers in the county and/or region? 
 


4. Please describe any experience your organization has implementing substance use prevention 
strategies.  
 


5. If your organization does not have experience implementing substance use prevention strategies, 
please detail technical assistance or training needed in Section 3.3 (below).   


 
3.3 Section 3 – Project Specific Qualifications 
Responses must be in the same sequence and identified with the corresponding question number 
(Example: Question 1, Question 2, etc.).  Please limit response to no more than eight (8) pages. 
 


1. Describe the need for substance use prevention strategies in the target population and 
geographical area.  Are there documented health inequities among the target population and 
geographical area? 
 


2. Describe the proposed strategies and planned activities to work on these strategies.  Describe 
evidence-based or promising practices that will be used with the chosen target population.  
Describe how the strategies will be organized and carried out.  Please indicate if these prevention 
strategies are targeted to individuals, family, school/community, or societal level.  Describe the 
geographical area to be served i.e. neighborhood, community, city, school, etc.   


 
3. What are the intended impacts you hope to achieve with the proposed activities?  What does 


success look like and how will you know when you’ve achieved it? 
 


4. How will you track efforts related to this project? Describe the evaluation strategies that will be 
used to determine if the intended outcomes of the evidence-based practice are being met. 
 


5. PHMDC is able to provide technical assistance and expects to have, at minimum, quarterly 
check-ins with funded applicants.  Please describe other resources beyond cost that will be 
needed to achieve the intended impact.  Examples could include establishing new partnerships, 
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data collection, training, technical assistance (TA) from PHMDC and/or other TA providers to 
implement substance use prevention strategies.   
 


3.4 Section 4 – Collaborations and Partnerships 
Responses must be in the same sequence and identified with the corresponding question number 
(Example: Question 1, Question 2, etc.).  Please limit response to no more than five (5) pages. 
 


1. Please create and complete a table similar to the one below listing collaborations and 
partnerships that will be utilized to implement strategies and achieve intended impacts. 


 
Partner Organization  Role & Responsibilities 


            
            
 


2. How do these partnerships enhance this proposal? 
 


3. Describe how your organization is positioned to partner with Public Health Madison and Dane 
County on implementation of community substance use prevention programs. 


 
3.5 Section 5 – Cost 
 
Please submit Form D: Cost Proposal separate from the rest of your proposal. 
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Form A: Signature Affidavit 


RFP #: 10074-0-2021-BP Community Substance Use 
Prevention Initiatives 


This form must be returned with your response. 
 
In signing Proposals, we certify that we have not, either directly or indirectly, entered into any agreement 
or participated in any collusion or otherwise take any action in restraint of free competition; that no 
attempt has been made to induce any other person or firm to submit or not to submit Proposals, that 
Proposals have been independently arrived at, without collusion with any other Proposers, competitor or 
potential competitor; that Proposals have not been knowingly disclosed prior to the opening of Proposals 
to any other Proposers or competitor; that the above statement is accurate under penalty of perjury. 
 
The undersigned, submitting this Proposals, hereby agrees with all the terms, conditions, and 
specifications required by the City in this Request for Proposals, declares that the attached Proposals and 
pricing are in conformity therewith, and attests to the truthfulness of all submissions in response to this 
solicitation. 
 
Proposers shall provide the information requested below.  Include the legal name of the Proposers and 
signature of the person(s) legally authorized to bind the Proposers to a contract. 
 
 
 
       
COMPANY NAME 
 
 
 
         
SIGNATURE DATE 
 
 
 
       
PRINT NAME OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
 







Rev. 07/28/2016-10074-FormB-Receipt.doc 


 


Form B: Receipt of Forms and Submittal Checklist 


RFP #: 10074-0-2021-BP Community Substance Use 
Prevention Initiatives 


This form must be returned with your response. 
 
Proposers hereby acknowledge the receipt and/or submittal of the following forms: 
 


Forms 
Initial to 


Acknowledge 
SUBMITTAL 


Initial to 
Acknowledge 


RECEIPT 


Description of Services/Commodities N/A  


Form A: Signature Affidavit   


Form B: Receipt of Forms and Submittal Checklist   


Form C: Vendor Profile   


Form D: Cost Proposal   


Form E: References    


Appendix A: Standard Terms & Conditions N/A  


Appendix B: Contract for Purchase of Services N/A  


Addendum #   


Addendum #   


Addendum #   


Addendum #   


 
 
 
       
VENDOR NAME 
 
 
 
       
COMPANY NAME 
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Form C: Vendor Profile  


RFP #: 10074-0-2021-BP Community Substance Use 
Prevention Initiatives 


This form must be returned with your response. 
COMPANY INFORMATION 
COMPANY NAME (Make sure to use your complete, legal company name.) 
      
FEIN (If FEIN is not applicable, 


SSN collected upon award)       
CONTACT NAME (Able to answer questions about proposal.) TITLE 
            
TELEPHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER 
            
EMAIL 
      
ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP 
                        
 
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION CONTACT 
If the selected contractor employs 15 or more employees and does aggregate annual business with the City of $50,000 or more, the 
contractor will be required to file an Affirmative Action Plan and comply with the City of Madison Affirmative Action Ordinance, 
Section 39.02(9)(e), within thirty (30) days contract signature.  Vendors who believe they are exempt based on number of 
employees or annual aggregate business must file a request for exemption.  Link to information and applicable forms: 
https://www.cityofmadison.com/civil-rights/contract-compliance/vendors-suppliers  
CONTACT NAME TITLE 
            
TELEPHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER 
            
EMAIL 
      
ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP 
                        
 
ORDERS/BILLING CONTACT 
Address where City purchase orders/contracts are to be mailed and person the department contacts concerning orders and billing. 
CONTACT NAME TITLE 
            
TELEPHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER 
            
EMAIL 
      
ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP 
                        
 
LOCAL VENDOR STATUS 
The City of Madison has adopted a local preference purchasing policy granting a scoring preference to local suppliers. Only 
suppliers registered as of the bid’s due date will receive preference. Learn more and register at the City of Madison website. 
CHECK ONLY ONE: 


 Yes, we are a local vendor and have registered on the City of Madison website under the following 
category:   www.cityofmadison.com/business/localPurchasing 


 No, we are not a local vendor or have not registered. 


 



https://www.cityofmadison.com/civil-rights/contract-compliance/vendors-suppliers

http://www.cityofmadison.com/business/localPurchasing
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Form D: Cost Proposal  


RFP #: 10074-0-2021-BP Substance Use Prevention 
This form must be returned with your response. 


 
Prepare the fee proposal as all inclusive, not-to-exceed, fixed fees:  
 
• All Inclusive – Covers all direct and indirect necessary expenses including but not limited to; travel, 


telephone, copying and other out-of-pocket expenses.  
 
• Not To Exceed – The actual fees shall not exceed the amount specified in fee proposal.  
 
• Fixed Fee – All prices, rates, fees and conditions outlined in the proposal shall remain fixed and valid 


for the entire length of the contract and any/all renewals. 
 
Any pricing increases or additions must be agreed upon in writing by both parties. 
 
Part 1 
Please complete the Excel workbook with all costs for this proposal. 
 
Part 2 
Please answer the following question: 
 


1. Provide a brief narrative describing how the proposed budget costs will achieve the intended 
impact.  Feel free to answer on a separate page. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       
COMPANY NAME 
 







 
  
COMPANY NAME 
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Form E: References  


RFP #: 10074-0-2021-BP Community Substance Use 
Prevention Initiatives 


This form must be returned with your response. 
 
REFERENCE #1 – CLIENT INFORMATION 
COMPANY NAME CONTACT NAME 
            
ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP 
                        
TELEPHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER 
            
EMAIL 
      
CONTRACT PERIOD YEAR COMPLETED TOTAL COST 
                  
DESCRIPTION OF THE PERFORMED WORK 
      


 
REFERENCE #2 – CLIENT INFORMATION 
COMPANY NAME CONTACT NAME 
            
ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP 
                        
TELEPHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER 
            
EMAIL 
      
CONTRACT PERIOD YEAR COMPLETED TOTAL COST 
                  
DESCRIPTION OF THE PERFORMED WORK 
      


 
REFERENCE #3 – CLIENT INFORMATION 
COMPANY NAME CONTACT NAME 
            
ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP 
                        
TELEPHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER 
            
EMAIL 
      
CONTRACT PERIOD YEAR COMPLETED TOTAL COST 
                  
DESCRIPTION OF THE PERFORMED WORK 
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CITY OF MADISON 
(STC-Form: 12/18/2018) 


1. General. Throughout this document, "City of Madison," "City" and "Purchasing" shall be synonymous and mean the City of Madison. The
words "bid" and "proposal" are synonymous, as are the words "bidder," "proposer" and "contractor." The phrases "request for proposal,"
"invitation for bids," "request," "invitation," and "solicitation" shall also be synonymous.


As applied to the winning or selected bidder, the words "bid," "proposal," and "contract" are synonymous. 


2. Entire Agreement, Order of Precedence. These standard terms and conditions shall apply to any Purchase Order issued as a result of this
Request for Bid/Proposal, except where expressly stated otherwise in the RFP or in a written instrument covering this purchase signed by
an authorized representative of the City and the Contractor, in a form approved by the City Attorney (a “Separate Contract”).  If such a
separate contract is executed it shall constitute the entire agreement and no other terms and conditions, whether oral or written, shall be
effective or binding unless expressly agreed to in writing by the City.


If a Separate Contract is not executed, these Standard Terms and Conditions, the City’s request for proposals, the version of the 
vendor’s bid that was accepted by the City, and the City’s Purchase Order (if any) shall constitute a contract and will be the entire agreement. 


Order of Precedence: If there is a conflict between this Section A and any terms in the vendor’s accepted bid or proposal, this Section 
A shall control unless the parties expressly agree to another order of precedence, in writing. If there is a conflict between this Section A and 
a Separate Contract, the terms and conditions of the Separate Contract shall control. 


I. TERMS FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS: The following section applies to the bid/selection process only.


3. This invitation for bids does not commit the City to award a contract, pay any costs incurred in preparation of bids, or to procure or contract
for services or equipment. The City may require the bidder to participate in negotiation and to submit such additional price or technical or
other revisions to his or her bids as may result from negotiation. The bidder shall be responsible for all costs incurred as part of his or her
participation in the pre-award process.


The City reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids submitted, in whole or in part, and to waive any informalities or technicalities 
which at the City’s discretion are determined to be in the best interests of the City. Further, the City makes no representations that a contract 
will be awarded to any offeror responding to this request. The City expressly reserves the right to reject any and all bids responding to this 
invitation without indicating any reasons for such rejections(s). 


The City reserves the right to postpone due dates and openings for its own convenience and to withdraw this solicitation at any time 
without prior notice. 


4. Addenda. Changes affecting the specifications will be made by addenda. Changes may include, or result in, a postponement in the bid due
date. Bidders are required to complete the Bidder Response Sheet, acknowledging receipt of all parts of the bid, including all addenda.


5. Price Proposal. All bidders are required to identify the proposed manufacturer and model, and to indicate the proposed delivery time on the
attached Proposal Form. Failure to do so may cause the bid to be considered not responsive. If desired, the bidder may include product
literature and specifications. The price quoted will remain firm throughout each contract period. Any price increase proposed shall be
submitted sixty (60) calendar days prior to subsequent contract periods and shall be limited to fully documented cost increases to the bidder
which are demonstrated to be industry-wide.


6. Price Inclusion. The price quoted in any bid shall include all items of labor, materials, tools, equipment, and other costs necessary to ful ly
complete the furnishing and delivery of equipment or services pursuant to the specifications attached thereof. Any items omitted from the
specifications which are clearly necessary for the completion of the project shall be considered a portion of the specifications although not
directly specified or called for in these specifications.


7. Pricing and Discount.
a. Unit prices shown on the bid/proposal or contract shall be the price per unit of sale (e.g., gal., cs., doz., ea., etc.) as stated on the


bid/proposal or contract. For any given item, the quantity multiplied by the unit price shall establish the extended price. If an apparent
mistake exists in the extended price, the unit price shall govern in the bid/proposal evaluation and contract administration.


b. In determination of award, discounts for early payment will only be considered when all other conditions are equal. Early payment is
defined as payment within fifteen (15) days providing the discount terms are deemed favorable. All payment terms must allow the option
of Net 30.


8. F.O.B. Destination Freight Prepaid. Bid prices must include all handling, transportation and insurance charges. Failure to bid FOB Destination
Freight Prepaid may disqualify your bid.


9. Award.
a. The City will have sole discretion as to the methodology used in making the award. Where none is specified, the award will be made to


the lowest responsible bidder in compliance with the specifications and requirements of this solicitation.
b. The right is reserved to make a separate award of each item, group of items or all items, and to make an award in whole or in part,


whichever is deemed in the best interest of the City.


10. Responsiveness and Responsibility. Award will be made to the responsible and responsive bidder whose bid is most advantageous to the
City with price and other factors considered. For the purposes of this project, responsiveness is defined as the bidder’s conformance to the
requirements of the solicitation. Being not responsive includes the failure to furnish information requested.


Responsibility is defined as the bidder’s potential ability to perform successfully under the terms of the proposed contract.  Briefly, a 
responsible bidder has adequate financial resources or the ability to obtain said resources; can comply with required delivery taking into 


Appendix A
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account other business commitments; has a satisfactory performance record; has a satisfactory record of integrity and business ethics; and 
has the necessary organization, experience and technical skills. 


The City reserves the right to refuse to accept any bid from any person, firm or corporation that is in arrears or is in default to the City, 
or has failed to perform faithfully any previous contract with the City. If requested, the bidder must present within five (5) working days 
evidence satisfactory to the City of performance ability and possession of necessary facilities, financial resources, adequate insurance, and 
any other resources required to determine the bidder’s ability to comply with the terms of this solicitation document. 


 
11. Cancellation. 


a. The City reserves the right to cancel any contract in whole or in part without penalty due to non-appropriation of funds. 
b. In the event the Bidder shall default in any of the covenants, agreements, commitments, or conditions and any such default shall 


continue unremedied for a period of ten (10) days after written notice to the Bidder, the City may, at its option and in addition to all other 
rights and remedies which it may have, terminate the Agreement and all rights of the Bidder under the Agreement. 


c. Failure to maintain the required certificates of insurance, permits, licenses and bonds will be cause for contract termination. If the Bidder 
fails to maintain and keep in force the insurance, if required, the City shall have the right to cancel and terminate the contract without 
notice. 


 
II.  CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE: The following section applies to purchases/contracts after the award. See Paragraphs 1 & 2 for 


applicability and order of precedence.  
 
12. Specifications. 


a. All bidders must be in compliance with all specifications and any drawings provided with this solicitation. Exceptions taken to these 
specifications must be noted on your bid. 


b. When specific manufacturer and model numbers are used, they are to establish a design, type, construction, quality, functional capability 
and/or performance level desired. When alternates are bid/proposed, they must be identified by manufacturer, stock number, and the 
bidder/proposer is responsible for providing sufficient information to establish equivalency. The City shall be the sole judge of 
equivalency. Bidders are cautioned to avoid bidding alternates which do not meet specifications, which may result in rejection of their 
bid/proposal. 


 
13. Regulatory Compliance. 


a. Seller represents and warrants that the goods or services furnished hereunder, including all labels, packages, and container for said 
goods, comply with all applicable standards, rules and regulations in effect under the requirements of all Federal, State and local laws, 
rules and regulations as applicable, including the Occupational Safety and Health Act (OSHA), as amended, with respect to design, 
manufacture or use for their intended purpose of said goods or services. Seller shall furnish Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) 
whenever applicable. 


b. If it is determined by the City that such standards are not met, the seller agrees to bear all costs required to meet the minimum standards 
as stated above for the equipment/products furnished under this contract. 


 
14. Warranty. Unless otherwise specifically stated by the bidder, products shall be warranted against defects by the bidder for ninety (90) days 


from the date of receipt. If bidder or manufacturer offers warranty that exceeds 90 days, such warranty shall prevail. 
 
15. Ownership of Printing Materials. All artwork, camera-ready copy, negative, dies, photos and similar materials used to produce a printing job 


shall become the property of the City. Any furnished materials shall remain the property of the City. Failure to meet this requirement will 
disqualify your bid. 


 
16. Item Return Policy. Bidder will be required to accept return of products ordered in error for up to twenty-one (21) calendar days from date of 


receipt, with the City paying only the return shipping costs. Indicate in detail on the Bidder Response Sheet, your return policy. 
 
17. Payment Terms and Invoicing. The City will pay properly submitted vendor invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt, providing good and/or 


services have been delivered, installed (if required), and accepted as specified. 
a. Payment shall be considered timely if the payment is mailed, delivered, or transferred within thirty (30) days after receipt of a properly 


completed invoice, unless the vendor is notified in writing by the agency of a dispute before payment is due. 
b. Invoices presented for payment must be submitted in accordance with instructions contained on the purchase order, including reference 


to purchase order and submittal to the correct address for processing. Invoice payment processing address is shown on the upper 
middle section of the purchase order. Send invoices to Accounts Payable address on the purchase order. Do not send invoices to 
Purchasing or ship to address. 


c. Bidders, proposers shall include discounts for early payment as a percent reduction of invoice. Invoice discounts shall be determined 
where applicable, from the date of acceptance of goods and/or the receipt of invoice, whichever is later. Discounts for early payment 
terms stated on the bid/proposal must be shown plainly on the invoice; discounts for early payment not shown on the invoice will be 
taken. 


d. Invoices submitted not in accordance with these instructions will be removed from the payment process and returned within ten (10) 
days. 


 
18. F.O.B. Destination Freight Prepaid. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, the vendor shall bear all handling, transportation and insurance 


charges. Title of goods shall pass upon acceptance of goods at the City’s dock.  
 


19. Tax Exemption. The City of Madison is exempt from the payment of Federal Excise Tax and State Sales Tax. The City Tax Exempt number 
is ES 42916. Any other sales tax, use tax, imposts, revenues, excise, or other taxes which are now, or which may hereafter be imposed by 
Congress, the State of Wisconsin, or any other political subdivision thereof and applicable to the sale of material delivered as a result of the 
bidder’s bid and which, by terms of the tax law, may be passed directly to the City, will be paid by the City. 
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20. Affirmative Action.  


A. The following language applies to all successful bidders employing fifteen (15) or more employees (MGO 39.02(9)(c): 
 
The Contractor agrees that, within thirty (30) days after the effective date of this Contract, Contractor will provide to the City of Madison 
Department of Civil Rights (the “Department”), certain workforce utilization statistics, using a form provided by the City. 
 
If the Contract is still in effect, or if the City enters into a new Agreement with the Contractor, within one year after the date on which the form 
was required to be provided, the Contractor will provide updated workforce information using a second form, also to be furnished by the City. 
The second form will be submitted to the Department no later than one year after the date on which the first form was required to be provided. 
 
The Contractor further agrees that, for at least twelve (12) months after the effective date of this Contract, it will notify the Department of 
each of its job openings at facilities in Dane County for which applicants not already employees of the Contractor are to be considered. The 
notice will include a job description, classification, qualifications, and application procedures and deadlines, shall be provided to the City by 
the opening date of advertisement and with sufficient time for the City to notify candidates and make a timely referral. The Contractor agrees 
to interview and consider candidates referred by the Department, or an organization designated by the Department, if the candidate meets 
the minimum qualification standards established by the Contractor, and if the referral is timely. A referral is timely if it is received by the 
Contractor on or before the date stated in the notice. 
 
The Department will determine if a contractor is exempt from the above requirements (Sec. 20.A.) at the time the Request for Exemption in 
20.B.(2) is made. 
 
B.  Articles of Agreement, Request for Exemption, and Release of Payment:  
The “ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT” beginning on the following page, apply to all contractors, unless determined to be exempt under the 
following table and procedures: 
 


NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 
LESS THAN $50,000 


Aggregate Annual Business with the City* 
$50,000 OR MORE 


Aggregate Annual Business with the City* 


14 or less Exempt** Exempt** 


15 or more Exempt** Not Exempt 


*As determined by the Finance Director **As determined by the Department of Civil Rights 
 


(1) Exempt Status: In this section, “Exempt” means the Contractor is exempt from the Articles of Agreement in section 20.B.(5) 
of this Contract and from filing an Affirmative Action plan as required by Section IV of the Articles of Agreement. The Department of Civil 
Rights (“Department”) makes the final determination as to whether a contractor is exempt. If the Contractor is not exempt, sec. 20.B.(5) 
shall apply and Contractor shall select option A. or B. under Article IV therein and file an Affirmative Action Plan. 


 
(2) Request for Exemption – Fewer Than 15 Employees: (MGO 39.02(9)(a)2.) Contractors who believe they are exempt based 
on number of employees shall submit a Request for Exemption on a form provided by the Department within thirty (30) days of the 
effective date of this Contract.  


 
(3) Exemption – Annual Aggregate Business: (MGO 39.02(9)(a)c.): The Department will determine, at the time this Contract is 
presented for signature, if the Contractor is exempt because it will have less than $50,000 in annual aggregate business with the City 
for the calendar year in which the contract is in effect. CONTRACTORS WITH 15 OR MORE EMPLOYEES WILL LOSE THIS 
EXEMPTION AND BECOME SUBJECT TO SEC. 20.B.(5) UPON REACHING $50,000 OR MORE ANNUAL AGGREGATE BUSINESS 
WITH THE CITY WITHIN THE CALENDAR YEAR, BEGINNING IN 2019. 


 
(4) Release of Payment: (MGO 39.02(9)(e)1.b.) All non-exempt contractors must have an approved Affirmative Action plan 
meeting the requirements of Article IV below on file with the Department within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this Contract and 
prior to release of payment by the City. Contractors that are exempt based on number of employees agree to file a Request for 
Exemption with the Department within thirty (30) days of the effective date and prior to release of payment by the City. 


 
(5) Articles of Agreement: 


 
ARTICLE I 


 
The Contractor shall take affirmative action in accordance with the provisions of this Contract to insure that applicants are employed, and that 
employees are treated during employment without regard to race, religion, color, age, marital status, disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity 
or national origin and that the employer shall provide harassment-free work environment for the realization of the potential of each employee. Such 
action shall include, but not be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or 
termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation and selection for training including apprenticeship insofar as it is within the control of the 
Contractor. The Contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants notices to be provided by the City setting out 
the provisions of the nondiscrimination clauses in this Contract. 
 


ARTICLE II 
 
The Contractor shall in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Contractors state that all qualified or qualifiable 
applicants will be employed without regard to race, religion, color, age, marital status, disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or national 
origin. 
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ARTICLE III 


 
The Contractor shall send to each labor union or representative of workers with which it has a collective bargaining Agreement or other Contract or 
understanding a notice to be provided by the City advising the labor union or workers representative of the Contractor's equal employment opportunity 
and affirmative action commitments. Such notices shall be posted in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment. 
 


ARTICLE IV 
 


(This Article applies to non-public works contracts.) 
 
The Contractor agrees that it will comply with all provisions of the Affirmative Action Ordinance of the City of Madison (MGO 39.02) including the 
Contract compliance requirements. The Contractor warrants and certifies that one of the following paragraphs is true (check one): 
 


 A. Contractor has prepared and has on file an affirmative action plan that meets the format requirements of Federal Revised 
Order No, 4, 41 CFR part 60-2, as established by 43 FR 51400 November 3, 1978, including appendices required by City of 
Madison ordinances or it has prepared and has on file a model affirmative action plan approved by the Madison Common Council. 


 B. Within thirty (30) days after the effective date of this Contract, Contractor will complete an affirmative action plan that meets 
the format requirements of Federal Revised Order No. 4, 41 CFR Part 60-2, as established by 43 FR 51400, November 3, 1978, 
including appendices required by City of Madison ordinance or within thirty (30) days after the effective date of this Contract, it 
will complete a model affirmative action plan approved by the Madison Common Council. 


 C.  Contractor believes it is exempt from filing an affirmative action plan because it has fewer than fifteen (15) employees and 
has filed, or will file within thirty (30) days after the effective date of this Contract, a form required by the City to confirm exempt 
status based on number of employees. If the City determines that Contractor is not exempt, the Articles of Agreement will apply. 


 D. Contractor believes it is exempt from filing an affirmative action plan because its annual aggregate business with the City 
for the calendar year in which the contract is in effect is less than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000), or for another reason listed in 
MGO 39.02(9)(a)2. If the City determines that Contractor is not exempt, the Articles of Agreement will apply. 


 
ARTICLE V 


(This Article applies only to public works contracts.) 
 
The Contractor agrees that it will comply with all provisions of the Affirmative Action Ordinance of the City of Madison, including the Contract 
compliance requirements. The Contractor agrees to submit the model affirmative action plan for public works Contractors in a form approved by the 
Director of Affirmative Action. 
 


ARTICLE VI 
 
The Contractor will maintain records as required by Section 39.02(9)(f) of the Madison General Ordinances and will provide the City's Department of 
Affirmative Action with access to such records and to persons who have relevant and necessary information, as provided in Section 39.02(9)(f). The 
City agrees to keep all such records confidential, except to the extent that public inspection is required by law. 
 


ARTICLE VII 
 
In the event of the Contractor's or subcontractor's failure to comply with the Equal Employment Opportunity and Affirmative Action provisions of this 
Contract or Sections 39.03 and 39.02 of the Madison General Ordinances, it is agreed that the City at its option may do any or all of the following: 
 


A. Cancel, terminate or suspend this Contract in whole or in part. 
B. Declare the Contractor ineligible for further City contracts until the Affirmative Action requirements are met. 
C. Recover on behalf of the City from the prime Contractor 0.5 percent of the Contract award price for each week that such party fails or 
refuses to comply, in the nature of liquidated damages, but not to exceed a total of five percent (5%) of the Contract price, or ten thousand 
dollars ($10,000), whichever is less. Under public works contracts, if a subcontractor is in noncompliance, the City may recover liquidated 
damages from the prime Contractor in the manner described above. The preceding sentence shall not be construed to prohibit a prime Contractor 
from recovering the amount of such damage from the noncomplying subcontractor. 


 
ARTICLE VIII 


(This Article applies to public works contracts only.) 
 
The Contractor shall include the above provisions of this Contract in every subcontract so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor. 
The Contractor shall take such action with respect to any subcontractor as necessary to enforce such provisions, including sanctions provided for 
noncompliance. 
 


ARTICLE IX 
 
The Contractor shall allow the maximum feasible opportunity to small business enterprises to compete for any subcontracts entered into pursuant to 
this Contract. (In federally funded contracts the terms "DBE, MBE, and WBE" shall be substituted for the term "small business" in this Article.) 


 
21. Non-Discrimination. In the performance of work under this Contract, the Contractor agrees not to discriminate against any employee or 


applicant for employment because of race, religion, marital status, age, color, sex, handicap, national origin or ancestry, income level or 
source of income, arrest record or conviction record, less than honorable discharge, physical appearance, sexual orientation, gender identity, 
political beliefs or student status. Contractor further agrees not to discriminate against any subcontractor or person who offers to subcontract 
on this Contract because of race, religion, color, age, disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or national origin. 
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22. Prevailing Wage.  Where applicable under federal law, the Contractor warrants that prevailing wages will be paid to all trades and 
occupations. 


 
23. Indemnification. The Contractor shall be liable to and hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City of Madison, 


and its officers, officials, agents, and employees against all loss or expense (including liability costs and attorney's fees) by reason 
of any claim or suit, or of liability imposed by law upon the City or its officers, officials, agents or employees for damages because 
of bodily injury, including death at any time resulting therefrom, sustained by any person or persons or on account of damages to 
property, including loss of use thereof, arising from, in connection with, caused by or resulting from the acts or omissions of 
Contractor and any of Contractor’s subcontractors in the performance of this agreement, whether caused by or contributed to by 
the negligence of the City or its officers, officials, agents or employees. 


 
24. Insurance. 


The Contractor will insure, and will require each subcontractor to insure, as indicated, against the following risks to the extent stated below. 
The Contractor shall not commence work under this Contract, nor shall the Contractor allow any Subcontractor to commence work on its 
Subcontract, until the insurance required below has been obtained and corresponding certificate(s) of insurance have been approved by the 
City Risk Manager. 
a. Commercial General Liability - The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of this contract, Commercial General Liability 


insurance including, but not limited to, products and completed operations, bodily injury, property damage, personal injury, and products 
and completed operations (unless determined to be inapplicable by the Risk Manager) in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence. This policy shall also provide contractual liability in the same amount. Contractor’s coverage shall be primary and list the 
City of Madison, its officers, officials, agents and employees as additional insureds. Contractor shall require all subcontractors under 
this Contract (if any) to procure and maintain insurance meeting the above criteria, applying on a primary basis and listing the City of 
Madison, its officers, officials, agents and employees as additional insureds. 


b. Automobile Liability - The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of this contract Business Automobile Liability insurance 
covering owned, non-owned and hired automobiles with limits of not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident. Contractor 
shall require all subcontractors under this Contract (if any) to procure and maintain insurance covering each subcontractor and meeting 
the above criteria. 


c. Worker’s Compensation - The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of this contract statutory Workers’ Compensation 
insurance as required by the State of Wisconsin. The Contractor shall also carry Employers Liability limits of at least $100,000 Each 
Accident, $100,000 Disease – Each Employee, and $500,000 Disease – Policy Limit. Contractor shall require all subcontractors under 
this Contract (if any) to procure and maintain such insurance, covering each subcontractor. 


d. Professional Liability - The Contractor shall procure and maintain professional liability insurance with coverage of not less than 
$1,000,000. If such policy is a “claims made” policy, all renewals thereof during the life of the contract shall include “prior acts coverage” 
covering at all times all claims made with respect to Contractor’s work performed under the contract. This Professional Liability coverage 
must be kept in force for a period of six (6) years after the services have been accepted by the City. 


e. Acceptability of Insurers - The above-required insurance is to be placed with insurers who have an A.M. Best rating of no less than A- 
(A minus) and a Financial Category rating of no less than VII. 


f. Proof of Insurance, Approval. The Contractor shall provide the City with certificate(s) of insurance showing the type, amount, effective 
dates, and expiration dates of required policies prior to commencing work under this Contract. Contractor shall provide the certificate(s) 
to the City’s representative upon execution of the Contract, or sooner, for approval by the City Risk Manager. If any of the policies 
required above expire while this Contract is in effect, Contractor shall provide renewal certificate(s) to the City for approval. Certificate 
Holder language should be listed as follows: 


City of Madison 
ATTN: Risk Management, Room 406 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. 
Madison, WI  53703 


The Contractor shall provide copies of additional insured endorsements or insurance policies, if requested by the City Risk 
Manager. The Contractor and/or Insurer shall give the City thirty (30) days advance written notice of cancellation, non-renewal or 
material changes to any of the above-required policies during the term of this Contract. 


 
25. Work Site Damages. Any damage, including damage to finished surfaces, resulting from the performance of this contract shall be repaired 


to the Owner’s satisfaction at the Contractor’s expense. 
 


26. Compliance. 
a. Regulations. The Contractor shall give all notices and comply with all laws, ordinances, rules, regulations and lawful orders of any public 


authority bearing on the performance of the work. 
b. Licensing and Permits. The Contractor selected under this bid shall be required to demonstrate valid possession of appropriate 


required licenses and will keep them in effect for the term of this contract. The Contractor shall also be required, when appropriate, 
to obtain the necessary building permits prior to performing work on City facilities. 


 
27. Warranty of Materials and Workmanship. 


a. The Contractor warrants that, unless otherwise specified, all materials and equipment incorporated in the work under the Contract shall 
be new, first class, and in accordance with the Contract Documents. The Contractor further warrants that all workmanship shall be first 
class and in accordance with the Contract Documents and shall be performed by persons qualified in their respective trades. 


b. Work not conforming to these warranties shall be considered defective. 
c. This warranty of materials and workmanship is separate and independent from and in addition to any other guarantees in this Contract. 


 
28. Replacement of Defective Work or Materials. Any work or material found to be in any way defective or unsatisfactory shall be corrected or 


replaced by the Contractor at its own expense at the order of the City notwithstanding that it may have been previously overlooked or passed 
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by an inspector. Inspection shall not relieve the Contractor of its obligations to furnish materials and workmanship in accordance with this 
contract and its specifications. 
 


29. Reservation of the Right to Inspect Work. At any time during normal business hours and as often as the City may deem necessary, the 
Contractor shall permit the authorized representatives of the City to review and inspect all materials and workmanship at any time during the 
duration of this contract, provided, however, the City is under no duty to make such inspections, and any inspection so made shall not relieve 
the Contractor from any obligation to furnish materials and workmanship strictly in accordance with the instructions, contract requirements 
and specifications. 
 


30. Sweatfree Procurement of Items of Apparel. If this bid results in the procurement of $5,000 or more in garments or items of clothing, any part 
of which is a textile, or any shoes/ footwear, then Sec. 4.25 of the Madison General Ordinances, “Procurement of Items of Apparel”, is hereby 
incorporated by reference and made part of this contract. See Section 4.25(2) at www.municode.com for applicability specifics. The contractor 
shall follow labor practices consistent with international standards of human rights, meaning that, at a minimum, contractor shall adhere to 
the minimum employment standards found in Section 4.25 and shall require all subcontractors and third-party suppliers to do the same. For 
purposes of sec. 4.25, "Subcontractor" means a person, partnership, corporation or other entity that enters into a contract with the contractor 
for performance of some or all of the City-contracted work and includes all third-party suppliers or producers from whom the contractor or its 
contractors obtains or sources goods, parts or supplies for use on the city contract and is intended to include suppliers at all level of the 
supply chain. The standards in Sec. 4.25 shall apply in all aspects of the contractor's and subcontractor's operations, including but not limited 
to, manufacture, assembly, finishing, laundering or dry cleaning, (where applicable), warehouse distribution, and delivery. Contractor 
acknowledges that by entering into this contract, Contractor shall be subject to all of the requirements and sanctions of sec. 4.25 of the 
Madison General Ordinances. 


The sanctions for violating Sec. 4.25 under an existing contract are as follows: 
a. Withholding of payments under an existing contract. 
b. Liquidated damages. The contractor may be charged liquidated damages on an existing contract of two thousand dollars ($2,000) per 


violation, or an amount equaling twenty percent (20%) of the value of the apparel, garments or corresponding accessories, equipment, 
materials, or supplies that the City demonstrates were produced in violation of the contract and/or this ordinance per violation; whichever 
is greater. 


c. Termination, suspension or cancellation of a contract in whole or in part. 
d. Nonrenewal when a contract calls for optional renewals. 
e. Nonrenewal for lack of progress or impossible compliance. The City reserves the right to refuse to renew the contract that calls for 


optional renewals, when the contractor cannot comply with the minimum standard under (4)(b) and the noncompliance is taking place 
in a country where: 
(1) Progress toward implementation of the standards in this Ordinance is no longer being made; and 
(2) Compliance with the employment standards in the Ordinance is deemed impossible by the City and/or any independent monitoring 


agency acting on behalf of the City. Such determination shall be made in the sole opinion of the City and may be based upon 
examination of reports from governmental, human rights, labor and business organizations and after consultation with the relevant 
contractors and sub-contractors and any other evidence the City deems reliable. 


f. Disqualification of the contractor from bidding or submitting proposals on future City contracts, or from eligibility for future city 
procurements as defined in sub. (2), whether or not formal bidding or requests for proposals are used, for a period of one (1) year after 
the first violation is found and for a period of three (3) years after a second or subsequent violation is found. The disqualification shall 
apply to the contractor who committed the violation(s) whether that be under the same corporate name, or as an individual, or under 
the name of another corporation or business entity of which he or she is a member, partner, officer, or agent. 


The exercise by the City of any or all of the above remedies, or failure to so exercise, shall not be construed to limit other remedies 
available to the City under this Contract nor to any other remedies available at equity or at law. 


 
31. Local Purchasing. The City of Madison has adopted a local preference purchasing policy granting a 5 percent request for proposal and 1 


percent request for bid scoring preference to local vendors. 
To facilitate the identification of local suppliers, the City has provided an on-line website as an opportunity for suppliers to voluntarily 


identify themselves as local, and to assist City staff with their buying decisions. Proposers seeking to obtain local preference are required to 
register on the City of Madison online registration website. Only vendors registered as of the bid due date will receive preference.  Additional 
information is available at: www.cityofmadison.com/business/localPurchasing. 


 
32. Weapons Prohibition. Contractor shall prohibit, and shall require its subcontractors to prohibit, its employees from carrying weapons, 


including concealed weapons, in the course of performance of work under this Contract, other than while at the Contractor’s or 
subcontractor’s own business premises. This requirement shall apply to vehicles used at any City work site and vehicles used to perform 
any work under this Contract, except vehicles that are an employee’s “own motor vehicle” pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec. 175.60(15m). This 
section does not apply to employees who are required to carry a weapon under the express terms of the Contract (such as armed security 
guard services, etc.). 


 
33. Software & Technology Purchases. 


a. Software Licenses. All software license agreements shall include the City’s mandatory legal terms and conditions as determined by the 
City Attorney. Please be advised that no City employee has the authority to bind the City by clicking on an End User License Agreement 
(EULA) or any other click-through terms and conditions without being specifically authorized by the City’s Chief Information Officer 
through procedures approved by the City Attorney and Risk Manager. All legal documents associated with the purchase or download 
of software must be reviewed by the City Attorney and may only be signed by an individual authorized to do so. 


b. Network Connection Policy. If this purchase includes software support, software maintenance, network services, and/or system 
development services and will require a Network Connection the City Network (as defined in the following link), the City’s Ne twork 
Connection Policy found at this link: www.cityofmadison.com/attorney/documents/posNetworkConnection.doc is hereby incorporated 
and made a part of the Contract and Contractor agrees to comply with all of its requirements. 
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34. Ban the Box - Arrest and Criminal Background Checks. 


This provision applies to service contracts of more than $25,000 executed by the City on January 1, 2016 or later, unless exempt by 
Sec. 39.08 of the Madison General Ordinances (MGO). 
a. Definitions. For purposes of this requirement, “Arrest and Conviction Record” includes, but is not limited to, information indicating that 


a person has been questioned, apprehended, taken into custody or detention, held for investigation, arrested, charged with, indicted or 
tried for any felony, misdemeanor or other offense pursuant to any law enforcement or military authority.  


“Conviction record” includes, but is not limited to, information indicating that a person has been convicted of a felony, misdemeanor 
or other offense, placed on probation, fined, imprisoned or paroled pursuant to any law enforcement or military authority. 


“Background Check” means the process of checking an applicant’s arrest and conviction record, through any means. 
b. Requirements. For the duration of any contract awarded under this RFP, the successful contractor shall:  


(1) Remove from all job application forms any questions, check boxes, or other inquiries regarding an applicant’s arrest and conviction 
record, as defined herein. 


(2)  Refrain from asking an applicant in any manner about their arrest or conviction record until after a conditional offer of employment 
is made to the applicant in question. 


(3)  Refrain from conducting a formal or informal background check or making any other inquiry using any privately or publicly available 
means of obtaining the arrest or conviction record of an applicant until after a conditional offer of employment is made to the 
applicant in question. 


(4) Make information about this ordinance available to applicants and existing employees, and post notices in prominent locations at 
the workplace with information about the ordinance and complaint procedure, using language provided by the City. 


(5)  Comply with all other provisions of Sec. 39.08, MGO. 
c. Exemptions: This section does not apply when: 


(1) Hiring for a position where certain convictions or violations are a bar to employment in that position under applicable law, or  
(2) Hiring a position for which information about criminal or arrest record, or a background check is required by law to be performed at 


a time or in a manner that would otherwise be prohibited by this ordinance, including a licensed trade or profession where the 
licensing authority explicitly authorizes or requires the inquiry in question. 
To be exempt under sec. C.1. or 2. above, contractor must demonstrate to the City that there is a law or regulation that requires 


the background check in question. If so, the contractor is exempt from this section for the position(s) in question. 
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CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF SERVICES 
Board of Health for Madison and Dane County  


on behalf of Public Health Madison & Dane County 
 
1. PARTIES. 


This is a Contract between the Board of Health for Madison and Dane County (a city-county board of health with the powers and 
duties set forth in Wis. Stat. § 251.04) on behalf of Public Health Madison & Dane County, a city-county health department 
established under Wis. Stat. § 251.02(1m) (“PHMDC”), and _     _ hereafter referred to as "Contractor.” 
 
The Contractor is a:  Corporation  Limited Liability Company  General Partnership  LLP 
(to be completed by contractor)  Sole Proprietor  Unincorporated Association  Other:       . 


 
2. PURPOSE. 


The purpose of this Contract is as set forth in Section 3. 
 
3. SCOPE OF SERVICES AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS. 


The purpose of this Contract is for Contractor to perform (short general description of what the contractor will do) as more 
particularly described in the attachment(s) referenced below. Contractor will perform the following services and be paid 
according to the following schedule(s) or attachment(s): 


 
Identify and list attachments here, by title. Label all attachments to match the title given here. 
 
GRANT CONDITIONS: This Contract   is  /   is not  (check one) funded in whole or in part with grant funding provided by: 
(insert name of governmental agency or agencies providing grant funding for this Contract.)   
 
If this Contract is funded by a governmental grant in whole or in part, as indicated above, labeled and attached as Exhibit       are 
the grant conditions required by the funding agency, which are hereby incorporated and made part of this Contract.  


 
4. TERM AND EFFECTIVE DATE. 


This Contract shall become effective upon execution by the Director of Public Health, (or the Purchasing Agent, if authorized) on 
behalf of PHMDC, unless another effective date is specified in the Attachment(s) incorporated in Section 3, however in no case shall 
work commence before execution by PHMDC. The term of this Contract shall be insert dates or reference attachments as needed.  


 
5. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. 


This Contract for Purchase of Services and all attachments, exhibits and documents referenced in Section 3 (“Contract” or 
“Agreement”) represents the entire agreement of the parties, and this Contract supersedes any and all oral agreements, discussions 
and negotiations between the parties on this subject. 


 
6. ASSIGNABILITY/SUBCONTRACTING. 


Contractor shall not assign or subcontract any interest or obligation under this Contract without PHMDC's prior written approval. All 
of the services required hereunder will be performed by Contractor and employees of Contractor, unless prior written approval for 
subcontractor(s) is given by PHMDC. 


 
7. DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. 


A. Contractor designates      , as Contract Agent with primary responsibility for the performance of this Contract. In case 
this Contract Agent is replaced by another for any reason, the Contractor will designate another Contract Agent within 
seven (7) calendar days of the time the first terminates his or her employment or responsibility using the procedure set 
forth in Section 14, Notices. 


B. In the event of the death, disability, removal or resignation of the person designated above as the Contract agent, PHMDC 
may accept another person as the Contract agent or may terminate this Agreement under Section 24, at its option. 


 
8. PROSECUTION AND PROGRESS. 


A. Services under this Agreement shall commence upon written order from PHMDC to the Contractor, which order will 
constitute authorization to proceed; unless another date for commencement is specified elsewhere in this Contract 
including documents incorporated in Section 3. 


B. The Contractor shall complete the services under this Agreement within the time for completion specified in Section 3, the 
Scope of Services, including any amendments. The Contractor's services are completed when PHMDC notifies the 
Contractor in writing that the services are complete and are acceptable. The time for completion shall not be extended 
because of any delay attributable to the Contractor, but it may be extended by PHMDC in the event of a delay attributable 
to PHMDC, or in the event of unavoidable delay caused by war, insurrection, natural disaster, or other unexpected event 
beyond the control of the Contractor. If at any time the Contractor believes that the time for completion of the work should 
be extended because of unavoidable delay caused by an unexpected event, or because of a delay attributable to 
PHMDC, the Contractor shall notify PHMDC as soon as possible, but not later than seven (7) calendar days after such an 
event. Such notice shall include any justification for an extension of time and shall identify the amount of time claimed to 
be necessary to complete the work. 


C. Services by the Contractor shall proceed continuously and expeditiously through completion of each phase of the work. 
D. Progress reports documenting the extent of completed services shall be prepared by the Contractor and submitted to 


PHMDC with each invoice under Section 23 of this Agreement, and at such other times as PHMDC may specify, unless 
another procedure is specified in Section 3. 


E. The Contractor shall notify PHMDC in writing when the Contractor has determined that the services under this Agreement 
have been completed. When PHMDC determines that the services are complete and are acceptable, PHMDC will provide 
written notification to the Contractor, acknowledging formal acceptance of the completed services. 
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9. AMENDMENT. 


This Contract shall be binding on the parties hereto, their respective heirs, devisees, and successors, and cannot be varied or 
waived by any oral representations or promise of any agent or other person of the parties hereto. Any other change in any provision 
of this Contract may only be made by a written amendment, signed by the duly authorized agent or agents who executed this 
Contract. 


 
10. EXTRA SERVICES. 


PHMDC may require the Contractor to perform extra services or decreased services, according to the procedure in Section 23. 
Extra services or decreased services means services which are not different in kind or nature from the services called for in the 
Scope of Services, Section 3, but which may increase or decrease the quantity and kind of labor or materials or expense of 
performing the services. Extra services may not increase the total Contract price in Section 22 unless this Contract is amended as 
provided in Section 9 above. 


 
11. NO WAIVER. 


No failure to exercise, and no delay in exercising, any right, power or remedy hereunder on the part of PHMDC or Contractor shall 
operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right, power or remedy preclude any other or further 
exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right, power or remedy. No express waiver shall affect any event or default other than 
the event or default specified in such waiver, and any such waiver, to be effective, must be in writing and shall be operative only for 
the time and to the extent expressly provided by PHMDC or Contractor therein. A waiver of any covenant, term or condition 
contained herein shall not be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same covenant, term or condition. 


 
12. NONDISCRIMINATION, CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE, AFFIRMATIVE ACTION, EQUAL OPPORTUNITY 


The Board of Health for Madison and Dane County (BOHMDC) has adopted, by resolution, Dane County’s affirmative action plan, 
equal opportunities/nondiscrimination in employment practices plan, and provision of services plan. This includes Dane County’s 
affirmative action, equal opportunity and nondiscrimination policies and ordinances regarding contracting. The Contractor agrees to 
submit to the jurisdiction of Dane County’s Tamara D. Grigbsy Office for Equity and Inclusion for purposes of enforcement and 
investigation of the following provisions, to the extent such provisions apply to Contractor. 
A.  Nondiscrimination (D.C. Ord. 19.54). 


During the term of this Agreement, Contractor agrees not to discriminate on the basis of age, race, ethnicity, religion, 
color, gender, disability, marital status, sexual orientation, national origin, cultural differences, ancestry, physical 
appearance, arrest record or conviction record, military participation or membership in the national guard, state defense 
force or any other reserve component of the military forces of the United States, or political beliefs against any person, 
whether a recipient of services (actual or potential) or an employee or applicant for employment. Such equal opportunity 
shall include but not be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment, advertising, 
layoff, termination, training, rates of pay, and any other form of compensation or level of service(s). Contractor agrees to 
post in conspicuous places, available to all employees, service recipients and applicants for employment and services, 
notices setting forth the provisions of this paragraph. The listing of prohibited bases for discrimination shall not be 
construed to amend in any fashion state or federal law setting forth-additional bases, and exceptions shall be permitted 
only to the extent allowable in state or federal law. 


B. Civil Rights Compliance. 
(1) Unless exempt under paragraph B.(7) below, If CONTRACTOR has 20 or more employees and receives 


$20,000 in annual contracts with PHMDC, the CONTRACTOR shall submit to Dane County’s Tamara D. 
Grigbsy Office for Equity and Inclusion a current Civil Rights Compliance Plan (CRC) for Meeting Equal 
Opportunity Requirements under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 
1973, Title VI and XVI of the Public Service Health Act, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, the Omnibus 
Budget Reconciliation Act of 1981 and Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990. Unless exempt, 
CONTRACTOR shall also file an Affirmative Action (AA) Plan with Dane County in accordance with the 
requirements of chapter 19 of the Dane County Code of Ordinances. CONTRACTOR shall submit a copy of its 
discrimination complaint form with its CRC/AA Plan. The CRC/AA Plan must be submitted prior to the effective 
date of this Agreement and failure to do so by said date shall constitute grounds for immediate termination of 
this Agreement by PHMDC. If an approved plan has been received during the previous CALENDAR year, a 
plan update is acceptable. The plan may cover a two-year period. 


(2) Unless exempt under paragraph B.(7) below, contractors who have fewer than twenty (20) employees, but who 
receive more than $20,000 from PHMDC in annual contracts, may be required to submit a CRC Action Plan to 
correct any problems discovered as the result of a complaint investigation or other Civil Rights Compliance 
monitoring efforts set forth herein.  


(3) If CONTRACTOR submits a CRC/AA Plan to a Department of Workforce Development Division or to a 
Department of Health and Family Services Division that covers the services purchased by PHMDC under this 
Agreement, a verification of acceptance by the State of CONTRACTOR’s Plan is sufficient for compliance with 
any plan submittals required in this Agreement.  


(4) CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with Dane County’s civil rights compliance policies and procedures. 
CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with civil rights monitoring reviews performed by Dane County on behalf of 
PHMDC, including the examination of records and relevant files maintained by the CONTRACTOR. 
CONTRACTOR agrees to furnish all information and reports required by Dane County as they relate to 
affirmative action and non-discrimination. The CONTRACTOR further agrees to cooperate with PHMDC and 
Dane County’s Tamara D. Grigbsy Office for Equity and Inclusion in developing, implementing, and monitoring 
corrective action plans that result from any reviews. 


(5) CONTRACTOR shall post the Equal Opportunity Policy, the name of the CONTRACTOR’s designated Equal 
Opportunity Coordinator and the discrimination complaint process in conspicuous places available to applicants 
and clients of services, and applicants for employment and employees. The complaint process will be according 
to Dane County’s policies and procedures and made available in languages and formats understandable to 
applicants, clients and employees. CONTRACTOR shall supply to the Dane County Contract Compliance 
specialist upon request a summary document of all client complaints related to perceived discrimination in 
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service delivery. These documents shall include names of the involved persons, nature of the complaints, and a 
description of any attempts made to achieve complaint resolution. 


(6) CONTRACTOR shall provide copies of all announcements of new employment opportunities to PHMDC via the 
Dane County Contract Compliance specialist when such announcements are issued. 


(7) If CONTRACTOR is a government entity having its own Civil Rights Compliance plan, CONTRACTOR’S plan 
shall govern CONTRACTOR’s activities and paragraph B.(1) above shall not apply. 


 
C. Affirmative Action.  


(1) Unless exempt under paragraph C. 4. below, if CONTRACTOR has twenty (20) or more employees and 
receives $20,000 in annual contracts with PHMDC, CONTRACTOR shall file an Affirmative Action Plan with the 
Dane County Contract Compliance specialist in accord with chapter 19 of the Dane County Code of 
Ordinances. Such plan must be filed within fifteen (15) days of the effective date of this Agreement and failure 
to do so by said date shall constitute grounds for immediate termination of this Agreement by PHMDC. 


(2)  CONTRACTOR shall also, during the term of this Agreement, provide copies of all announcements of 
employment opportunities to Dane County’s Contract Compliance specialist, and shall report annually the 
number of persons, by race, ethnicity, gender, and disability, status, who apply for employment and, similarly 
classified, the number hired and the number rejected. 


(3) CONTRACTOR agrees to furnish all information and reports required by Dane County’s Contract Compliance 
specialist as the same relate to affirmative action and nondiscrimination, which may include any books, records, 
or accounts deemed appropriate to determine compliance with the applicable sections of chapter 19 of the 
Dane County Ordinances, and the provisions of this Agreement. (D.C. Ord. 19.54(4).) 


(4) If Contractor is a government entity having its own Affirmative Action Plan, Contractor’s plan shall govern 
contractor’s activities and paragraph C.(1) above shall not apply. 


 
D. Americans with Disabilities Act compliance; Bilingual Services. 


(1) CONTRACTOR and all Subcontractors agree not to discriminate on the basis of disability in accordance with 
The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, the Wisconsin Statutes secs. 111.321 and 111.34, and 
applicable sections of Chapter 19 of the Dane County Code of Ordinances. CONTRACTOR agrees to post in 
conspicuous places, available to employees, service recipients, and applicants for employment and services, 
notices setting forth the provisions of this paragraph. 


(2) CONTRACTOR shall give priority to those methods that offer programs and activities to disabled persons in the 
most integrated setting. Where service or program delivery is housed in an inaccessible location, and 
accessible alterations are not readily achievable, CONTRACTOR agrees to offer “programmatic accessibility” to 
recipients (real or potential) of said services and programs (e.g. change time/location of service). 


(3) CONTRACTOR agrees that it will employ staff with bilingual, special translation, and sign language skills 
appropriate to the needs of the client population, or will purchase the services of qualified adult interpreters who 
are available within a reasonable time to communicate with limited English proficient and hearing impaired 
clients. CONTRACTOR agrees to refrain from the use of family members or friends as language interpreters 
unless specifically requested by the consumer and after a qualified agency interpreter has been offered. 
CONTRACTOR agrees to train staff in human relations techniques, sensitivity to persons with disabilities and 
sensitivity to cultural characteristics. CONTRACTOR agrees to make programs and facilities accessible, as 
appropriate, through outstations, authorized representatives, adjusted work hours, ramps, doorways, elevators, 
or ground floor rooms. CONTRACTOR agrees to provide, free of charge, all documents necessary to its clients’ 
meaningful participation in CONTRACTOR’s programs and services in alternative formats and languages 
appropriate to the needs of the client population, including, but not limited to, Braille, large print and verbally 
transcribed or translated taped information. CONTRACTOR agrees to maintain comprehensive policies to 
ensure compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, updated to address the needs of employees, and 
clients with limited English proficiency. The CONTRACTOR agrees that it will train its staff on the content of 
these policies and will invite its applicants and clients to identify themselves as persons needing additional 
assistance or accommodations in order to apply for or participate in CONTRACTOR’s programs and services. 


 
E. Equal Opportunity Notice. (D.C. Ord. 19.54(2), 19.56) 


In all solicitations for employment placed on CONTRACTOR's behalf during the term of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR 
shall include a statement to the effect that CONTRACTOR is an "Equal Opportunity Employer." 


 
13. SEVERABILITY. 


It is mutually agreed that in case any provision of this Contract is determined by any court of law to be unconstitutional, illegal or 
unenforceable, it is the intention of the parties that all other provisions of this Contract remain in full force and effect. 


 
14. NOTICES. 


All notices to be given under the terms of this Contract shall be in writing and signed by the person serving the notice and shall be 
sent registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or hand delivered to the addresses of the parties listed 
below: 
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FOR PHMDC: Janel Heinrich, MPH, MA, Director 


 Public Health Madison & Dane County 


 210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Rm. 507 


 Madison, WI  53703 


FOR THE CONTRACTOR:       


       


       


       
 
15. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR/INDEPENDENT/TAX FILING. 


It is agreed that Contractor is an independent Contractor and not an employee of PHMDC, and that any persons who the Contractor 
utilizes and provides for services under this Contract are employees of the Contractor and are not employees of PHMDC of 
Madison. 
 
Contractor shall provide its taxpayer identification number (or social security number) to the City of Madison Finance 
Director, 210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd, Room 406, Madison, WI 53703, prior to payment. The Contractor is informed that as 
an independent Contractor, s/he may have a responsibility to make estimated tax returns, file tax returns, and pay income taxes and 
make social security payments on the amounts received under this Contract and that no amounts will be withheld from payments 
made to this Contractor for these purposes and that payment of taxes and making social security payments are solely the 
responsibility and obligation of the Contractor. The Contractor is further informed that s/he may be subject to civil and/or criminal 
penalties if s/he fails to properly report income and pay taxes and social security taxes on the amount received under this Contract. 


 
16. GOODWILL. 


Any and all goodwill arising out of this Contract inures solely to the benefit of PHMDC; Contractor waives all claims to benefit of 
such goodwill. 


 
17. THIRD PARTY RIGHTS. 


This Contract is intended to be solely between the parties hereto. No part of this Contract shall be construed to add, supplement, 
amend, abridge or repeal existing rights, benefits or privileges of any third party or parties, including but not limited to employees of 
either of the parties. 


 
18. AUDIT AND RETAINING OF DOCUMENTS. 


The Contractor agrees to provide all reports requested by PHMDC including, but not limited to, financial statements and reports, 
reports and accounting of services rendered, and any other reports or documents requested. Financial and service reports shall be 
provided according to a schedule (when applicable) to be included in this Contract. Any other reports or documents shall be 
provided within five (5) working days after the Contractor receives PHMDC's written requests, unless the parties agree in writing on 
a longer period. Payroll records and any other documents relating to the performance of services under the terms of this Contract 
shall be retained by the Contractor for a period of three (3) years after completion of all work under this Contract, in order to be 
available for audit by PHMDC or its designee. 


 
19. CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM SELECTION. 


This Contract shall be governed by and construed, interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin. 
The parties agree, for any claim or suit or other dispute relating to this Contract that cannot be mutually resolved, the venue shall be 
a court of competent jurisdiction within the State of Wisconsin and the parties agree to submit themselves to the jurisdiction of said 
court, to the exclusion of any other judicial district that may have jurisdiction over such a dispute according to any law. 


 
20. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS. 


The Contractor shall become familiar with, and shall at all times comply with and observe all federal, state, and local laws, 
ordinances, and regulations which in any manner affect the services or conduct of the Contractor and its agents and employees. 


 
21. CONFLICT OF INTEREST. 


A. The Contractor warrants that it and its agents and employees have no public or private interest, and will not acquire 
directly or indirectly any such interest, which would conflict in any manner with the performance of the services under this 
Agreement. 


B. The Contractor shall not employ or Contract with any person currently employed by the City of Madison or Dane County 
within PHMDC for any services under the provisions of this Agreement. 


 
22. COMPENSATION. 


It is expressly understood and agreed that in no event will the total compensation for services under the initial term of this Contract 
exceed $     . 
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23. BASIS FOR PAYMENT. 
 A. GENERAL 


 (1) PHMDC will pay the Contractor for the completed and accepted services rendered under this Contract at the 
Contract price set forth in Section 22. PHMDC will pay the Contractor for completed and approved "extra 
services", if any, if such "extra services" are authorized according to the procedure established in this section. 
The rate of payment for "extra services" shall be the rate established in this Contract. Such payment shall be full 
compensation for services rendered and for all labor, material, supplies, equipment and incidentals necessary 
to complete the services. 


  (2) The Contractor shall submit invoices in a format approved by the City of Madison Finance Director or PHMDC 
staff or as specified in attachments referenced in Section 3 of this Contract. PHMDC will pay the Contractor 
according to the schedule set forth in the attachments, or if none, as set forth herein. The final invoice shall be 
submitted to PHMDC within three (3) months of completion of services under this Agreement. 


(3) Should this Contract include more than one service, a separate invoice and a separate final statement shall be 
submitted for each individual service. 


(4) Payment shall not be construed as PHMDC acceptance of unsatisfactory or defective services or improper 
materials.  


  (5) Final payment of any balance due the Contractor will be made upon acceptance by PHMDC of the services 
under the Contract and upon receipt by PHMDC of documents required to be returned or to be furnished by the 
Contractor under this Contract. 


(6) PHMDC has the equitable right to set off against any sum due and payable to the Contractor under this 
Contract, any amount PHMDC determines the Contractor owes PHMDC, whether arising under this Contract or 
under any other Agreement or otherwise. 


(7) Compensation in excess of the total Contract price will not be allowed unless authorized by an amendment 
under Section 9, AMENDMENT. 


(8) PHMDC will not compensate for unsatisfactory performance by the Contractor. 
 


B. SERVICE ORDERS, EXTRA SERVICE, OR DECREASED SERVICE. 
(1) Written orders regarding the services, including extra services or decreased services, will be given by PHMDC, 


using the procedure set forth in Section 14, NOTICES unless a different procedure is set forth in the 
attachment(s) referenced in Section 3. 


(2) PHMDC may, by written order, request extra services or decreased services, as defined in Section 10 of this 
Contract. Unless the Contractor believes the extra services entitle it to extra compensation or additional time, 
the Contractor shall proceed to furnish the necessary labor, materials, and professional services to complete 
the services within the time limits specified in the Scope of Services, Section 3 of this Agreement, including any 
amendments under Section 9 of this Agreement. 


(3) If in the Contractor's opinion the order for extra service would entitle it to extra compensation or extra time, or 
both, the Contractor shall not proceed to carry out the extra service, but shall notify PHMDC, pursuant to 
Section 14 of this Agreement. The notification shall include the justification for the claim for extra compensation 
or extra time, or both, and the amount of additional fee or time requested. 


(4) PHMDC shall review the Contractor's submittal and respond in writing, either authorizing the Contractor to 
perform the extra service, or refusing to authorize it. The Contractor shall not receive additional compensation 
or time unless the extra compensation is authorized by PHMDC in writing. 


 
24. DEFAULT/TERMINATION. 


A. In the event Contractor shall default in any of the covenants, agreements, commitments, or conditions herein contained, 
and any such default shall continue unremedied for a period of ten (10) days after written notice thereof to Contractor, 
PHMDC may, at its option and in addition to all other rights and remedies which it may have at law or in equity against 
Contractor, including expressly the specific enforcement hereof, forthwith have the cumulative right to immediately 
terminate this Contract and all rights of Contractor under this Contract. 


B. Notwithstanding paragraph A., above, PHMDC may in its sole discretion and without any reason terminate this Agreement 
at any time by furnishing the Contractor with ten (10) days' written notice of termination. In the event of termination under 
this subsection, PHMDC will pay for all work completed by the Contractor and accepted by PHMDC. 


 
25. INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE. 


A. INDEMNIFICATION: Contractor shall be liable to and hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Board of 
Health for Madison and Dane County, Public Health Madison & Dane County, the City of Madison, and the County of 
Dane, and their officers, officials, agents, boards, committees/commissions, agencies and employees (collectively, the 
“Indemnified Parties”) against any and all liability, loss or expense (including liability costs and attorney’s fees) by reason 
of any claim or suit or liability imposed by law upon the Indemnified Parties for damages for any reason, including but not 
limited to property damage or loss of use thereof, bodily injury, or death at any time resulting therefrom, sustained by any 
person or persons arising from, in connection with, caused by or resulting from the Contractor’s acts or omissions in the 
performance of this Contract. The obligations of Contractor under this paragraph shall survive the expiration or termination 
of this Contract. 


B. INSURANCE. In order to protect itself and the Indemnified Parties under paragraph 26.A. above, Contractor shall obtain 
and at all times during the term of this Contract keep in full force and effect comprehensive general liability and auto 
liability insurance policies (as well as professional malpractice or errors and omissions coverage, if the services being 
provided are professional services) issued by a company or companies authorized to do business in the State of 
Wisconsin and licensed by the Wisconsin Insurance Department, with liability coverage provided for therein in the 
amounts of at least $1,000,000.00 CSL (Combined Single Limits). Coverage afforded shall apply as primary. PHMDC 
shall be given ten (10) days advance notice of cancellation or nonrenewal. Upon execution of this Contract, Contractor 
shall furnish the Risk Manager for Dane County with a certificate of insurance listing BOHMDC, PHMDC, the City of 
Madison and the County of Dane as additional insureds and, upon request, certified copies of the required insurance 
policies. If Contractor’s insurance is underwritten on a Claims-Made basis, the Retroactive Date shall be prior to or 
coincide with the effective date of this Contract. The Certificate of Insurance shall state that coverage is Claims-Made and 
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indicate the Retroactive Date. Contractor shall maintain coverage for the duration of this Agreement and for two years 
following the completion of this Agreement. Contractor shall furnish the Risk Manager for Dane County, annually on the 
policy renewal date, a Certificate of Insurance as evidence of coverage while the Contract is in effect. It is further agreed 
that Contractor shall furnish the Dane County Risk Manager with a 30-day notice of aggregate erosion, in advance of the 
Retroactive Date, cancellation, or renewal. It is also agreed that on Claims-Made policies, either Contractor or PHMDC 
may invoke the tail option on behalf of the other party and that the Extended Reporting Period premium shall be paid by 
Contractor. In the event any action, suit or other proceeding is brought against the indemnified parties upon any matter 
herein indemnified against, PHMDC shall give reasonable notice thereof to Contractor and shall cooperate with Contractor 
(or Contractor’s attorney) in the defense of the action, suit or other proceeding. Contractor shall furnish evidence of 
adequate Worker's Compensation Insurance. 


C. In case of any sublet or subcontracting of work under this Agreement, Contractor shall furnish evidence that each and 
every subcontractor has in force and effect insurance policies providing coverage identical to that required of Contractor. 


D. The parties do hereby expressly agree that PHMDC, acting at its sole option and through its Risk Manager, may waive 
any and all requirements contained in this Agreement, such waiver to be in writing only. Such waiver may include or be 
limited to a reduction in the amount of coverage required above. The extent of waiver shall be determined solely by the 
Risk Manager taking into account the nature of the work and other factors relevant to PHMDC’s exposure, if any, under 
this Contract. 


 
26. OWNERSHIP OF CONTRACT PRODUCT. 


All of the work product, including, but not limited to, documents, materials, files, reports, data, including magnetic tapes, disks of 
computer-aided designs or other electronically stored data or information (the "Documents"), which the Contractor prepares 
pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Contract are the sole property of PHMDC and/or the Grantor of any grant agreement 
funding this Contract, when applicable (“Grantor”). The Contractor will not publish any such materials or use them for any research 
or publication, other than as expressly required or permitted by this Contract, without the prior written permission of PHMDC. The 
grant or denial of such permission shall be at PHMDC’s sole discretion. 


 
The Contractor intends that the copyright to the Documents shall be owned by PHMDC and/or Grantor, whether as author (as a 
Work Made For Hire), or by assignment from Contractor to PHMDC. The parties expressly agree that the Documents shall be 
considered a Work Made For Hire as defined by Title 17, United States Code, Section 101(2). 


 
As further consideration for entering into this Contract, the Contractor hereby assigns to PHMDC and/or the Grantor all of the 
Contractor's rights, title, interest and ownership in the Documents, including the right to procure the copyright therein and the right to 
secure any renewals, reissues and extensions of any such copyright in any foreign country.  PHMDC and/or Grantor shall be 
entitled to the sole and exclusive benefit of the Documents, including the copyright thereto, and whenever required by PHMDC or 
Grantor, the Contractor shall at no additional compensation, execute all documents of assignment of the full and exclusive benefit 
and copyright thereof to PHMDC and/or Grantor. Any subcontractors and other independent Contractors who prepare portions of 
the Documents shall be required by the Contractor to execute an assignment of ownership in favor of PHMDC and/or Grantor, 
before commencing work. 
 


27. IT NETWORK CONNECTION POLICY. 
The City of Madison provides the IT network for PHMDC. If this Contract includes services such as software support or 
maintenance, network services, or system development that will require a “Network Connection” to the City’s network (as defined in 
the following link), then the Contractor must agree and follow the City of Madison’s Network Connection Policy, linked here: 
http://www.cityofmadison.com/attorney/documents/posNetworkConnection.doc. By signing this Contract, Contractor agrees to follow 
this Network Connection Policy, when applicable, whether or not Contractor has signed the linked agreement. 


 
28. AUTHORITY. 


Contractor represents that it has the authority to enter into this Contract. If the Contractor is not an individual, the person signing on 
behalf of the Contractor represents and warrants that he or she has been duly authorized to bind the Contractor and sign this 
Contract on the Contractor’s behalf. 
 


29. COUNTERPARTS, ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE AND DELIVERY. 
 This Contract may be signed in counterparts, each of which shall be taken together as a whole to comprise a single document. 


Signatures on this Contract may be exchanged between the parties by facsimile, electronic scanned copy (.pdf) or similar 
technology and shall be as valid as original; and this Contract may be converted into electronic format and signed or given effect 
with one or more electronic signature(s) if the electronic signature(s) meets all requirements of Wis. Stat. ch. 137 or other applicable 
Wisconsin or Federal law.  Executed copies or counterparts of this Contract may be delivered by facsimile or email and upon receipt 
will be deemed original and binding upon the parties hereto, whether or not a hard copy is also delivered. Copies of this Contract, 
fully executed, shall be as valid as an original. 
 



http://www.cityofmadison.com/attorney/documents/posNetworkConnection.doc
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands at Madison, Wisconsin. 
 
  CONTRACTOR 


  
      


  (Type or Print Name of Contracting Entity) 


  By:  
   (Signature) 


          
   (Print Name and Title of Person Signing) 


   Date:       
   
   
   
   BOARD OF HEALTH FOR MADISON & DANE COUNTY, ON 


BEHALF OF PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON & DANE COUNTY: 
    


   By:  
    Janel Heinrich, MPH, MA, Director 


Public Health Madison & Dane County 
     
  Date:  
   
Approved:  Approved: 
     


   
David P. Schmiedicke, City of Madison Finance Director  Wesley Sparkman, Director 


The Tamara D. Grigsby Office for Equity and Inclusion 
Dane County 


     
Date:   Date:  
   
Approved as to Form:  Approved: 
   


Michael Haas, City Attorney, City of Madison 
Attorney for PHMDC 


 Daniel M. Lowndes, Dane County Risk Manager 
Risk Manager for PHMDC 


     
Date:   Date:  
   


 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NOTE: Certain service contracts may be executed by the designee of the City of Madison Finance 
Director on behalf of PHMDC: 
 
By:    
 Mary Richards 


Procurement Supervisor, City of Madison 
 Date 
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Baker Tilly US, LLP, trading as Baker Tilly, is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members of which are 
separate and independent legal entities.


Independent Auditors' Report


To the Board of Directors of
Safe Community Coalition of Madison and Dane County, Inc.


Report on the Financial Statements


We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Safe Community Coalition of Madison and Dane
County, Inc. (the Organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2020
and 2019, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.


Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements


Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.


Auditors' Responsibility


Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.


An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.


We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.


Opinion


In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Organization as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.


1







Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards


In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 23, 2021 on
our consideration of the Organization's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Organization's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization's
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.


Baker Tilly US, LLP
Milwaukee, Wisconsin
June 23, 2021
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Safe Community Coalition of Madison and Dane County, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2020 and 2019


2020 2019


Assets


Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 212,813 $ 168,660
Grants receivable, net 67,184 48,619
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 4,284 4,450


Total assets $ 284,281 $ 221,729


Liabilities and Net Assets


Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 24,687 $ 17,641
Accrued expenses 23,929 23,748
Deferred revenue - 12,340


Total liabilities 48,616 53,729


Net Assets
Net assets without donor restrictions 189,700 102,802
Net assets with donor restrictions 45,965 65,198


Total net assets 235,665 168,000


Total liabilities and net assets $ 284,281 $ 221,729


See notes to financial statements
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Safe Community Coalition of Madison and Dane County, Inc.
Statements of Activities
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019


2020 2019
Without Donor


Restrictions
With Donor
Restrictions Total


Without Donor
Restrictions


With Donor
Restrictions Total


Public Support and Revenue
Grants $ 702,960 $ - $ 702,960 $ 711,197 $ - $ 711,197
Contributions 211,806 38,065 249,871 188,409 64,798 253,207
Special events 35,390 - 35,390 29,625 - 29,625
Program fees 102,691 - 102,691 30,862 - 30,862
Other 11,649 - 11,649 5,086 - 5,086
Paycheck Protection Program grant 120,972 - 120,972 - - -
Net assets released from restriction 57,298 (57,298) - 48,668 (48,668) -


Total public support and revenue 1,242,766 (19,233) 1,223,533 1,013,847 16,130 1,029,977


Expenses
Program 914,210 - 914,210 816,160 - 816,160
Management and general 225,161 - 225,161 138,154 - 138,154
Fundraising 16,497 - 16,497 23,926 - 23,926


 Total expenses 1,155,868 - 1,155,868 978,240 - 978,240


Change in net assets 86,898 (19,233) 67,665 35,607 16,130 51,737


Net Assets, Beginning 102,802 65,198 168,000 67,195 49,068 116,263


Net Assets, Ending $ 189,700 $ 45,965 $ 235,665 $ 102,802 $ 65,198 $ 168,000


See notes to financial statements
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Safe Community Coalition of Madison and Dane County, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019


2020 2019


Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ 67,665 $ 51,737
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash flows from


operating activities:
Changes in assets and liabilities:


Grants receivable, net (18,565) 57,190
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 166 (1,525)
Accounts payable 7,046 (2,038)
Accrued expenses 181 5,691
Deferred revenue (12,340) 2,715


Net cash flows from operating activities 44,153 113,770


 Cash and cash equivalents, Beginning  168,660 54,890


 Cash and cash equivalents, Ending $ 212,813 $ 168,660


  


See notes to financial statements
5







Safe Community Coalition of Madison and Dane County, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019


 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies


Nature of Activities


Safe Community Coalition of Madison and Dane County, Inc. (the Organization) is a nonprofit
corporation organized under the laws of the State of Wisconsin for the purpose of building
partnerships with people and organizations to save lives, prevent injuries, and make communities
safer.  Through their programs of Drug Poisoning Prevention, Falls Prevention, Traffic Safety, and
Suicide Prevention, the Organization's vision is to make Madison – Dane County the safest American
community and a model of safety excellence.


Cash and Cash Equivalents


The Organization defines cash equivalents as highly liquid, short-term investments with a maturity at
the date of acquisition of three months or less.


Grants Receivable


Grants receivable represents the outstanding balance of government and private grants due to the
Organization based upon costs incurred. Management determines the need for an allowance for
doubtful accounts based on historical collection experience and a review of current receivable
balances. No allowance for doubtful accounts is considered necessary at December 31, 2020 and
2019. Approximately 76% and 53% of the grants receivable balance is due from one grantor at
December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.


Net Assets


Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions.  Accordingly, net assets of the Organization are classified and reported as
follows:


Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations. The Organization's Board of Directors has the ability to designate net assets without
donor restrictions to be used by management for specific future projects or activities. These
designations can be modified or removed by the Board of Directors at any time. There are no
board designated net assets at December 31, 2020 and 2019. 


Net Assets With Donor Restrictions - Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations
that expire by passage of time, can be fulfilled and removed by actions of the Organization
pursuant to those stipulations, or that they be maintained in perpetuity by the Organization. The
Organization does not have any net assets with donor restrictions that are maintained in
perpetuity.


Tax-Exempt Status


The Organization has received notification that it qualifies as a tax-exempt organization under Section
501 (c)(3) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code and corresponding provisions of State law and,
accordingly, is not subject to federal or state income taxes. 


In order to account for any uncertain tax positions, the Organization determines whether it is more
likely than not that a tax position will be sustained upon examination of the technical merits of the
position, assuming the taxing authority has full knowledge of all information. If the tax position does
not meet the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold, the benefit of that position is not recognized in
the financial statements. The Organization recorded no assets or liabilities related to uncertain tax
positions.
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Safe Community Coalition of Madison and Dane County, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019


Revenue Recognition


Unconditional grants and contributions are recognized when cash, securities, other assets, or
promises to give are received. Conditional grants and contributions, that is, those with a measurable
performance or other barrier, and a right of return, are not recognized until the conditions on which
they depend have been met. Most of the Organization’s federal, state and other grants or contracts
are conditioned upon certain performance requirements and the incurrence of allowable qualifying
expenses. As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, $109,560 and $210,470, respectively, of conditional
grants for existing programs, are expected to be recognized the next year when the conditions are
met. 
Unconditional grants and contributions are recorded as without donor restrictions or with donor
restrictions, depending on the existence and nature of any donor restrictions. When a restriction
expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified as net assets without donor restrictions and
reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restriction. Grants and
contributions in which any conditions or restrictions are met in the same reporting period are reported
as net assets without donor restrictions. Approximately 60% and 42% of grant revenues are from one
grantor for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.


Special events revenue arises from fundraisers and events held by the Organization. Special events
revenue is treated as non-exchange transactions and as a conditional contribution. Funds received in
advance of the event, are recorded as deferred revenue until the event is held, at which time
management records the special events revenue. As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, there was $0
and $12,340, respectively, of deferred revenue, which is expected to be recognized during the
subsequent year when the event is held. 


Program fees revenue arises from the sale of peer support services under contracts with other
organizations.  Each contract contains performance obligations, a performance period, and a set
transaction price, typically on a per unit of service basis.  Revenue under these contracts is
recognized monthly, in an amount equal to the number of service units that meet the performance
obligations times the set transaction price.  


A performance obligation is a distinct good, service or a bundle of goods and services promised in a
contract. The Organization identifies performance obligations at the inception of a contract and
allocates the transaction price to individual performance obligations to appropriately depict the
Organization's performance in transferring control of the promised goods or services to the customer.
Contracts with customers do not include a significant financing component. 


The Organization generates revenue from registration fees for trainings and conferences.
Management determines the transaction price to perform the training or conference and bills in
advance. Any cash received prior to the event being held is presented as deferred revenue on the
statements of financial position. The performance obligation is satisfied upon completion of the
training and the revenue is recognized at that time. 


Advertising 


Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense for the years ended December 31,
2020 and 2019 were $28,917 and $13,480, respectively.


Reclassification


For comparability, certain 2019 amounts have been reclassified to conform with classifications
adopted in 2020. The reclassifications have no effect on reported amounts of net assets or change in
net assets.
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Safe Community Coalition of Madison and Dane County, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019


Estimates


The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.


New Accounting Pronouncements


In February 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) that amends the treatment for leases. The new
accounting model for leases capitalizes all leases greater than twelve months, both capital and
operating, as assets and liabilities on the statement of financial position. The Organization will be
required to apply the standard for years and reporting periods beginning after December 31, 2021
(2022). Early adoption is permitted. Management is currently assessing the effect that ASU No. 2016-
02 will have on its financial statements.


During September 2020, FASB issued ASU No. 2020-07, Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-
Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets. ASU No. 2020-07 improves financial reporting by
providing new presentation and disclosure requirements about contributed nonfinancial assets,
including additional disclosure requirements for recognized contributed services. The standard will be
required to be applied retrospectively for annual periods beginning after June 15, 2021 (2022). The
Organization does not believe that the adoption of ASU No. 2020-07 will have a material effect on its
financial statements. 


2. Liquidity and Funds Available


The Organization's financial assets as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively, available within
one year of the financial position date for general expenditures such as operating expenses follows:


2020 2019
Cash and cash equivalents $ 212,813 $ 168,660
Grants receivable, net 67,184 48,619


Total $ 279,997 $ 217,279


As part of the Organization's liquidity management, the Organization signs contracts with various
grantors. The grantors are invoiced for expenses incurred on a monthly basis. Regular payments for
services performed on the contracts provide sufficient funds as obligations become due. The
Organization has $109,560 and $210,470 of grant awards committed by various funders for the next
year at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively. All of the Organization's donor restricted net
assets at December 31, 2020 and 2019 are restricted for current programs and therefore did not
reduce the amount of funds available. Additionally, the Organization has a line of credit, as described
in Note 3.


3. Line of Credit


The Organization has a $50,000 line of credit financing agreement with Summit Credit Union. Interest
is payable monthly at the prime rate, plus a daily periodic rate based on the prime rate, plus 1%
(6.00% at December 31, 2020).  The line of credit matures on September 15, 2022 and is secured by
substantially all of the Organization's assets. There were no amounts outstanding on the line of credit
at December 31, 2020 and 2019.
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Safe Community Coalition of Madison and Dane County, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019


4. Operating Leases


The Organization leases office space in Madison, Wisconsin which expires July 5, 2021.
Subsequent to year-end, the Organization entered into a new lease to extend the agreement
through July 31, 2022. Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 was
$24,300 and $20,653, respectively.


Future minimum rental payments required under the operating lease beyond December 31, 2020,
including the extension entered into subsequent to year-end, are as follows:


2021 $ 24,960
2022 14,805


Total $ 39,765


5. Employee Benefit Plans


The Organization sponsors a Savings Incentive Match Plan for Employees (SIMPLE) retirement plan.
Employees are eligible to participate in the plan if they received at least $5,000 in compensation in the
prior year and are reasonably expected to receive at least $5,000 in compensation during the current
year. The Organization matches the contributions made by employees up to 3% of their annual
salaries. Employees are 100% vested in all contributions made on their behalf. The Organization's
contributions to the plan were $10,720 and $9,075 in 2020 and 2019, respectively. 


6. Commitments and Contingencies


Financial awards from federal, state and local governments in the form of grants are subject to special
audit.  Such audits could result in claims against the Organization for disallowed costs or
noncompliance with grantor restrictions.  No provision has been made for any liabilities that may arise
from such audits since the amounts, if any, cannot be determined at this time.


7. Net Assets With Donor Restrictions


Net assets with donor restrictions include assets set aside in accordance with donor restrictions as to
time or use. Net assets with donor restrictions as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively, were
as follows:


2020 2019
Drug poisioning prevention $ 38,065 $ 57,298
Suicide prevention 7,500 7,500
Other purposes 400 400


Total $ 45,965 $ 65,198
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Safe Community Coalition of Madison and Dane County, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019


8. Paycheck Protection Program


On April 11, 2020, the Organization received proceeds in the amount of $120,972 under the Paycheck
Protection Program (PPP) which was established as part of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic
Security (CARES) Act and is administered through the Small Business Administration (SBA). The PPP
provides loans to qualifying non-profit organizations in amounts up to 2.5 times their average monthly
payroll expenses and was designed to provide a direct financial incentive for qualifying non-profit
organizations to keep their workforce employed during the Coronavirus crisis. PPP loans are
uncollateralized and guaranteed by the SBA. Advances from the PPP are forgivable after a “covered
period” (eight or twenty-four weeks) as long as the borrower maintains its payroll levels and uses the
proceeds for eligible expenses, including payroll, benefits, mortgage interest, rent, and utilities. The
forgiveness amount will be reduced if the borrower terminates employees or reduces salaries and
wages more than 25% during the covered period. The Organization initially recorded the funds as a
refundable advance and will record the forgiveness in accordance with guidance for conditional
contributions when there is no longer a measurable performance or other barrier and a right of return
of the PPP loan, or when such conditions are explicitly waived. Any unforgiven portion is payable over
2 years at an interest rate of 1% with payments deferred until the SBA remits the Organization’s loan
forgiveness amount to the lender. PPP loan terms provide for customary events of default, including
payment defaults, breaches of representations and warranties, and insolvency events and may be
accelerated upon the occurrence of one or more of these events of default. Additionally, PPP loan
terms do not include prepayment penalties.


As of December 31, 2020, the Organization had expended all of the PPP funds received on qualified
expenses and believes that it met all of the conditions attached to the PPP, therefore, the Organization
has recorded Paycheck Protection Program grant revenue of $120,972, within its statement of
activities for the year-end December 31, 2020.


If the Organization’s PPP funds, or a portion of it, is ultimately not forgiven, that amount will be subject
to the PPP terms and conditions discussed above. The SBA reserves the right to audit any PPP loan,
regardless of size. These audits may occur after forgiveness has been granted. In accordance with
the CARES Act, all borrowers are required to maintain their PPP loan documentation for six years
after the PPP loan was forgiven or repaid in full and to provide that documentation to the SBA upon
request. The Organization does not believe the results of any audits or reviews by the SBA would
have a material impact on the financial statements.


On January 6, 2021, the Organizaiton received notice from the SBA that it had forgiven $120,972 of
the PPP proceeds.
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Safe Community Coalition of Madison and Dane County, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019


9. Functional Allocation of Expenses


The costs of providing program and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Management and
general expenses include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific program but provide overall support to the
Organization. Fundraising expenses include expenses derived from soliciting contributions and grants. Directly identifiable expenses are
charged to programs, management and general, or fundraising. Accordingly, certain costs, related to more than one function have been
allocated among program, management and general, and fundraising on the basis of periodic time studies and full time equivalents. The
following program and supporting services are reflected in the statements of activities for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019:


2020


Program Activities Supporting Activities
Drug


Poisoning
Prevention


Falls
Prevention


Suicide
Prevention


Traffic
Safety


Total
Program


Management
and General Fundraising


Total
Expenses


Salaries and benefits $ 631,196 $ 24,112 $ 20,268 $ 893 $ 676,469 $ 90,816 $ 5,606 $ 772,891
Supplies and travel 109,746 4,121 10,557 - 124,424 25,084 9,257 158,765
Services and professional fees 83,990 3,118 8,053 3,751 98,912 92,758 1,354 193,024
Office and occupancy 8,333 257 - - 8,590 16,503 30 25,123
Community sponsorships 3,200 2,615 - - 5,815 - 250 6,065


Total expenses $ 836,465 $ 34,223 $ 38,878 $ 4,644 $ 914,210 $ 225,161 $ 16,497 $ 1,155,868


2019


Program Activities Supporting Activities
Drug


Poisoning
Prevention


Falls
Prevention


Suicide
Prevention


Traffic
Safety


Total
Program


Management
and General Fundraising


Total
Expenses


Salaries and benefits $ 541,352 $ 7,285 $ 26,211 $ 8,541 $ 583,389 $ 44,570 $ 5,344 $ 633,303
Supplies and travel 120,003 5,186 9,613 5,686 140,488 22,202 9,504 172,194
Services and professional fees 37,447 21,802 5,719 - 64,968 66,234 1,054 132,256
Office and occupancy 13,305 - 2,200 - 15,505 5,148 - 20,653
Community sponsorships 1,000 10,810 - - 11,810 - 8,024 19,834


Total expenses $ 713,107 $ 45,083 $ 43,743 $ 14,227 $ 816,160 $ 138,154 $ 23,926 $ 978,240
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Safe Community Coalition of Madison and Dane County, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019


10.Subsequent Events


The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through June 23, 2021 which is the date that the
financial statements were approved and available to be issued.


On February 19, 2021, the Organization received an additional PPP loan in the amount of $120,152.
There are certain requirements to be eligibile for a second PPP loan. The loan is uncollateralized and
guaranteed by the SBA and is forgivable upon meeting certain criteria. Any unforgiven portion is
payable over 5 years at an interest rate of 1%. Forgiveness terms are similar to the original PPP loan
received in 2020.
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executive budget still reflects a commitment to this programming. It is my understanding that these funds are
slated to be awarded before the city's 2022 budget is adopted, a decision made without any deliberation by the Board
of Health or elected leadership. An issue of this importance should not be undertaken unilaterally by any agency. I
ask that you continue to fund these critical injury prevention services in the city's 2022 budget and beyond. 

Thank you! Cheryl

Attachments: 

City of Madison Mayor's Executive Budget Summary (Public Health)
RFP #: 10074-0-2021-BP, Title: Community Substance Use Prevention Initiatives
Safe Communities 2020 audited financial statements
20 Year Anniversary Proclamations from City of Madison and Dane County, and World Health
Organization (WHO) Collaborating Centre on Community Safety Promotion Agreement (scan)

-- 
Cheryl Wittke
Executive Director
Safe Communities Madison-Dane County
2453 Atwood Avenue, Suite 210
Madison, WI 53704
Tel: 608-256-6713
Fax: 608-441-3055
www.safercommunity.net

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.safercommunity.net_&d=DwMFaQ&c=byefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII&r=KDKg_LCaPzmsHnSG3lCgyOhyCARKJyDdvZ5RqkRpvPc&m=XABv-DlYTrEH4OBXm4Ur_1y9jjihpm5DuuwCI4vKE-U&s=_a_yLRRMt46WrEbeg9aRgvWg31uZblIRD2aYuP1DbiY&e=


Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

From: Bk Wilson
To: county_board_recipients@countyofdane.com; Health; Goldberg, Rachel; Heinrich, Janel; Brown, Devyn;

Compliance
Subject: Enough is Enough - our Dane County Kids are hurting the MOST
Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 5:16:51 PM

Dear Dane County Supervisors and Public Health,
Parents, grandparents, care-givers and students are saddened, disappointed and disgusted by
last weeks decision to extend the Dane County mask order. PHMDC LIED to parents,
superintendents, school boards and, most importantly, kids. Many of our teenagers were days
away from having the same CHOICE, EQUAL treatment and health care rights as their high
school peers outside of this county. My teenagers deserve and demand the same treatment in
their public school.
Do you know that close to 80% of WI School Districts now offer a MASK OPTIONAL policy
to all 4K-12 or some portion/grades in their district  (and have since June or Sept)? We are
more than three months into the school year in this county. Has anyone checked on these
hundreds of WI schools, these thousands of students and staff that don't have mask mandates
but rather mask CHOICE? How are these students doing? Should we not examine the active
control group - isn't this SCIENCE? 

I will end my email today with an alarming statement made last week by a doctor in our
mental health community. Just days ago another teenager committed suicide in the Dane
County suburb of McFarland. We've lost more children to suicide in this county than we will
ever lose over COVID. Please stop and think about the mental, physical, psycho-social and
academic harm the YEAR of forced masking is having on just our kids. Where is the fairness,
the choice? Why are you punishing someone because of the zip code they live in or the public
school they attend? 

“We HAVE to start considering the social effects of masking on children. In age groups 
where children are able to be vaccinated, parents can decide how they want to proceed for 
their own children in regard to the vaccine (I.e. especially high school). Now that vaccines 
are available, we need to realize that there are real social disadvantages associated with 
masking that we may have deemed necessary and were okay with taking before. Now it’s a 
completely different story and we are creating issues by ignoring these ongoing risks to 
social connections. As a psychologist, I am seeing it constantly and we need to be 
concerned. Social connections and a sense of belonging are highly protective of depression 
in adults and children. This needs to be considered immediately.”

Please stop the order immediately and let the citizens of Dane County choose to mask or not.

The Wilson Family

mailto:1110vilashouse@gmail.com
mailto:county_board_recipients@countyofdane.com
mailto:Health@publichealthmdc.com
mailto:RGoldberg@publichealthmdc.com
mailto:JHeinrich@publichealthmdc.com
mailto:DBrown@publichealthmdc.com
mailto:compliance@publichealthmdc.com


Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

From: beth jefferson
To: PH BOH Support
Subject: Enough of the Mask Mandate Control
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 7:52:36 PM

All Dane County Supervisors"
 
 
I am not able to make this important meeting, but please share my comments below with your
members. . I have emailed several of the Dane County Supervisors with these same thoughts. Only 3
of you have responded.
 
The majority of people in Dane County , and  almost everyone I talk with….. are angry, frustrated and
the morale of Dane County’s  residents is seriously suffering from the extension of the mask
mandate. This is effecting our children, our teens, our families, and our seniors. 
 
IF wearing  the mask slowed down the spread of Covid, then Dane County (the only county in
Wisconsin to be fulled masked for over 2 years) Dane County  would be posting the lowest numbers
of Covid in the state. I can only assume that this is not the case? However the Public Health
Department of Madison will not publish any current data on these numbers. I invite you to try to find
them…as they are not available for us ‘commoners’ to see. Since the onset of Covid the nightly local
news  blasted us with the number of DAILY new covid cases and the number of DAILY covid deaths.
In the recent months, the news is only reporting on %s of new covid cases, and %s of  deaths.  This is
misleading for sure. If we have one new covid case on Tuesday,  and then two new covid cases on
Friday ..they tell us the number of cases have increased by 50%. This is true but manipulative. 
 
Furthermore, the ‘vulnerable’ in our society have some personal responsibility to take care of
themselves. They should be vaccinated,  wear a mask or stay isolated if they are risk. I believe they
have done this. My parents have done this. If they have not done this, it is the their CHOICE. 
Vaccines and masks are plentiful, FREE, and available everywhere.  Based on information from your
own public health officials ( that you say you trust) a mask and a vaccine is sufficient protection from
covid. This is specifically why you have made us wear them for almost 2 years. So now those once
vulnerable should be protected with their own mask and their own vaccine.
 
I am personally a double cornea transplant recipient. The risk for me to get a vaccine  and wear a
mask is far greater  than contracting covid itself. And yet, because of the mask mandate you impose,
the ‘mask shaming’ continues. I in fact, had covid two months ago and survived it with no issues. It
was no more or less problematic than the flu.
 
 
If you believe it is the Public Health Departments job to be responsible for everyone’s health…
perhaps they should mandate not eating of junk food, drinking alcohol , smoking cigarettes or pot
and consuming to much sugar. I am in the fitness industry and I can tell you that these are far bigger
factors to bad health, than covid is to a health person.

mailto:bethjefferson1@gmail.com
mailto:PHBOHSupport@cityofmadison.com


 
It is is easy for you to say... it is not your job to make these decisions for Dane Country residents. You
are correct…it is not anyone's job to make this decision about MY health. What happened to my
body my choice? By NOT listening to your constituents, and not overriding this mask mandate YOU
are condoning this over-reaching and continual behavior by your Dane County Health supervisor.
She is NOT, by the way and elected official and not accountable to anyone!
 
 
 
I would ask you to be courageous and give us our personal responsibility back!
 
 
Warmest Regards
Beth  Jefferson



From: mattsmithy17@yahoo.com
To: Heinrich, Janel
Cc: Brown, Devyn
Subject: Enough!!!!
Date: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 7:14:55 AM

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

STOP GOING BACK ON YOUR WORD REGARDING THE MASK MANDATE! stop promising people they
can have their life back to only at the last minute change your mind… again… for the 5th time. Your over reach and
abuse of power has to stop

mailto:mattsmithy17@yahoo.com
mailto:JHeinrich@publichealthmdc.com
mailto:DBrown@publichealthmdc.com


 

 
 
November 29, 2021 
 
 
Dr. Jerry Halverson, Chair and Members 
Board of Health of Madison and Dane County 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd, #507 
Madison, WI 53703 
 
 
RE: VETERINARY SUPPORT for prohibiting declawing of cats in Madison, WI  
(File #67344) 
 
Dear Chair Halverson and Members of the Board of Health of Madison and Dane 
County: 
 
I am writing on behalf of the Humane Society Veterinary Medical Association 
(HSVMA) to convey our strong support for ending the practice of declawing cats in 
Madison unless medically necessary to treat a physical illness, injury or disease. 
HSVMA is a national association of approximately 9,000 veterinary professionals—
including 225 Wisconsin members—focused on the health and welfare of all 

animals, including companion cats. 
  
Declawing is a painful, invasive surgery—a series of 10-18 separate amputations of 
the last bones of a cat’s toes. Contrary to widely-held belief, declawing is not simply 
removal of nails. It is typically performed for convenience and to avoid possible 
damage to household items. However, declawing exposes the patient to risks of 
anesthesia, infection and blood loss, as well as chronic pain, nerve damage and 
lameness.   
 
Research has repeatedly indicated a high post-operative complication rate of 50%.  A 
2001 study published in the Journal of the American Veterinary Medical Association 
found that 33% of cats suffer at least one behavioral problem after declaw or 
tendonectomy surgery. The study showed that 17.9% of declawed cats had an increase 

in biting frequency or intensity and that 15.4% would not use a litter box. Tragically, 
these are the primary behavioral reasons why cats are relinquished to shelters, 
where many face euthanasia. A prominent 2017 study in the Journal of Feline 
Medicine and Surgery found that 63% of declawed cats had painful bone fragments 
remaining after surgery. This led to further exacerbation of permanent side effects, 
including back pain and litter box avoidance. 
 
Scratching is a normal feline behavior. It removes dead husks from cats’ claws, 
marks territory, and stretches muscles. Where scratching may be a problem, HSVMA 
advocates the use of humane alternatives. These are better not only for the cats’ 



 

health, but also for cat owners who are often not informed about the common, 
expensive, frustrating and potentially dangerous consequences of this misguided 
surgical procedure. Sensible alternatives include well-selected scratching posts, 
alternative furniture selection or placement, nail trims, training, and nail caps.   
 
HSVMA joins the American Animal Hospital Association (AAHA) and American 
Association of Feline Practitioners (AAFP) in strongly opposing convenience 
declawing.  Declawing has already been prohibited in dozens of countries 
worldwide. In 2019 New York became the first to implement a statewide ban 
prohibiting convenience declawing. If this declaw ban is enacted, Madison will join 
twelve other U.S. cities—Austin, TX; Denver, CO; St. Louis, MO; Pittsburgh, PA and 
Los Angeles, San Francisco, Santa Monica, Berkeley, Beverly Hills, Burbank, Culver 
City and West Hollywood, CA—in prohibiting this inhumane surgical procedure. 
 
We strongly urge you and your colleagues on the Board of Health of Madison and 
Dane County to demonstrate your humane leadership by prohibiting cat declawing 
in Madison.  Thank you. 
 
        
Sincerely, 

   

     
         

Susan Krebsbach, DVM 
HSVMA Wisconsin State Representative 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

From: Jada Jacques
To: PH BOH Support; All Alders; Lemmer, Lindsay; info@pawproject.org
Subject: Legislative File 67344
Date: Friday, November 26, 2021 2:36:12 PM

Hello members of the Board and Council,
 
I strongly support Legislative File 67344: The proposed ordinance to prohibit
removing or disabling a cat’s claws by performing a declawing procedure,
 
Declawing is amputation, whether performed by scalpel, clippers, or laser. We believe
there is never a reason to declaw for non-therapeutic reasons (that is, unless surgery
were necessary to treat animals' medical conditions). Declawing does not keep cats
in homes, a fact acknowledged by the American Animal Hospital Association
(AAHA).  The state of New York banned declawing in 2019. Eight cities in California -
Los Angeles, San Francisco, West Hollywood, Burbank, Santa Monica, Berkeley,
Beverly Hills, and Culver City - plus St. Louis, Denver, Austin, Pittsburgh, and St.
Louis County (MO) have enacted declaw bans. Veterinarians in the Canadian
provinces of Nova Scotia, British Columbia, Prince Edward Island, Saskatchewan,
and Newfoundland and Labrador have rejected declawing as unethical and
inhumane. 
 
Statistics publicly available from the cities having declaw bans, and from British
Columbia, indicate that the relinquishment of cats to shelters in those cities, in the
years since the bans were enacted, has not increased - in fact, the number of cats
dumped in shelters has DECREASED consistently in the eleven to 18 years since the
laws went into effect. The hundreds of veterinary hospitals operated by VCA and
Banfield no longer offering declawing. Clinics certified by the American Association of
Feline Practitioners (AAFP) and Fear Free are not allowed to declaw.
 
There is no reason to believe that declawing cats protects human health. The NIH,
CDC, US Public Health Service, the Infectious Diseases Society of America, and the
Canadian Medical Association, all have specifically stated that the declawing is "not
advised," even for the animals of persons who are severely immunocompromised,
including those with HIV. This opinion is echoed in statements on declawing
published by the AAHA and AAFP.  
 
We hope this ordinance will be successful and be a model for humane legislation in
other cities. 
 
 
Thank you,
Jada

Jada Jacques
University of Wisconsin-Madison | Class of 2021
jadamjacques@gmail.com | (920) 655-1158
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From: Susan Schroeder
To: PH BOH Support; All Alders; Lemmer, Lindsay; info@pawproject.org
Subject: Legislative File 67344
Date: Sunday, November 28, 2021 3:35:57 PM

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

I strongly support the proposed ordinance banning declawing of cats by any means…surgery, laser, etc. It is an
amputation that can permanently deform, cause a lifetime of pain, and change forever the quality of life for the
animals.
There is no evidence that declawing improves home life after surgery. Facts show that shelters are finding more
homes for animals NOT declawed. Let Madison join other progressive cities around the world which have banned
this in humane practice.

Thank you,
Susan Bichel
Stoughton, WI 53589

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:ssmonetluvr@yahoo.com
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From: Hannah Stellrecht
To: PH BOH Support; All Alders; Lemmer, Lindsay; info@pawproject.org
Subject: Madison Anti-Declaw Ordinance
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 11:47:46 AM

To whom it may concern:

I strongly support Legislative File 67344: The proposed ordinance to prohibit removing or
disabling a cat’s claws by performing a declawing procedure,

Declawing is amputation, whether performed by scalpel, clippers, or laser. We believe there is
never a reason to declaw for non-therapeutic reasons (that is, unless surgery were necessary to
treat animals' medical conditions). Declawing does not keep cats in homes, a fact
acknowledged by the American Animal Hospital Association (AAHA). The state of New
York banned declawing in 2019. Eight cities in California - Los Angeles, San Francisco, West
Hollywood, Burbank, Santa Monica, Berkeley, Beverly Hills, and Culver City - plus St. Louis,
Denver, Austin, Pittsburgh, and St. Louis County (MO) have enacted declaw bans.
Veterinarians in the Canadian provinces of Nova Scotia, British Columbia, Prince Edward
Island, Saskatchewan, and Newfoundland and Labrador have rejected declawing as unethical
and inhumane. 

Statistics publicly available from the cities having declaw bans, and from British Columbia,
indicate that the relinquishment of cats to shelters in those cities, in the years since the bans
were enacted, has not increased - in fact, the number of cats dumped in shelters has
DECREASED consistently in the eleven to 18 years since the laws went into effect. The
hundreds of veterinary hospital operated by VCA and Banfield no longer offering declawing.
Clinics certified by the American Association of Feline Practitioners (AAFP) and Fear Free
are not allowed to declaw.

There is no reason to believe that declawing cats protects human health. The NIH, CDC, US
Public Health Service, the Infectious Diseases Society of America, and the Canadian Medical
Association, all have specifically stated that the declawing is "not advised," even for the
animals of persons who are severely immunocompromised, including those with HIV. This
opinion is echoed in statements on declawing published by the AAHA and AAFP.  

We hope this ordinance will be successful and be a model for humane legislation in other
cities. 

Sincerely,
Hannah

mailto:stellrechth@gmail.com
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One year ago, many kids were still attending school virtually. Parents stood up 
advocated for their kids but were told over and over again, “Kids are resilient.” And 
while some kids were resilient, far too many were not. Educational gaps widened and 
depression and anxiety soared. 

There was such a singular focus on the physical impacts of covid that everything else 
was largely ignored. Social development, quality education and emotional and mental 
health were forced down on the scale of importance and kids paid the price. We need to 
learn from that but I’m not sure we have. 

While your child and my child might be okay with masks, not all children are and many 
of them probably can’t vocalize it. Children who were already disproportionally affected 
by virtual schooling are again put at a disadvantage due to masks. English Language 
learners rely far more heavily than we do on visual clues such as lip reading to 
understand and learn. What about children with IEPs for Speech and Language 
Development, children who already struggled reading social cues before the pandemic, 
kids with sensory processing disorders and those with hearing impairments? And what 
about all the four and five year olds trying to learn their letter sounds while they can’t 
see their teachers’ mouth and she/he can’t see theirs? Masks add additional hurdles for 
teachers whose jobs are already getting harder each year. 

I also worry about the development of babies and toddlers who are in masked daycares 
all day. Around eight months of age, a baby’s focus moves from the eyes of the person 
they are looking at to their mouth as visual speech clues help them develop their speech 
and language skills. Have you thought about how masks will impact these babies? Once 
again, your kid might be okay but someone else’s might face language and development 
delays. 

I’m certified to teach birth- 3rd grade in Wisconsin. The importance and impact of quality 
early childhood education cannot be overstated. We don’t yet know the severity of 
effects long-term mask wearing will have on learning but given everything we know 
about how kids develop and learn, it’s common sense to assume that some children will 
be negatively impacted. And is it really worth the risk? In Dane County, there have been 
4,060 children test positive for covid in the 5-11 age range. Of those, 11 have been 
hospitalized and zero have died. I am worried that the cost of wearing masks is not 
worth the benefits, especially for those students who are most vulnerable. It has been 
far long enough and the high vaccination rate we have in Dane County should count for 
something. 
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From: Bonnie Held
To: Health; Goldberg, Rachel; Heinrich, Janel; Brown, Devyn; Compliance
Subject: Masking our children
Date: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 12:37:16 PM

Dear Dane County Decision Maker,

I'm sending this message in support of “100 Days of 100 SMILES". As one of the
Face-Covering decision makers at DASD I want to make sure you and Eric Runez are
aware of and SEE the thousands of students across Wisconsin who are able to enjoy
every school day Mask-Free with Mask Choice.

My family and DeForest students deserve the same choice and rights as their peers
throughout Wisconsin. Please take action now and remove mask mandates on Nov
27th when the county order expires.

Sincerely,

Bonnie Held
Grandmother and Caregiver of DASD kids

mailto:bonniejheld@yahoo.com
mailto:Health@publichealthmdc.com
mailto:RGoldberg@publichealthmdc.com
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From: H
To: PH BOH Support; All Alders; Lemmer, Lindsay; info@pawproject.org
Subject: Needless Amputations - Please Read
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 8:33:49 PM

Greetings Madison and Dane County Board of Health and Council Members-

Thank you in advance for your time in reading my email regarding Proposed
Ordinance #67344 to end elective cat declawing; as a Dane County resident I am in
strong support of this ordinance.  Let’s all just take a minute to look down at our
hands, fingers outstretched. See that joint just below your fingernail?  Now imagine
having that whole piece of each your fingers cut off, no finger nail, no finger tips.  This
is what declawing is, amputating the last joint, not just simply ‘removing a claw’.   Now
imagine living your life without having the tactile dexterity of your hands with those
gone.  Unable to navigate your world how you were meant to, or touching and feeling
the warmth of your loved ones.  When we do this to cats, we are selfishly depriving
them of a multisensory factor of their life and arguably, what makes a cat ‘a cat’.

If we are truly concerned about public health, then we need to be against declawing. 
A cat will give behavioral cues about their boundaries; some of which are subtle. 
However, if those indicators are not intelligible by the viewer, the claws are then used
to communicate that a boundary is being crossed and needs to be respected. If you
take that option away from them, they will learn that their next best option may be to
bite.  I think anyone in the public health community would agree that a cat bite is far
worse than a scratch.   For another reason, there is neuropathic pain endured post
amputation that can cause litterbox misusage due to the pain of trying to dig or having
those granules push on now tender areas.  Chronic pain is noted in 80% of people
who have undergone amputations (https://www.amputee-coalition.org/chronic-
pain/).  Also, if a cat can’t scent mark through normal scratching behavior on
scratching posts (they have scent glands in their feet) they may choose to scent mark
in other ways, possibly by urination or defecation outside litterboxes.  This can lead to
owners getting angry and upset at this occurring, this then increases stress and
induced fear in the household, which again may illicit aggression. Whose life is this
benefiting?

There is just no excuse or reason for this to still be in practice.  This day and age
there are ample resources available to deter any unwanted behavior such as videos
online, video behaviorist consultations, books, cheap cat furniture/scratching
alternatives, and behavior modifiers you can readily search and buy off of amazon. 
How is surgically modifying/mutilating an animal still a standard practice?  Would we
be ok with an owner electing to remove all of their dog’s teeth because they nipped at
their child who pulled its tail?  Or how about amputating a hind leg of a dog to keep it
from jumping onto the bed?  Where do we draw the line, as the above examples as
well as declawing, are all major surgical modifications to an animal’s natural state for
the mere ‘perceived’ convenience of modifying a behavior.

mailto:blkpardus@tds.net
mailto:PHBOHSupport@cityofmadison.com
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We need to stop looking at cats like material objects within our households that we
can choose to alter to our whim out of mere convenience, and finally start to look at
them like the family members they are, that also experience pain, fear, contentment,
and also enjoy play just as we do.

Anti-declawing is a worldwide movement, it is banned in entire nations and countries
including Europe, Germany, Brazil, Australia, and many others.  It is catching and
gaining ground in the United States as well with it now banned in the entire state of
New York amongst many other cities throughout the country.  Madison and Dane
County is a great progressive place to live and is why I have resided here in Dane
county for the last 28 years.  I strongly urge you to vote yes on this ban, to prove not
only to our country, but to the world, that we are leaders and indeed one of the best
places to live as we respect and put our animal’s welfare over materialistic
convenience.

Thank you for your time and support in this matter-
Holly Schroeder

*and sincere thanks from my feline friend, Lumos.
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November 29, 2021 

 

Board of Health for Madison and Dane County 

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Room 507 

Madison, WI 53703 

 

Re: In Support of Proposed Cat Declaw Ban #67344 

 

Dear Members of the Board of Health: 
 

The Paw Project strongly supports Legislative File #67344, which will prohibit the inhumane and unnecessary 
practice of declawing in Madison.  The Paw Project is a national nonprofit, veterinarian-run organization that 
has worked for 20 years to end declawing.  Declawing is, most commonly, a series of amputations of all or most 
of the last bone of each of an animal's toes performed to prevent unwanted scratching.   Declawing removes an 
integral part of an animal's anatomy and subjects animals to the risks of pain, infection, behavioral changes, and 
lifelong lameness.  Safe and effective alternatives to declawing include simple training and other established 
deterrent methods.  We urge you to vote YES on this proposed ordinance. 
 

Declawing is common in the US and Canada, but it is illegal or considered unethical by veterinarians in most 
countries.  The Paw Project partnered with New York Assemblymember Linda Rosenthal to pass the nation’s 
first statewide declaw ban in July 2019. There are active anti-declaw bills in NJ, MA, PA, and CA in 2021. 
In recent years, public opinion regarding declawing has evolved due to educational campaigns and published 
evidence exposing the harmful effects of declawing.  Eight cities in California, Los Angeles, San Francisco, 
Burbank, Santa Monica, Berkeley, Beverly Hills, West Hollywood, and Culver City, have prohibited declawing.  
Denver, CO, Austin, TX, Pittsburgh PA, and St. Louis, MO are other US cities to ban declawing.  In the past 
three years, declawing has been prohibited in eight of ten Canadian provinces, Nova Scotia, British Columbia, 
Newfoundland and Labrador, Manitoba, New Brunswick, Alberta, Saskatchewan, and Prince Edward Island. 

The American Association of Feline Practitioners (AAFP) forbids its certified Cat Friendly practices from 
performing declaw surgery.  The AAFP states, “There is no current peer-reviewed data definitively proving that 
cats with destructive behavior are more likely to be euthanized, abandoned or relinquished. The decision (by 
veterinarians) of whether or not to declaw should not be impacted by these considerations.” VCA and Banfield 
Hospitals, which operate many clinics in Wisconsin, will not perform declawing, which they consider below 
standard of care.” 

Much evidence exists that behavioral changes following declawing can result in the relinquishment of animals 
to shelters.  The CDC and NIH advise pet owners to “not declaw” their animals since declawing is not an 
effective means of preventing opportunistic disease in immunocompromised individuals.   

In 2018, a peer-reviewed scientific article in the Journal of Feline Medicine and Surgery reported that 
“declawing increases the risk of long-term or persistent pain, manifesting as unwanted behaviors such as 
inappropriate elimination (soiling/urinating outside of the litter box) and aggression/biting. This is not only 
detrimental to the cat (pain is a major welfare issue and these behaviors are common reasons for relinquishment 
of cats to shelters), but also has health implications for their human companions, as cat bites can be serious.”  

We proudly support this ordinance, which will greatly protect animals and will end declawing in Madison. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 
Jennifer Conrad, DVM, Founder and Director, Paw Project 
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From: Todd Tams
To: PH BOH Support
Subject: Proposed Cat Declaw Ban #67344
Date: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 3:20:32 AM

November 30, 2021
 
 
Board of Health for Madison and Dane County
210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Room 507
Madison, WI 53703
 
Re: Proposed Cat Declaw Ban #67344
 
Dear Members of the Board, 
 
I am writing in support of proposed ordinance 67344.  I am the chief medical officer
for external affairs at Mars Veterinary Health, which operates VCA, Banfield, and
BluePearl animal hospitals across the country.  I have practiced nearly 45 years and
have seen many progressive changes in veterinary medicine over the years.  I am a
firm believer that the time has come to stop all elective declaw procedures in the
United States.  I am happy to have lead the decision by VCA, in early 2020, to stop
offering declawing procedures in any of our 900 hospitals across 45 states, including
in Wisconsin.  It was a decision based on current evidence and we reached it after
having discussions with our veterinarians all around the country. 
 
Our decision has been embraced and we have not looked back.  Our clients are
happy knowing that the well-being of their animals is our top priority, our staff are
happy knowing that they will not be participating in the potential harming of animals
and that they are working in hospitals that follow evidence-based medicine, and our
veterinarians are happier knowing that they will no longer feel pressured by a small
minority of clients into performing procedures that they are uncomfortable with.  Our
hospital staff have become well versed on educating pet guardians about how to live
with cats that have their claws and about the potential ramifications of declawing
which can include chronic pain (paws and back pain), aggressive behavior including
biting, and inappropriate soiling.  A scientific paper documenting these sequelae was
published in 2018 (Pain and adverse behavior in declawed cats; Journal of Feline
Medicine and Surgery, Vol. 20(4), 280-288).
 
Declawing is an unnecessary practice.  A growing number of cities around the country
has either banned declawing or is strongly considering it.  Contrary to what some
people have thought would happen, there is no evidence that stopping declawing will
lead to more relinquishment of cats at animal shelters.  To the contrary, the
relinquishment numbers are actually higher due to biting and inappropriate
soiling/avoidance of litter box use.  Declaw bans first went in to effect in our city of

mailto:Todd.Tams@vca.com
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Los Angeles in 2009 (Hollywood, Santa Monica, West Los Angeles) and since then
the ban has widened to include all of Greater Los Angeles.  
 
We have found that some clients seek us out because of our no declaw position; they
know they can trust us with their animals because we aren’t doing unnecessary and
harmful surgeries on our patients. We call on all veterinarians to stop declawing cats.
We hope that all veterinarians will choose their patients’ well-being over profits.  We
must always focus on the wellbeing of our patients and prevent animal suffering to the
best of our ability.
 
Thank you for the opportunity to weigh in on this important topic and the proposed
legislation in Madison. Please feel free to reach out to me if I can answer any
questions for you or be helpful in any other way.
 
Respectfully,
 
Todd R. Tams, DVM, DACVIM
Todd.tams@vca.com
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From: Hannah O"Neill
To: PH BOH Support; All Alders; Lemmer, Lindsay; info@pawproject.org
Subject: Proposed Ordinance 67344
Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 2:55:54 PM

Hello,

I strongly support Legislative File 67344: The proposed ordinance to prohibit
removing or disabling a cat’s claws by performing a declawing procedure,

Declawing is amputation, whether performed by scalpel, clippers, or laser. We believe
there is never a reason to declaw for non-therapeutic reasons (that is, unless surgery
were necessary to treat animals' medical conditions). Declawing does not keep cats
in homes, a fact acknowledged by the American Animal Hospital Association
(AAHA).  The state of New York banned declawing in 2019. Eight cities in California -
Los Angeles, San Francisco, West Hollywood, Burbank, Santa Monica, Berkeley,
Beverly Hills, and Culver City - plus St. Louis, Denver, Austin, Pittsburgh, and St.
Louis County (MO) have enacted declaw bans. Veterinarians in the Canadian
provinces of Nova Scotia, British Columbia, Prince Edward Island, Saskatchewan,
and Newfoundland and Labrador have rejected declawing as unethical and
inhumane. 

Statistics publicly available from the cities having declaw bans, and from British
Columbia, indicate that the relinquishment of cats to shelters in those cities, in the
years since the bans were enacted, has not increased - in fact, the number of cats
dumped in shelters has DECREASED consistently in the eleven to 18 years since the
laws went into effect. The hundreds of veterinary hospital operated by VCA and
Banfield no longer offering declawing. Clinics certified by the American Association of
Feline Practitioners (AAFP) and Fear Free are not allowed to declaw.

There is no reason to believe that declawing cats protects human health. The NIH,
CDC, US Public Health Service, the Infectious Diseases Society of America, and the
Canadian Medical Association, all have specifically stated that the declawing is "not
advised," even for the animals of persons who are severely immunocompromised,
including those with HIV. This opinion is echoed in statements on declawing
published by the AAHA and AAFP.  

We hope this ordinance will be successful and be a model for humane legislation in
other cities. 

Thank you, 
Hannah O’Neill

mailto:htoneill14@gmail.com
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From: Jonah R.
To: PHMDC Communications; Heinrich, Janel; PH BOH Support
Cc: Weigand, Jeff; Ratcliff, Melissa
Subject: Re: Mask Mandate Justification
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 11:55:25 AM

Unless I am missing something, resolution 157 simply stated: " URGING THE DIRECTOR OF
PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE COUNTY TO PULL BACK HER EMERGENCY ORDER UNTIL PUBLIC
INPUT AND THE CONSENT OF THE GOVERNED HAS BEEN ACHIEVED."

Not sure how asking for a democratic process to place mandates on a constituency "...suggests that
public health decisions aren't based on science, facts, and data. That is simply not true and
further spreads misinformation."

Asking for the criteria used to enact and then public opinion on the matter is far from
misinformation.  You should be ashamed of yourselves for purposely and publicly
mischaracterizing these words.

Source:  https://www.channel3000.com/dane-co-board-of-health-speaks-out-against-
resolution-calling-for-mask-order-to-be-revoked/

Jonah Reason
108 Vintage Ln, Cottage Grove, WI 53527
608-886-3187

On Thu, Sep 9, 2021 at 2:29 PM Jonah R. <jjreason@gmail.com> wrote:
So another mandate with no publicized measure to justify it or how to relieve the mandate.
Do you know how humans work?  We need a goal to shoot for and ideally a justification as
to why we are burdened with hitting a goal in a county with an 84% vaccination rate.  

He is not my district supervisor, but Mr. Weigand is 100% correct.  You NEED to ASK us
what we want.  I know we have the resources.  The county is in the process of allocating
$7M of federal covid relief to buy a hotel property, build more tiny houses, and to lobby for
relieving camping restrictions in parks for a homeless population of ~500 people.  That's
~$13,000/homeless person.  

This lack of representation is a slippery slope. 

Jonah Reason
108 Vintage Ln, Cottage Grove, WI 53527
608-886-3187

On Wed, Aug 18, 2021 at 3:25 PM Jonah R. <jjreason@gmail.com> wrote:
Hello, I am Jonah Reason.  I recently moved back to Dane county after having grown up
here until I was 18 and being away for 15 years.   

I am curious under what criteria we have implemented the new mask mandate.  I need
specifics.  What metric or metrics were used to justify the mandate?  What were the
metrics and what are the metrics to remove the mandate?  
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I am far from anti-mask or anti-vax; I've been vaccinated since March and wear my mask
where required. What are we trying to accomplish with the mask mandate?  The answer is
not "get rid of COVID."  That's probably never going to happen.  So there must be a
specific, measurable, attainable, realistic, and time bound measure to enact or retract the
mandate.  What is it?  

I look forward to hearing from you.  

Jonah Reason
108 Vintage Ln, Cottage Grove, WI 53527
608-886-3187
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From: Kristina Shope
To: PH BOH Support
Subject: Strong Support for Repeal of Mask Mandate
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 6:52:55 PM

Good evening,

I am writing in support for the repeal of the dane county mask mandate. I strongly support
freedom of choice and what has occurred in Dane County is an infringement on personal
freedom. Businesses, at the very least, should have the freedom to decide for themselves.
Additionally, if businesses do not care than civilians should have the choice to decide for
themselves. The fact that Dane County has enacted this unconstitutional and never ending
mandate on its citizens and businesses without consent is absolutely appalling. I have already
lost a best friend who moved out of state due to these recurring mandates and my husband and
I will also have to make a very difficult decision in the near future. My son will turn two
shortly and if these mandates are still in place then we will have no choice but to evacuate the
area and move somewhere that supports our personal freedoms and choice. The fact that two
year olds are forced to wear masks haunts me daily. This is literal child abuse and the fact that
parents have no choice in the matter is absolutely infuriating and just plain sick.

I sincerely hope that this mask mandate is lifted soon so that I can rediscover what it was that
drew me to Madison in the first place. Otherwise, my family will have no choice but to
relocate.

Thank you,
Kristina Ehlers 

mailto:kshope2941@eagle.fgcu.edu
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From: Sonia Kurhajetz
To: PH BOH Support; All Alders; Lemmer, Lindsay; info@pawproject.org
Subject: SUPPORT BOARD OF HEALTH AMENDMENT #11
Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 4:23:54 PM

As a proud cat mama of two, full clawed kitties, Vote YES on 67344.

Thank you!
Sonia Kurhajetz
1431 Williamson St, Madison, WI 53703
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From: Marina Drake
To: All Alders; PH BOH Support
Subject: Support Cat Declawing Ban
Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 4:21:54 PM

Dear Alders and Board of Health Members,
I'm writing in support of the cat declawing ban. Many countries, the state of NY, and
several major U.S. cities now have banned declawing as both inhumane and
unnecessary, and more and more veterinarians are refusing to do it. It's actually
amputation and many cats suffer lifelong pain as a result; they can also develop
aggression since they can't defend themselves. Once a common procedure, many
veterinary professionals now oppose or advise against declawing. The American
Association of Feline Practitioners “strongly opposes” the practice as an
elective procedure. The American Veterinary Medical Association
discourages elective declawing but leaves it up to veterinarians to decide what’s best
for the cat. Madison will be in the vanguard by banning declawing. I urge you to
support the ban.
Sincerely,
Marina Drake
46 Dixon St
Madison WI 53704
608 241-3562

-- 
.

 

 "I see no logical argument for treating animals as if they don't suffer or as if they are without emotional needs. One cannot logically be
disgusted by the slaughter of dogs or dolphins for meat but fine with the torture of pigs, cows and egg-laying hens. So given that our
bodies can be beautifully nourished without animal products it only seems logical to be vegan." -- Karen Dawn 
This website will help you get started: http://www.howdoigovegan.com/
~~~~~~~~~
"Remember to be gentle with yourself and others. We are all children of chance, and none can say why some fields will blossom while
others lie brown beneath the August sun. Care for those around you. Look past your differences. Their dreams are no less than yours,
their choices no more easily made. And give, give in any way you can, of whatever you possess. To give is to love. To  withhold is to
wither. Careless for your harvest than for how it is shared, and your life will have meaning and your heart will have  peace." --- Ken
Nerburn
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From: jenniferk8
To: PH BOH Support
Subject: Support Cat Declawing
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 2:49:13 PM

I would like to write in support of the cat declawing ban currently up for vote.

Jenny Krapfel
Madison, WI
608-417-0235
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From: Rebekah Robinson
To: PH BOH Support; All Alders
Subject: Support for a ban on cat declawing
Date: Sunday, November 28, 2021 8:29:55 PM

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Hi,
I was so happy to hear that Madison is considering a ban on cat declawing. This unnecessary, cruel procedure is
outdated and inhumane. Please pass the ban.
Thank you,
Rebekah Robinson
District 9
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Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

From: Adam Hills-Meyer
To: PH BOH Support
Subject: Support for ban on cat declawing
Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 4:40:55 PM

Hi folks, 
I wanted to voice my support for the proposed ban on cat declawing in Madison. Elective
declawing is a cruel, unnecessary, and inhumane procedure. I'm surprised that we don't have
an ordinance like this already in place. There is always time to do the right thing, and I
strongly encourage you to support this ban. 

Thank you, 
Adam Hills-Meyer
5405 Sudbury Way, Madison, WI 53714
6083327632
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Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

From: Mariah Smith
To: PH BOH Support
Cc: All Alders
Subject: Support for Ordinance 67344
Date: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 7:59:47 AM

To Whom It May Concern,

I am sending this email in support of banning feline declaws in the city of Madison. As a
veterinary professional, I have seen first hand the affects this procedure has on the overall
quality of life of cats who have been declawed.  This includes chronic pain due to arthritis of
which many likely go untreated because it is sometimes difficult for owners/pet parents to
decipher pain response in cats.  For this reason, I am in support of this ordinance that would
ban declawing in Madison, WI. 

Thank you,

Mariah Smith, CVT

Get Outlook for iOS
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Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

From: Tom Christensen
To: PH BOH Support
Subject: Support of resolution 157
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 7:50:12 PM

As a Dane County Supervisor….I am asking you to vote yes on putting
resolution 157 on the agenda for the next Dane county Board Meeting.
The extension of the  mask mandate is completely unfounded and
unnecessary. I am a small business owner and travel extensively around
the state. I also have a background in business analysis.  It would be
beneficial if the decision came with a full set of data justifying the
decision. The data on the website leaves more questions than answers. 
 This is simply an unelected official imposing her will and taking our
free will away. Something many in my family fought for.

 

The people in Dane county that want to get a vaccine have gotten it.
The others who have exerted their free will have not and will not get
them. That is their right to choose. I had covid two months ago and it
was less difficult to manage than a mild case of the flu. I am 60 and I
believe it was mild for me because I have chosen throughout my life to
make smart health decisions.  I am in very good shape and have never
smoked or done drugs.  Again these are choices I made, not
government mandated requirements. Why then are you exposing us to
additional health issues in Madison???? Seriously??

 You are causing a great deal of harm to the people that live in Dane
County. Those of us who choose not to wear a mask, because of the
restriction to air flow and the danger of breathing in your exhaled
gasses, during  exercise,and wish to  participate in indoor sports
are unfairly punished. This is causing obesity (the leading contributing
factor to deaths by covid)..depression and running many businesses out
of business.
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What exactly are you people trying to accomplish? If you tell me to
protect the health and well being of people in Madison then these are
just words unsubstantiated with real science.  We were told the vaccine
will solve the problem.  Then we are told we need a booster.  Now an
executive at Pfizer said in an interview that they are not tracking the
number of breakthrough cases but people would be shocked if they
knew the actual number.  By the way this is one of the statistics I am
referring to earlier.  This mandate has also been imposed by an
‘unelected’ official, under the cover of  ‘health emergency".

 

I am no longer going to frequent any business that requires a mask. I
have also spoken with many people around the state that tell me they
will no longer visit Madison because of the mandate and increased
violence. I will do my shopping out of Dane County and you will lose
tax revenue.  Normal life actually exists outside Dane county where
freedom to choose is still practiced.   

 

Please…Please have the courage to vote YES on the resolution and
restore our right to have self determination and eliminate the Tyranny
one unelected official has on us.  

Tom Christensen
...

[



Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

From: CYNTHIA ZOOK
To: PH BOH Support
Cc: info@pawproject.org
Subject: Vote YES on 67344
Date: Friday, November 26, 2021 1:32:10 PM

Re: December 1, 2021 hearing of Legislative File 67344 at Board of Health for
Madison and Dane County

I strongly support Legislative File 67344: The proposed ordinance to prohibit
removing or disabling a cat’s claws by performing a declawing procedure.

Declawing is an amputation and de-knuckling, whether performed by scalpel,
clippers, or laser. We believe there is never a reason to declaw for non-therapeutic
reasons (that is, unless surgery were necessary to treat animals' medical conditions,
e.g., cancer). Declawing does not keep cats in homes, a fact acknowledged by the
American Animal Hospital Association (AAHA).  The state of New York banned
declawing in 2019. Eight cities in California - Los Angeles, San Francisco, West
Hollywood, Burbank, Santa Monica, Berkeley, Beverly Hills, and Culver City - plus St.
Louis, Denver, Austin, Pittsburgh, and St. Louis County (MO) have enacted declaw
bans. Veterinarians in the Canadian provinces of Nova Scotia, British Columbia,
Prince Edward Island, Saskatchewan, and Newfoundland and Labrador have rejected
declawing as unethical and inhumane.  I have friends in Sweden, Germany and
England where declawing is illegal and they cannot fathom that mutilation of a
cat's toes is done for human convenience. Puppies that dig in the yard do not
have their toes amputated to prevent this behavior that is natural to them,
rather, they can be trained with positive reinforcement, as cats can be trained
to scratch surfaces designated for them.

Statistics publicly available from the cities having declaw bans, and from British
Columbia, indicate that the relinquishment of cats to shelters in those cities, in the
years since the bans were enacted, has not increased - in fact, the number of cats
dumped in shelters has DECREASED consistently in the eleven to 18 years since the
laws went into effect. The hundreds of veterinary hospital operated by VCA and
Banfield no longer offering declawing. Clinics certified by the American Association of
Feline Practitioners (AAFP) and Fear Free are not allowed to declaw.

There is no reason to believe that declawing cats protects human health. The NIH,
CDC, US Public Health Service, the Infectious Diseases Society of America, and the
Canadian Medical Association, all have specifically stated that the declawing is "not
advised," even for the animals of persons who are severely immunocompromised,
including those with HIV. This opinion is echoed in statements on declawing
published by the AAHA and AAFP.  

I hope this ordinance will be successful and be a model for humane legislation in
other cities in Wisconsin and in the US.
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Respectfully,
Cynthia Zook, Wisconsin Resident
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